
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

COMMON COUNCIL OFIHE CI1Y OF COOLIDGE

MONllAY SEPTEMBER 12 20ll 700 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 911 S ARIZONA BOULEVARD

PINAL COUNTY COOLIDGE ARIZONA

Members of tlee Ciry of Coolidge City Couitcil wil attend either in person or by telephone
conference cnll or video communication

CALL TO ORDER

1 PledgeoPAllegiance
2 Roll Call

PRESENTATIONS

3 Monthly report and Business Spotlight Member recognitions by the

Coolidge Chamber of Conunerce

4 Recognilion of the Finance Department for receipt of the Certificate of

Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from the Government

Fivance Officers Association

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

THE PROCEDURES TO FOLLOW F YOU ADDRESS TfE COUNCLARE COUNCIL REQUGSTS
THAP YOU EXPRESS YOUR IDEAS IN FIVE MINUTES OR LESS AND REFRAIN PROM ANY

PERSONAL AT7ACKS OR DEROGAIORYSCATEMENTS ABOUT ANY CITY EMPLOYGE A

FELLOW CITZEN OR ANYONE ELSE WHETIIER IN TkiE AUDIENCE OR NOT THE MAYOR

WILL LIMIT DISCUSSION WHENEVER HG DHFMS SUCH AN ACTION APPROPRIATE TO THE

PROPER CONDUCT OF THE MtiETING AT THE CONCLOSION O AN OPEN CALL TO THE

PUBLIC INDNIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY RESPOND TO CRITCISM MADI BY

THOSE WHO HAVE ADDRESSED THE COUNCIL MAY ASK STAFF1O REVIEW A MATTER OR

MAY ASK THAT A MATTR BE PUT ON A FUTURE AGENDA HOWEVER MEMBERS OP THE

COUNCll SHALL NOT DISCUSS OR TAKE LEGAL ACTION ON ANY MATTERS DURING AN

OPEN CALL CO THE PUBLIC UNLESS THG MATTERS ARE PROPERLY NOTICED FOR

DISCUSSION AND LEGAL ACTION

BUSINESS

5 Consider approval of the minutes for the regular meeting held on August
8 2011 lliscussion and action

6 Resolution No I137 A Resolution of the Mayor aud City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona adopting tlat certain document entitled City of

Coolidge Mitigation Plan in conjunction with Pinal County Multi

Jurisdictional Hazard Miligation Plan 2010 Discussion and action

7 Consider approval oP entering into License Agreements between the City of

Coolidge and JDC Automotivc Lnterprises LLC and Performance Holdings
LLC Por the placement of banner poles at the intersectio of Arizona

Boulevard uid Seagoe Avenue Discussion and action



8 Consider approval of the following street closures 4 Street bctween

Pinkley and Centrl Avenue froin September 27 through October 3 2011
to accommodate the carnival 3 Street from Central to Pinkley Avenue on

SaYurday October 1 from 700 am until 930 am in preparation of the Sk

mile run l Street between Pinkley and Roosevelt Avenue on Saturday
October 1 from 700 am until L00 pm for the parade lineup and exif of

the parade entries and Central Avenue from i Street to 4 Street 4
Street from Central to Coolidge Avcnue Coolidge Avenue from 4 Street

to Main Street Main Street from Coolidge to Roosevelt Avenue and

Roosevelt Avenue from Main Street to 1 Street for the parade route being
held on Saturday October l at 1000 am during the Calvin Coolidge Days
festivities set for September 30 through October 2 201 L Discussion and

action

9 Consider approval of the following streeY closures Main Street from

Coolidge Avenue o Seagoe Avenue and Lincoln Aveoue from 3 Street to

Main Street between the hours of 400 pm until 1000 pm for the 27
Annual Halloeen Carnival scheduled for Monday October 31 2011

Discussion and action

10 Consider approval of thc following street closures 9 Street from Vah Ki

Inn Road to Wilson Avenue Wilson Avenue from 9 Street to 7 Street 7
Street from Wilson to Northern Avenue and Northern Avenue from 7
Street to 9 Street from 100 pm until 330 pm for the Coolidge High
School Homecoming Parade being held on Friday October 7 2011

Discussion and action

11 Consider approval of lifting the hiring freeze to fill one 1 parttime
CASPR Instructor in the Rccreation Department fully funded in the FY

1112 Budget Discussiou aod action

12 Consider approval of inereasing the Adult SoPtball ieague fees from 250 to

275 per team and increasing the Coolidge Days Vendor fees from 120 to

200 for food vendors and from 4065 to 75100 for arts and crafr

booths Discussion and action

13 Consider approval of entering into an Intergovernmental Agreement between

the State of Arizona Department of Transporiation and the City of Coolidge
to receive Highway Safety Improvement Program HSIP Funds for the

upgrade of pavement markings JPA I1086I authorizing the Mayor to

execute the necessarv documents Discussion aod action

14 Consider approval of entering into an Intergovernmental Agreement between

the State of Arizona Department of Transportation and the City of Coolidge
to receive Highway Safety Improvcment Program HSIP Funds for the

Signing and Striping Project JPA 10871 authorizing the Mayor to

execute the necessary documents lliscussion and aetion



15 Consider approval of Change Order 1 submitted by KimleyHorn and

Associates Ine in the amount of 15473 to complete thc Environmental

Historical Clearance work for Coolidge Avenue Reconstruction Projecf and

to provide preliminary emironmental documentation fr future wark on

Central Avenue and Main Street Discussion and action

16 Consider approval of entering into a Contract Amendment between the City
of Coolidge and the Governors Office of Encrgy to extend the EECBG

State Grant until December 31 20ll Discussion and action

17 Resolution No 1138 A Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona approving submission of applications for grants
from the Gila River Indian Community on behalf of the Coolidge Unified

School District to fund an84passenger school bus Discussio and action

18 Resolution No 1139 A Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona approving submission of applications for grants
from the Gila River Indian Community on behalf of Saint James Catholic

Church to fund a Building Renovation Program for the Commanity Hall

Ceter Discussion and aetion

19 Consider approva of the claims for the month of August 2011 Discussio

and action

REPORT FROM THE MAYORCOUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

Report from Councilmembers on their attendance aY the Arizona Cities

Towns Annual League Conference held in Tucson Arizona

ADJOURNMENT

THIS NOTICE IS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CODE 241 OF THE

CITY OF COOLIDGE AND ARS 38431 ET SEQ ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLC

ARE INVITED TO ATTEHD THIS MEETING

DATED this 7 day of September 2011

orma Ortiz Cit Clerk

PERSONS WITH llISABILITIES NEEDING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

INCLUDING LARGE PRIIYT MATERIALS OR INTERPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT

THE ADA COORDINATOR AT 520 7235361 OR TDD LINE 520 7234653 NO LATFR

THAN 1000AM SEPTEMBER 2 2011



NOTICE TO PARENTS Parents and Iegal guardians have the right to consent before the

City of Coolidge makes a video or voice recording of a minor child ARS1602A9
Coolidge Council Meetiogs are recorded and may be viewed ou Channel ll and the

Coolidge website lf you permit your child to participate in the Council Meeting a

recording will be made If your child is scated in thc audience your child may be recorded
but you may request that your child be seated in a dcsignated area to avoid recording
Please submit your request to the City Clerk at5207235361 Ext 60U9

THe Agenda and all supporting documents and nmterias pertqiaing to this Agendn togetlier
with Stafj and Deparhnenl Reports are available for viewing in Ciry Hall mid Ure Librarv

durrng normal business lmus

POST GJ
TIME Ubh



OOLIDGE

HoMQER
OMMERCE

Coolidgc liouc o Ihc Casr Craudr Ruius

Agenda

Lynn 8 Gabe to give brief report on

Coolidge Chamber of Commerce to recognize September Business Spoflight Members

Each Business will give a brief description of their company

Casa Grande Regional Medical Center

Hansen Engineering Surveying

Chamber Reinvestrnents New Members for August

Statistics Guest Analysis for August

4Vhat Chamber acmmplished in August

L
s

L J
c l

3



0 0

e I 1 I I

Hansen Engineering Surveying

Hansen Engineering was established in 979 by Larry and Paul Hansen and is cur

renHy owned and operated by Taylor Hansen This local business serves individuals

private corporations county and state governments throughout the state of Arizona

Ta lor is a raduate of Coolid e Hi h Schoo and is currentl a member of the CooY 8 g S Yt

y lidge Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors

His dedication to his community and the clients he serves is unparalleled Since his

purchase of the business in 2003 Taylor and his crew have worked on many major projects in the area including working on the recon

struction of the Bee Line Highway Ellsworth Road and Ironwood

Road Building projects have included work on the new state of the art

CAVIT building and other school projects Hansen Engineering Sur g
vey is widely recognized as being expert in the field of land survev

and engineering and are fully equipped for any type of job r if i

Their state of the art equipment and communication systems allow

them to instantly monitor the progress of their jobs and take care of r t
any situation that may arise at a momenPs notice With Hansen Engi
neering Surveyings impressive resume it is with great honor and

gratitude to have Taylor Hanse as part of our Board of Directors and Qy
to have his company as part of our Chamber of Commerce

krft
The City of Coolidge is lucky to have such a wonderful organizatlon 1 e

that can serve all of your engineering and surveying needs Again a
ar

thank you Taylor and Hansen Engineering for all you do and for being
i

a valued member of our Chamber and Cily F r
Casa Grande Regional Medical Center

Casa Grande Regional Medical Cener is a fullservice nonprofi community
owned hospital hat is committed to proving quality health care CGRMC has served

he Coolidge Eloy Florence and Pinal County for over 27 years With over 187

Dlypdga private rooms and a vast array of services includinginerventional cardiology medi

Pxiw cal imaging outpatien surgery would care centers sleep labs and outpaien physi
cal therapy According to its recent annual report during last fiscal year there were 8
399 patients admitted 799 births 58155 emergency and urgent care visits CGRMC

is wmmited ro the communities it serves as i donated 13918881 in charity and

other uncompensated care That is commitment and dedication at its finest

CGRMC is always Iooking to be on the cutting edge of technology and there are

two new projects hat many people may not know about The intervenional cardiac

program tha launched in 2009 that allows them to reat heart attack paients immediaely according to recentsudies he average ime for

blood flow to be restored to the heart is 67 minues where he gold standard for such a procedure is 90 minutes This means CGRMC on av

erage has bested the indusrysandard by 23 minutes Also in April 2011 CGRMC opened its Cenral Arizona Breas Cener a Desert Re

Flecions The goal ofthe center is to provide women with a comfortable and soothing environment where they can receive thei r annual mam

mogram This center is complee with a Breast Care Coordinator tha works to

ensure ha patients requiring addiional testing or surgical refertals are able to

obtain imely appointmens as well as undersanding during each step of the tesb p

ing process i
r
t fv

The Coolidge Chamber of Commerce is proud to have the Casa Grande Regional ti
Medical Center as a member and to have hem serve our residenswith a high
quality and dedicated staff of professionals Thank you to everyone at CGRMC for

caring abou us he patient For more information please visit
G

t
wwwcoolidaechamberorg i



Reinvestments Aueust
Greek Islands Grill

ST James Roman Catholic Church
Nick Irene Tsalikis

Pizza Hut pii4
Hoffman Cooling

270 E Hunt Hwy

Coolidge Rotary San Tan Valley AZ 85143

Grant D Walton 4806555454

Arizona Captured Beauty wNmygreekislandsgrillcom
Cartridge World of Casa Grande

Gyro Sandwich

Chirken K Pork Kebobs
1Vw MembelS Au2USt

Philly Cheese Steak

Greek slands Grill Veggie rita

AXIS Reprographics
Greek Sa1ad

Baklava or Honey Fried Bread

Hospice of the Valley
Thrifty IceCream

BUSINESS

AXIS ReprographicsMIXER p

Come meet the ti T Taylor Hansen

wt Saff at Sunlife i f 1 IS S Main St

J Coolidge AZ 85128

5207231002

Sunlife Family Health Ceuter w
Wwwaxisreprographicscom

1284 N Arizona BlvdCoolidge

Thursday September 8 201 I

530 pm700 pm
BondPlain Paper
CAD plotting
Plans Rz Specs

Please RSVP by Wednesday September 7 201 I Scanning up to 36 wide Pf
Architectural Fngineer Copes tj

Raffle Items needed High 3peed cop ing scannmg binding
Large Fomat Black Wliite ColorOutpuE t

rx aa

S Hospice of the Valley
Contact Carolyn Richel

I510 E Flower St

Phoenix AZ 85014

6028I43694

Yournotforprofit Hospice since 1977

Hospice of the Valley provides compassionate care to individuals nearing the end

of their lives while suppotting their families and friends Our teams of health
care professionals are available 247

Our awardwinning staff is nationally know for expertise in pain management and

for creating special programs addressing patients physical emotional and spiri
ual healing

Locations all over he valley visi us at

e wwwhovorg

L We Care About Your Loved Ones and

i Provide All The Help Needed

i



August2011GuestAnalysisWebsiteChamberReport August2010GuestAnalysisWebsiteChamberReport

ii
O ut of j Out of State

InState 78
State 21 InState 251

Local272 Foreign2 phoneCalls Local63 foreign4 phoneCalls
556 388

i

ofWebsite WalkIns NofWebsite WalkIns

Pages
373 E Pages 325

Viewed
v i

ViewedGuest
J

Guest
1667 Visitors23 j 1286

Visiors 74
of Website pof Websie

Visitors Relocation Visiors
Y 1 Rebcation

1588
Y

Packets 10 1184
Packets 12

New Residential Buildings Number Valuation

Jul 11 ot Parroitg Omit Cenls NEW BUSINESS LICENSE

Structuresotherthanbuildings JULY 2011
Swimming pools tences biliboards signs awnings
etC 15 95161

NO BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED
Additions and Alteratlons

Residentialbuildin s 1 12000 i v y
r w sa wen

Residential ara es and car ohs 1 6000 i o
Pu T Gil F a iGMw t

Commercialbuildin s 1 65000 Pzz
c rT i

All other buildin s and structures
M

fi sn y
TOtal 178161

Casa Grande Ruins NM lul11 5610
Coolidge Total City 7ax Collections FY20112012NAI6

Ju12011
INDUSTRYGROUP July FVTOTAL

Calendar

Mining NA 5 Recreational NOnRecreational Total Yearto Date

Communication Utilities 51182 51182 Visits 2590 180 2770 54136

TransportingWarehouse NA 0 VisitorHOUrs 3527 18 3545 72149

Fiscal ttD

Consruction 80325 80325
Total Fiscal YTD Visitor Days 7842

Manufacturing 3636 3636

WholesaleTrede 2667 2667
Recreation ON stays Current Month YearToDate

RetailTrade 271883 271853

Finance Insurance 1632 1632 ConcessionerLodging 0 0 NPS Campgrounds

Real Estate Rental Leasin 16926 516926
encessioner Campgrounds 0 0

Tents 0

g RVS 0

Restaurant Bar 18249 182q9 NPS Campgrounds 0 0 Total 0

NPS Backcountry 0 0
Accommodation NA 0

NPS Miscellaneous 0 0

Public Administration NA 0 Non Recreation ON stays 0 0

Services 2336 2336 Total Overnight stays 0 0

Arts Entertainment NA 0
Same Month

Other 4060 4060 This Month Last Year Percent Change

Total 452895 452895 7otal Rec 2590 2566 092Yo

TOtal NOnRet 180 180 000

9 7otal Visits 2770 2746 086
tiN r
z37 otalYYD 54136 57494 584



Septemlber 2011

Suntley Monday Tuestlay Wednesday Thurstlay Friday Saturday

I 2 Windmill Win 3

ery Wine Tasting

4 5 LaborIay 6 Board Meeting 7 Rotar Meeting Sunlilc Family 9 Windmill Wio 10

I3usiness Miser ery Wine Tastlng

11 12 City Council l3 Presentin 14 IS 16 17

Mecting rith Ease Class Rotan Mecting

18 19 20 21 Rotary Meet 22 23 1 st Day of Fall 24 Casa Grande

ingMembcrshiP Ruins National

Luncheon Monument Free

Admission

25 Vindmill 26 City Council 27 28 29 30 Coolide
Winerv Autumn MeetinK Days Weekend

Wine Da

L

OOLIDG Clicl on linl for more intirmationwvvcoolidechmberor

MQE Facebook
ti Of

r MMERCE
CM1id701 intuoldr CSvnudr Ruin9



CITY OF COOLIDGE

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The Government Finance Officers Associations Certificate of Achievement for

Excellence in Financial Reporting Program has been promoting the preparation of high
qualiry financial reports since 1945 More than 3500 governments participate in the

program each yeaz The Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial

Reporting Program is specifically designed to encourage state and local governments to

prepaze and issue a comprehensive annual financial report of the highest quality Top
quality financial reporting is essential if governments are to be fully accountable to their

citizens and to others with an interest in the governments finances This recognition can

be viewed as a positive factor by credit rating agencies and by others interested in the

professionalism of a governments finance function

The Finance Director and staff endeavor to produce a document that communicates the

Cirys financial story and motivates our public to read the audit This is the second year
we produced a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and submitted it to the

Government Finance Officers Association for the certificate of Achievement For

Excellence in Financial Reporting This undertaking demanded a significant amount of

the Finance Departments time and effort to produce The required documentation check

list is 78 pages long If your document does not adhere to the specific requirements it
could be disqualified The Finance Department is very proud to receive this award and is

currently working on our Fiscal Year 2011 report and plan to submit it for certification in

December

VJe encourage the public to read this document In addition to the financial statements it

includes an introductory section with a Profile of the City Financial Controls Budgetazy
Controls Local Economy and Long Term Planning It also includes a Statistical Section

that gives up to ten yeazs of historical data for items such as City Sales TaY revenue

Fund Balance and City services and staffing A copy of this document can be obtained

or reviewed at City Hall Or you can obtain a copy from the Citys website at

coolidgeazcom under City Hall Finance Documents Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report CAFR 2010



Certificate

Achievemet

for Excellence

in Financial

lZeporting
Presented to

City of Coolidge
Arizona

For its Comprehensive Aimual

Financial Report

for the Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2010

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial

Reporting is presented by the GovemmentFinance Ofticers

Association of the United States and Canada to

govemment uniLs and public employee retuement

systems whose comprehensive aonual Gnancial

reports CAFRs achieve the highest
standards in government accounting

and financialreporting

aPKGE OFpC
4jOF iN9J
iUIffD STdTES
w kM1D ENf
f CA4UA
t Presideit
G C02PJ3kTI0h

vG

Acacc 51
Executive Director



Govermnent Finance Orficers Association

203 N LaSalle Street Suite 2700

Chicago IL 60601

Phone 312 9779700 Faa 3l2 9774806

OS25ZO1 1

NEWSRELEASG Por Infonnation contact

Stephen GauYhier 312 9779700

ChicagoThe Certificate of Achievement for Excellence inIinancial Reporting has been

awarded to City of Coolidge by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United

States and Canada GFOA for its comprehensive annual financial repot CAFR The Certificate

of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of governmental accounting and

financial reporting and its anainment represents a signiftcant accomplishment by a government

and its management

An Aard of Financial Reporting Achievement has been awarded to the individuals

department or aency designated by the government as primarily responsible for preparing the

awardwinnina CAFR This has been presented to

Finance Department City of Coolidge

The CAFR has been judged by an impartial panel o meet the high standards of the program

including demonstrating a constructive spirit of full disclosure to cleaiy communicate its

financial stoiy and motivate potential users and user groups to read the CAPR

The GFOA is a nonpirofit professional association serving approximately 17500 government

fnance professionals with offices in Chicago IL and Washington DC



s

Regular Meeting
August 8 2011

Page 1

700 PM A Regular Meeting of the Common Council of

the City of Coolidge was held in ihe Council

Chambers 911 S Arizona Boulevard

Coolidge Arizona Mayor Thomas Shope
called the meeting to order at 700 pm Those

present in addition to Mayor Shope were

Councilmembers Judy RotzLopez Steve

1ludson Ricliard Lister Les Curry Jon

Thompson and ViceMayor Gilbert Lopez
Also present were City Manager Robert

Flatley Ciry Attorney Denis Fitzgibbons and

Cih Clerk Norma Ortiz

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor
Shope

PRESENTATIONS

Monthly report and Business Spotlight Mr Gabe Garcia recognized the Pinal Counry
Member recognitions by the Coolidge Pederal Credit Union and A Storage Place of

Chamber of Commerce Coolidge for being selected as Business

Spotlight Members for the month of August
Ms Olivia Padilla and Ms Alice Wilcox with

the Pinal County Federal Credit Union and

Mr RJ Delorto and Mr Mrs Ferno and

Aleen Dubray were all present to comment on

their place of business and to thank the

community far their support and to thank the

Chamber for the recognition There was

discussion

Ms Lynn Parsons and Mr Gabe Garcia then

gave the monthly Chamber repoR for the

month of July 2011 and advised of upcoming
Chamber evenCS for the month of August
There was discussion

Monthly report by the Coolidge Youth CYC Director Sharon Boyd reported on the

Coalition Community AntiDrug Coalilion of America

Training they attended in Califomia thanked

Chief Brugman for allowing Commander Jim

Malinski to attend the training as well advised

that CYC was considering placing an

advertisement on the Transit Buses and that

they were working with city staff on this

projcct that the results of the Drug Survey
taken by the students would come before thcm

at the next meeting lhat they held Welcome



Regular Meeting
August S 2011

Page 2

Back booths at bodi Coolidge and Imagine
Schools to welcome back the students and that

CYC would be participating in the upcoming
State League Youth Program at the end of the

month There was discussion

CALL TO THE PUBLIC There were no comments made by the public

BUSINESS

Consider approval of the minutes for the Consent Item

regular and special meeting held on July
11 and the regular meeting hed on July
25 2011

Resolution No 1135 A Resolution of the Consent Item

Mayor and City Council of the City of

Coolidge Arizona replacing the Fire

Chief with the Assistant Cii Manager as a

person auYhorized as a signatory on all

checks and all saving account withdrawals

on behalf of the City

Consider approval of renewing the Consent ftem

annual Service Agreement Hith Motorola

Solutions for the coutinued maintenance

and service of the Police Department
Dispatch Center the Base Radios and the

new Repeaters for the Police Fire and

Public Works Departments ending June

30 2012 budgeted in the FY 1112 Budget

Consider approval of entering into the Consent Item

Task Force Agreement between the United

States Department of Justice Drug
Enforcement Administration DEA and

the City of Coolidge Police Department for

the continued participation in the DEA

Narcotics Task Force Program

Consider approval of changing the speed Council considered approval oP Consent Items

limit on Signal Peak Road beriveen 5 through 9 There was no discussion

Woodruff and Randolph Road from 35 MOTON was made by Councilmember Lister

mph to 45 mph to approve Consent Items 5 through 9 as

presented SECOND was made by
Councilmember RotzLopez and passed
unanimously by roll call vote



Regular Meeting

August 8 2011

Page 3

Cosider approval of an Application for a Mr Scou Wohrman owner of the Gallopin
PermanenY Extension of Premises Goose Saloon was present to address the

submitted by Mr Robert Scott Wohrman Council regarding his request for approval of a

far the Gallopin Goose Saloon Inc located liquor application to permanently extend the

at 1980 S Arizona Boulevard Coolidge premises to allow room for special events

Arizona to allow room for special events There was discussion MOTON was made by
ViceMayor Lopez to approve of an

Application for a Permanent Extension of

Premises submitted by Mc Robert Scott

Wohrman for the Gallopin Goose Saloon Inc

located at 1980 S Arizona Boulevard

Coolidge Arizona to allow room for special
events SECOND was made by
Councilmember Curry and passed
unanimously

Considcr approval of entering into an Iransit Manager Hoffman advised Council of

Intergovernmental Agreement the ntergovemmental Agrcement Amendment

Amendment Two between the State of Two with the Arizona Departmeit of

Arizona Department of Transportation Transportation fior thc purpose of extending the

and the City of Coolidge for the purpose of ARRA Funding through December 31 2011

extending the ARRA Funding through There was discussion MOTION was made by
December 31 2011 authorizing the Mayor Councilmember Lister to approe of entering
to execute the documents into an Intergovemmental Agreement

Amendment Two between the State of Arizona

Department of Transportation and the City of

Coolidge for the purpose of extending the

ARRA Funding through December 3l 2011

authorizing the Mayor to execute the

documents SECOND was made by Vice

Mayor Lopez and passed unanimously

Consider approval of entering into an PW Director Struble advised Council of the

Intergovernmental Agreement between Intergovemmental Agreement with the Pima

The Gila River Indian Community Pima Maricopa Irrigation Project for the replacement
Maricopa Irrigation Project and the City of the Skousen Road Bridge There was

of Coolidge for the replacement of the discussion MOTION was made by Vice

Skousen Road Bridge in the amount of Mayor Lopez to approve of entering into an

529955458 in exchange for the closure of Intergovernmental Agreement between The

Signal Peak Road in the fall of 2012 Gila River Indian Community PimaMaricopa

utilizing 100000 from the Pinal County Irrigation Project and the City of Coolidge for

Road Tax Budget and 1995458 from the replacement of the Skousen Road Bridge in

the Transortation Impact Fee Budget the amount of29955458 in eachange for the

closure of Signal Peak Road in the fall of 2012

utilizing 100000 from the Pinal County Road

Tax Budget and 19955458 from the

Transportation mpact Fee Budget SECOND

was made by Councilmember Lister and passed



Regular Meeting
August 8 2011

Pagc 4

unanimously

To receive public commets on the Asst Ciry Manager Dusenberry commented on

proposed FY 2011 CDBG Colonia the proposed FY 20ll CDBG Colonia

Application for funding of the Citys Application for 300000 to fund the Citys
Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation

Program Program Councilmember Thompson Mayor

Shope and ViceMayor Lopez all made

inquiries regarding the proposed funding
There beine no furher comments made by the

public or Council Mayor Shope closed the

public hearing at 749 pm

Resolution No 1136 A Resolution of the Asst City Manager llusenberry advised

Mayor and City Council of the City of Council of Resolution No 136 which

Coolidge Arizona authorizing the authorizes the submission of an application for

submission of an application for FY 20ll FY 2011 CDBG Colonia funding in the amount

State Community Development Block of300000 to fund the Citys Owncr Occupied
Grant Funds Colonia Projects certifying Housing Rehabilitation Proaam There was

that said application meets the no further discussion MOTION was made by

communitys previously identified housing Councilmember Thompson to adopt Resolution

and community development needs and No 1 136 A Resolution of the Mayor and City
the requirements of the State CDBG Council of the Ciry of Coolidge Arizona

Colonia Program and authorizing all authorizing the submission of an application
actions necessary to implement and for FY 2011 State Community Development

complete the activities outlined in said Block Grant Funds Colonia Projects certifying
applications thaT said application meets the communitys

previously identified housing and community
deelopment needs and the requirements of the

State CDBG Colonia Proeram and authorizine

all actions necessary to implement and

compleLe the activities outlined in said

applications SECOND was made by
Councilmember Cuny and passed unanimously
by roll call vote

Consider approval of the claims for the Council considered approval of the claims for

month of July 2011 the month of July 201 1 There was no

discussion MOTION was made 6y
Councilmember Thompson to approve the

claims for the month of July 2011 SECOND

was made by ViccMaorIopez and passed
unanimously



Regular Meetiug
August 8 2011

Page 5

REPORTS FROM THE MAYOR

COUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

Report from Mayor Mayor Shope commented on attending the

ribbomcutting ceremonies for Snap Fitness
Adobe Joes and the dedication for the

Coolidge Unified Sclool stating he was not

able to make the Open House for the Dance

Studio that he attended the Planning Zoning
Meeting on the Dollar General issue stating he

was impressed with the five 5 board members

and that currently there are two 2 spots open

for anyone interested in seroing and he advised

of the upcoming CAREDF Meeting on August
11 for any council members interested in

attending

RePorts from Council Councilmember RotzLopez had nothing to

report

Councihnember Hudson commented on

attending the ribboncutting ceremony for Snap
Pimess stating it was a great turnout and great

facility that he attended the Open House for

the Dance Studio and that he attended the

dedication for the Coolidge Unified School

stating the new building was phenomenal

Councilmember Lister had nothing to report

Councilmember Thompson had nothing to

report

Councilmember Curry commented on the

Kiosk placed at Sunset and Arizona Boulevard

stating it has a new look and color change for

the City and welcomed any comments from

the public he also encouraged the public to

attend the public hearing being held on

Ihursday August 18 on tle potential prison
site in Coolidge asking for everyones support
and that he will be attending the other public
hearings

ViceMayor Lopez commented on attending
the dedication at the Coolidge Unified School

and attending the last Planning Zoning
meeting



Regular Meeting
August 8 2011

Page 6

Report from City Manager City Manager Flatley also commented on the

public hearing being held in Coolidge on

August 8 stating the other public hearings
were taking place in Eloy Goodyear Winslow

and San Luis and tlat he will be attending the

meeting in Eloy he advised of the upcoming
CAREDF Meeting on Thursday August ll at

noon the Annual Alliance Meeting on August
24 stating Council and their spouses were

invited that the League Conference was being
held August 30 through September 2 for

those attending advised of the upcomin Labor

Day Holiday on September 5 and that the

next regular council meeting would be held on

September 12

ADJOURNMENT MOT70N was made by ViceMayor Lopez to

adjourn the meeting at 758 pm SECOND

was made by Councilmember Curry and passed
unanimously

Mayor

1 Norma Ortiz City Clerk of the Ciry of Coolidge Pinal Counry Arizona do hereby certify that the

above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Common Council held

on August 8 2011 I further ceRify the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was

present

Norma ORiz City Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknowledged bcfore me by Norma ORiz who is the City Clerk for the

Ciry of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission expires Notary Public



AGENDAIfEM

DATE Sepember 12 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FOKM

SUBJECT Resolution adopting The City of STAFF PRESENTER Mickey
Coolidge Hazard Mitigation Plan in

McHugh
conjunction with The Pinal County Multi

Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Chat the Mayor and City Council approve the Resolution for hazard

mitigation

DISCUSSION

The plan covers all liazazds and resourccs that may occur not only in the Coolidge area

but all of Pinal County

FISCAL IMPACT

None

ALTERNATVES

If not approved funding from Federal or State resources for any disasters will be difficult

to obtain and the possibility of grant funds could be denied

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

Mckey Mclfu
ll

Robert Flatley City Man er Mickey MeHugh Fire Chief

Lisa Pannella Finance Director

Reviewed by Ann Schrooten

Denis Fitzgibbons City Attomey

CADoeunenLS and SeufnesnonnaoALocul SettingcTenporary Intemet FilesVOLKD2ASenda Form 3doc Page Of

8l42011



RESOLUTON NQ 1137

A RESOLUTION OF THE AIAYOR AND C1TY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF COOLIDGE ARiZONA ADOPTiNG THAT CERTAIN

DOCUMENT ENTITLED CTTY OF COOLIDGE MITIGATION

PLAN IN CONJUNCTION WITH PINAL COUNTY MULTI

JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2010

WHEKEAS the City of Coolidge has historically experienced severe damage
from natural and humancaused hazards such as flooding wildfire drought
ihunderstorms high winds and hazardous materials incidents on many occasions in the

past resulting in loss of property and life economic hardship and threats to public 6ealth

and safety and

WHEREAS the City of Coolidge Hazard Mitigation Plan The Plan has been

developed after more than one year of research and work by the City of Coolidge in

association and cooperation with the Pival County MultiJurisdictional Planning Team

for the reduction of hazard risk to the community and

WHEREAS the Plan specifically addresses liazard mitigaYion strategies and plan
maintenance procedures for City of Coolidge and

WHEREAS the Plan recommcnds several hazard mitigation actionsprojects that

will provide mitigation for sgecific natural and human caused hazards that impact City oi

Coolidge with the effect of protecting people and property from loss associated with

those hazards

NOW THEREFORE BE IT 12ESOLVED by the Mayor and City Counci of

the City of Coolidge Arizona as follows

Section L That ceRain document known as the City of Coolidge Mitigation
Plan in conjunction with Pinal County MultiJurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan

2010 a copy of which is available at the City Clerks Office is hereby adopted as an

official plan of Ciry of Coolidge

Section 2 The Plan shall be implemented monitored and maintained by the

officialsstaff designated in the Plan for a period five 5 years with the full support of

this resolution

Section 3 Future revisions and Plan maintenance actions required by the

Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 and PEMA are hereby adopted as a part of this

resolution for a period of five 5 years from the date of this resolution

Section 4 An annual report on the progress of the implementation cicnents

of the Plan shall be presented to the Mayor and City Council by October 31 of each

calendar ear

Seetion 5 The provisions of this Resolution are not enactcd as an emergency

measure and shall not be effective for thirty 30 days

1



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Coolidge Arizona
this 2th day of Septeinber 2011

Maor

ATTEST APPROVED AS 7O FORM

Ciry Clerk City Attorney

2



AGENDA ITEM l

DATE September l2 211

CITY OF COOLIDCE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT STAFFPRESENTER

License Agreement for banner poles Mickey McHugh

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Mayor and City Council approve the License Agreements
with JDC Automotive Enterprises LLC and Performance Holdings LLC for the

placement of banner poles at the intersection of Arizona Blvd and Seagoe Ave

DISCUSSION

The Agreements will allow for an additiona site for banners to be placed for activities

within our community

FISCAL IMPACT

The initial cost of the poles cables and attachments

ALTERNATIVES

Stay with just the one existing banner location

ATTACHMENTS

Agreements

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

MickyMcfu

Robert Flatle City nag Mickey McHugh Fire Chief

Z
Lisa annella Finance Director

Reviewed byAnn Schroolen

Denis Fitzgibbons City Attomey

CDOCUmcntS and ScLGnsnnnnaoALocul SelGnsTcmporary Intemet FilesVOLKD2Penda Form2doc Yae Of

96201 I



V City of Coolidge
130 W Central Avenue

j Coolidge Arizona 85128

5207235361
TDD 520 7234653 Fax 520 7237910

August 30 2011

JDC Automotive Enterprises LLC

881 W Pinkley Ave

Coolidge AZ 85128

To Whom It May Concern

A License Agreement with the City of Coolidge for placement of a Banner Pole on your property is attached

Please sign the agreement and return to the City for processing

I would like to thankyou for your support in working with the City of Coolidge in the promotion of activities

within community

If there are any questions please contact either myself or Robert Flatley at 5207235361

Thank you

W

Mickey McHugh
Fire Chief

130WCentral Ave

Coolidge AZ 85228

520 7235361 PHONE
520 7236018 FAX
mickemccoolidgeaz com

XC Robert Flatley City Manager

Police DeptCiry Court Library Public Works Parks Recreation Growth Management Fire Department
911 S Anzona Blvd 160 W Central Av 411 W S 1 St 131 W Pinkley Av 131 W Pinkley Av 130 W Central

5207235311 5207236030 5207234882 5207234551 5207236075 5207235311



LICGIYSG AGREEi9ENT

THIS LICENSE AGRFEMENT License is made this day of

201 l by and behveen JDC Automotive Enterorises LLC hereinaCter called

tle Licensor and tle City of Coolidge an Arizoia municipal corporation hereinafter called

thc Licensce

RECITALS

A Licensor is the owner of the rcal property legally described or depicted on

Exhibit A attached hereto tlc Property Licensee desires at its sole expense to place on

the Property a twcntyfive foot 25 metal pole on which will be placed a banner that will cross

over Arizona Boulevard to announce aud advertise activities and events being conducted by
Licensee Banner Pole

B Licensor shall allow Licensee access to the Property for the foregoing
purpose and hcrcby agrees to the same subject to the foregoing terms and conditions

NOW THEREFORE for good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of

vhicli are hereby ackuowledged the pairties hereto state coufiru and agrce as follovs

AGREEIVIENT

l Licensor doeslereby grant to Licensee and Licensee does hereby accept a non

exclusive license on uider and over the Property for tle installation and maintenance of a

Banner Pole at the locafion on the Property depicted on Exhibit B attached heretq together
witl the right of ingress and egress on and over the Property in connection with the installation

and maintenance of the Banner Pole and the hanging and removal of banners on tle Banner Pole

2 The term of fhis Liccnsc and any and all rights to access the Propety shall be for a

period of ten 10 years and shall automatically renew for additioual ten 10 yeais ternis unless

terminated as provided herein Either party may cancel this License at any time by providing the

othcr parry with at least sixty 60 days prior written noticc

3 Licensee hcrcby covenants with Licensor as follos

A Licensee will at ll times during this License and in connection vitl its

access to and use of the Property as provided herein observe and perform
all laws ordinances rules and regulations made by any governmental
autlority for thc timc being applicable to said use andor applicable to the

Properry

B Licensee vill not commit or suffcr aiy ct or neglect whereby the

Property herein shall at any time during this License become subject to

any attachment judgment lien charge or encumbrance whatsoever

including mechanics and materialmens liens and will indenmify defend



save and hold Licensor and the Propeity harmless fran and against all

oss cost and expense witl respect thereto

4 This License is not esclusive and does not grant exclusive access or possession to

Licensee Liceusar and anyone acting for on behalf of or througl Liceusor shal at all times

have access to the Properry Por any purpose not inconsistcnt with this License pravided
lowever that unless Licensee is not in breach hereoF Licensor shall not intcrfere with

Licensees rightslcreundcr

5 Licensee will at Liceusees own expense during said term of the Liceuse keep in

force a policy of commercial general liability insurance with respect to tle Property and any

operatious conducted by Licensee ils independene contracrors and agents if any Without

limiting the foregoing said insurance shall provide not less than one million dollars

100000000 covcragc per claim for bodily injury and property damage iability premises

operations broad form property damage personal injmy liability blanket contractual liability
independent contractors liabiliry and fire liability Such policyies shall contain an endorsement

specifically naming Licensor as additional insurcd and such insurance shall be primary to any

othcr insurance tlat may bc available to Licensor All insurance policics shall contain an

endorsement stating thaC lhe insurer will nol cancel or reduce coverage without Eirst giving
Licensor prior writteu uotice Licensee will provide Licensor with current cerlificates or

endorsements of such insurance prior to this License becaing effective Upon Licensors

request Liccnsee shall provide true and complete copies of such insurance policies to Licensor

or its agents

6 Licensee slall not use generate mamfacture treat handle refine produce process

store discharge rclease dispose of or allow to exist on under or about the Property any

flanmiable explosives radioactive materials asbestos organic compounds known as

polychlorinated biphenyls clemicals knwn to cause cancer or reproductive toxicity pollutants
contaminants hazardous wastes toxic substances or related materials including withou

limitation any substances defined as or included in tle definition of hazardous substances
hazardous wastes hazardous materials or toxic substances wlder any federal state or local

laws ordinances or regulations now or hereafter in effect relating to environmental conditions
industrial hygiene or hazardous materials including witlout limitation the Comprehensive
Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 as amended 42 USC

Section 9601 et seq tlc Hazardous Materials Transpartation Act 49 USC Section 1801 et

seq the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 42 USC Section 6901 et seq the Clean

Water Act 33 USC Sectiou 1251 et scq the Cleau Air Act 42 USC Section 7401 et seq

the Toxic Substances Control Act 15 USC Section 2601 through 2629 the Safe Drinking
Water Act 42 USC Sections 300f through 300j and any similar state and local laws and

ordinances and the regulations now or hereafter adopted and published andor promulgated

pursuantthereto collectively hazardous materials

7 Licensee vill indemnify and hold harmless Licensor against all actions suits

damagcs and claims by wlomsocvcr brought or madc by rcason of thc nonobscivance or

nonperformance by Licensee oCany applicable laws ordinances rules and regulations or oFany
covenant or other provision of this License Further Licensec will indcmnify and hold Licensor

harmless Prom and aainst all claims and demands for loss or damage including property



damage personal injury aid wrongftil death arising out of or in connection vith the use or

occupancy of the Properry by Lieensee or any other person under or through Licensee Licensee

shall not be responsible for any claims arising from the negligence a intentional misconduct of

Licensor its employees agents or independent contractors and Licensee shall liave no

responsibility for preexisting environmental contamination or liabilities

8 At the termination of tlis License Licensee will remove tle Banner Pole and

peaceably deliver ip fo Licensor unfettered possession of the Property in tle same Qr better

condition aseisted prior to Licensee taking possessio

9 Any notices or demands providcd for or permitted by this License shall be given in

writing aid sent by certified mail to such parry at its address speciiied below or delivered

personally thereto or scnt by facsimilehansmission fas to mimber of such party as specified
herein Any such notice shall be deemed received at the timc of such personal delivery or

receipt of tle fax or at 500 PM on the second 2 business day after being deposited with the

United States mail as aforesaid as Che case may be Tle initial address for each party is as

follows

To Licensor JDC Automotive Enterprises LLC

881 W Pinkley Avc

Coolidge AZ 85128

To Licensee City of Coolidge
Attcntion City Manager
130 bV Central Ave

Coolidge AZ 85218

Telephone 5207235361

Facsimile 5207237910

10 The terms and conditions of this License shall be governed by and interpreted in

accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona Any action at law or in cquity brought by
eithcr parry for the pwpose of enforcing a right or rights provided for in this License shall be

tried in a court of compctcnt jurisdiction in Pinal County State of Arizona The parties hereby
vaive all provisions of law providing for a change of venue in such proceeding to any other

cowty In the event eilher parly shall bring suit to enforce any tenn of this Agreement or to

recover any damagcs for and on account of the breach of any tenn or condition in this

Agreement it is mutitally agreed that the prevdiling party in such action shall recover all costs

including aIl litigation and appeal expenses collcction cxpenses reasonable attorneys fees

necessary witness fees and court costs to bc dctermined by the courC in such action

11 The failure of Licensor or Licensee to iisist in any one or more instances on

performance of any of thc tcrms or conditious of this License or to exercise any rieht or privilege
contained herein sliall not be considered as thereafternaiving such terms conditious rights or

privileges and they shall remain in ftll force and effcct

3



2 This License and any attachments represents the entire agreement beteen the

parlies and supersede all prior negotiations representations or agreemcnts either express or

implied vritten or oraL It is mutually undeistood and aareed tlat no altcration or variation of the

terms and conditions of this License shall be valid unless made in writing and sigued by he

parties herclo

13 lf 2ny part tcrn or provision of this License shall be held illegal unenforceable

or in conflict with any law tle validity of the remaiiing portions and rovisions hcrcof shall not

be affected

14 This License may be execuCed in countcrpairts each of which shall be deemed an

original but all of which taken togeUer shall constiute one and the same documents

15 The provisions of ARS 38511 relating to cancellation of condacts due to

conflicts of interest shall apply to dis connact

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parlies hereto have eYecuted this License on the

day aud year tirst above written

LICENSOR

JDC Automotive Enterprises

B d

LICEi SEE

City of Coolidge
an Arizona municipal corporation

By
Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

4



EXHIBIT A

Attach Legal Description or Depiction of Rcal Property

PnRCEL NUMBER 205 I S 082A

SGCTION 27 TOWNSHIP OS RANGG 08E

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 22 BLOCK 2 SEAGOE 3 ADDITION COOLIDGE



4 a

r s u v

M1 t r ai
A I

i

M
ec MC I i

f 1 r in c

1 l M S V

ryS f 1 f W

Y

g
M 4

U n 1 r7 f
tf Nia yt W e q n s wm p

I j
C1 M M ZC1j

o R p rn o
a a r s a

M M M M

i Mik4i j y
n M j

r

V

I
1 L

yj
Siia

y k ci
Fe

UCJ tiFAY ZJ
r r rl

n j
N at f v c Y

4

ad f c01t a r 1 h i

s I 1 a m y ivr a kT k

r 3
S y

ar
7 v N ri 1m w o

IaArt q Sa Y L l1t Q VI
i r s yj

1 3Lyi
r I

r

a l F h 1 i
i Yf1 W YY ra1 i

yF
Ji

f i 4
i P A

j Q a3 3 4
M a tA

a r
s 1 nL r

O A f i t tt 1 m
NP e t

o 7 ui r t a y
T Q Fvw y

V
fY

4 M S 0 aYI
4 s

V

Q h y
J

54

O V 7 m r d y T c r

i vi d
v r

1 v 7 r I
vr

q s

GLs il r mrcr J 4c 4J
F c

lf t
M

i t t 4

47
N ti aat n

t N
s tD j J

N 1N N
E

I i
t j

r O

n

i
34Chwe rrtsjscSFi li rm

4
n

C
j93 ts

at y
Y CF

O ED
f O V iC

la Q
y

w
ri f x v

1 u IN
i

t w a
6

I tk
l iY r tiS Y

K
i n

x i i N L N

Ts

7 I T
u tD

i

M9ft
s

y
M c li U g

C i r 4 Sha 9
I J Y r t

6r
t

QI
A

1
3 7

i

C
k

t

h I N Q j5 N

n

i

l f J C

C 10F 5 l s 1 aL
b

2 s 4f 1A n tn r pp
4 vt

b v N f fND c CO
N f e 4M O

a

O
x t

y

J r i If y
1 A 4 d i cN

O sfi q rN t i 1 kJ E F n
f

N M F N 4

J p M y5t i y

1 I

I 3 I y 3 rn

O xjilT j etTW i cp YFd y wl S

i

i

p
N N N e i I lGttrY

ta 1 o o v v E M e 4
d a

f t n e a

N 7AA1 r q Zft

1 t v

j o o 1 C
p N Mr a

363vLM J f 1 f
a i1



City of Coolidge
130 W Central Avenue

s Coolidge Arizona 85128

I 5207235361
TDD 520 7234653 Fax 520 7237910

August 30 2011

Performance Holdings LLC

3801 E Indian School Road

Phoenix AZ 85018

To Whom It May Concern

A License Agreement with the City of Coolidge for placement of a Banner Pole on your property is attached

Please sign the agreement and retum to the City for processing

I would like to thankyou for your support in working with the City of Coolidge in the promotion of activities

within community

If there are any questions please contact either myself or Robert Flatley at 5207235361

Thank you

Mickey McHugh
Fire Chief

130WCentral Ave

Coolidge AZ 85228

520 7235361 PHONE
s2o 236oiaFax
mickevmacoolideazcom

XC Robert Flatley City Manager

Police DeptCiry Court Library Public Works Parks Recreation Growth Management Fire Department
911 S Arizona Blvd 160 W Central Av 411 W S 1 St 131 W Pinkley Av 131 W Pinkley Av 130 W Central

5207235311 5207236030 5207234882 5207234551 5207236075 5207235311



LICENSE AGREEnIENT

TIiIS LCENSE AGREEMENT License is made this day of

CQ 2011 by and betwcen PERFORMANCG HOLDiNGS LLC hereinafter

callcd the Licensor and the City of Coolidge an Arizoua municipal coiporation liereinafter

called the Licensee

RECTALS

A Licensor is the owncr oFthe real properry legally described or depicted on

Exhibit A attached hereto the Properry Licensee desires at its soic expcnse to place on

the Property a tweutyfive foot 25 meCal pole on which will bc placcd a banner that will cross

over Arizona Boulevard to announce and advertisc activities and events being conducted by
Licensee Banner Pole

B Licensor shall alovLiccsee access to the Property for the foregoing
purpose and hereby agrees to the same subject to tle foregoing terms and conditions

NOW THEftEFORE for good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufticiency of

vhicl are hereby acknowledged the partics hcreto state confirm and agree as follows

AGREnIEPT

1 Liccnsor does hereby grant to Licensee and Licensee does hereby aecept a non

exclusie license on under and oer the Property for thc installation and maintenance of a

Banner Pole at the ocation on the Property depicted on Exlibit B ateached hereto together
witl tle right of ingress and egress on and ovcr thc Properry in connection with tle installation

and maintenance of the Banner Pole and the hanging and removal of banners on the Banner Pole

2 The term of tliis License and any and al rights to access the Property shall be for a

eriod of Cen 10 years and shall automatically rcnew for additional ten 10 years tcrms unless

terminated as provided herein Eitler party may cancel this License at auy time by providing the

otler parry witl at least sixry 60 days prior written notice

3 Licensce hercby covenants with Licensor as follos

A Licenscc will at all times during this License and in connection witli its

access to and use of the Property as provided herein observe and perforni
all laws ordivanccs rules and reaulations made by any govemmeutal
auhority for tlc time being applicable to said use andor applicable to the

Property

Q Liccnscc ill no commit or suffer any act or neglect whereby the

Properry lierein shall at any time during this License become subject to

any attachment judgment lien charge or encumbrance whatsoever

including mechanics and materialmens liens and will indemnify defend



save aud hold Licensor aud the Property harmless from and against all

loss cost and cxpensc with respect thereto

4 This License is uot exclusive and does not granC exclusive access or possession to

Licensee Licensor and aryone acting for on behalf of or tlirougLi Licensor shall at all times

have access to the Property for any purpose not inconsistcnt with this License provided
liowever that unless Liceisee is not in breach hcreof Licensor shall not interfere with

Licensees rights hereunder

5 Licensee will at Licensees own expense during said term of the License keep in

force a policy of commercial general liability insurance with respect to the Property and any

operations conducted by Liccnsce its indcpcndent contractors and agents if any Without

limiting tle foregoing said insurance shall provide not less than one million dollars

100000000 coverage per clain for bodily injury and property damage liabiliry prenises
operations broad form property damagc personal injury liabiliry blanket contrachial liability

independcntcotractors liability and fire liability Such policyies shall contain an endorsemeu

specifically naming Licensor as additional insured and sucl insurance shall be primary to any

other insurance that may be available to Liccnsor All insurance policies shall contain an

endorsement stating that the insurer will not cancel or ceduce coverage without fst giving
Licensor prior written notice Licensee will provide Licensor with current certificates or

endorsements of such inswance prior ro this License becoming cffective Upon Licensors

request Licensee shall provide lrue and complete copies of such insurance policies to Licensor

or its aeents

6 Licensee shall not use geuerate mamifactwe trcat handle refine produce process

srore discharge celeasc dispose of or atlow to exist on mder or about the Property any

flammable explosives radioactive materials asbestos organic compotiinds knowu as

polychlorinatedtiphenylsclcmicals knovn to cause cancer or rcproductive toxicity pollutans
contaminants hazardous wastes toxic substances or related materials including without

limitation any substances defined as or included in the definition of hazardous substances
7iazardous wastes hazardous materials or toxic substances under any federal state or local

laws ordinances or regulatious now or hereafter in effect relating to environmental coditions
industcial hygiene or hazardous materials includiug without limitation the Comprclensive
Enviromental Kesponse Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 as amended 42 USC

Section 9601 et seq the Hazardous Materials Transportatiou Ac 49 U5C Section 1801 et

seq the Resource Conservation aid Recovcry Act 42 USC Section 6901 et seq die Clean

Water Act 33 USC Section 1251 et seq the Clean Air Act 42 USC Section 7401 et seq

tle Toxic Subsfances Control Act 15 USC Scctiou 2601 through 2629 the Safe Drinkine
Water Act 42 USC Sections 300f through 300j and any similar state and local laws and

ordinances and the rcgulations now on crcafter adopted and published andor promulgated
pursuanttlereto collectively hazardous materials

7 Licensee vill indemnify and hold harmless Licensor against all actions suits

damages and claims by wlomsoevcr brought or made by reason of the nonobservance or

uonperformance by Licensee of auy applicable laws ordinances rules and regulations or of any

covenant or otlier proaision of this License further Licensee will indemnify and hold Licensor

larmless fron and against all claims aud demands for loss or damagc including property

2



damage persanat injiny and wrongful death arising out of or in connection vith the use or

occupancy oftle Property by Licensee or any other person under or fhrough Licensee Licensec

shall not be responsible for any claims arising from the negligence or intentional misconduct of

Licensor its employees agents or independcnt contractors and Licensee slall have no

responsibiliry for preexisting eirvironmental contamination or liabilities

8 At the termination of this License Licensec iill remove the Banner Pole and

peaceably deliver up to Licensor imfettered possession of the Property in the same or better

condition as cxisted priar to Licensee taking possession

9 Any notices or demands provided for or permitted by this Licensc slall be given in

writing and sent by certified mail to such party at its address specificd below or delivered

persoially thereCO or sent by facsimile transmission fax to number of such party as specified
herein Any such notice shall be deemed received at the tiine of sucli personal delivery or

receipt of tlie fax or at 500 PM on the second 2 business day after being deposited with the

United States mail as aforesaid as tlie case may be The inilial address for each party is as

follows

To Licensor Yerformance Holdings LLC

3801 E Indian School Road

Phoenix AZ 85018

To Licensee City of Coolidge
Attention City Manager
130 W Central Ave

Coolidge AZ 85218

Teleplione 5207235361

Facsimilc 5207237910

10 Thc terms and conditions of this Liccnse shall be goemed by and interpreted in

accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona Any action at law or in equiry brought by
either parry for the puipose of enforcing a right or rights provided for in this License shall be

tried in a couiC oP competent jurisdiction in Pinal Coimty State of Arizona The parties hereby
waive all proisions oIlaw roviding for a change of veue in such proceeding to any other

coimry In tlie eveut either parCy shall bring suit to enforce any term of this Agreement or to

recover ay damages for and on accouut of the breach of any term or condition in this

Agreement it is mutually agreed that the prevailing parry in such action shall recover all costs

including all litigation and appeal expenscs collcction expenses reasonable attorneys fees

necessary witness fces and coiut costs to be determined by the court in sudl action

ll The failine of Licensor or Licensee to insist in any one or more instances on

performance of any of thc terms or conditions of this License or to exercise any right or privilege
contained lereiu shall not be considered as thereafter waiving such terms conditions rights or

privileges and they shall remain in full force and effcct

3



12 This License and any attachments represents the entire agreement between the

parties and supersede all prior negotiations representatiois or agreements either express or

implied written or oraL It is muCually understood and agreed that no lteration or ariation of the

terms and conditions of this License slall be alid unless made in wriing and signed by the

parties hereto

13 If any part term or provision of Uiis License shall bc hcld illegal uneuforceable

or in conflict vith any law the validity of the remaining portious and provisions hereof shall uot

bc affected

14 This License may be execued in counterarts each of which shall be deemcd an

original but all of which aken ogether slall constitute one and the same documenls

I5 Thc provisions of ARS 38511 rclating to canccllation of conhacts due to

conflicts of interest shall apply to this contract

IN W1TNLSS WHLI2LOP the parties hereto have executed this License on the

day and year first above vritteu

LICENS012

Performance Holdings LLC

QY tI urwv
LICENSEE

City ofCoolidge
an Arizona municipal corporation

By
Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

4



EXHIBIT A

Attach Legal Description or Dcpiction of Real Propertyl

PARCEL NUMBER 204 1 1 02 l0

SCTION 28 TOWNSHIP OSS RANGL 08G

SOUTHEAST CORNR OF LOT 6 BLOCK 2 ALLEN ADDITION COOLiDGE



EXAIBIT B

Attach Depiction of Placement of Banner Pole on thc Property

2



N E W N 3 t W
t 4 11 G u w ioFlt t i

t
e IJ

w r A lA
a 1 A r y W Q QI N N

x
1 v vI N 4

y fj

I W N UI i

4

l a

t C o

s t r J m sid m ru
e A

y W 3

4
1 N 1

t fs 6

d
W

I
r

N i

1 3 W va
W

i C pp
Cy

Eti t5 O yn tl ti W F

O aW
O

kLW 1O

N ll T St 1
Q 4

A
Ck N I c s 7m cn ES n j a ic o rsr

tir
M1

N N E

t
N

e ti cD
F V Vf

r

O U t 71 N 3 A

O

e

frn o iW caJ 3t
t4

V
O iL T

m
N J I

4 f W AN l F gy s
I

t
y

1 4 3
r
t 4 l Ii

r

jYy o

O1 oi A
i A o 0 a i A

I LFteo

rnwrkTaFkn E 1ae fik h

ssbxtm6srrw
rsx

t
t

1

y

N
J

N

k j A W
F

W

i 0
A

r

J a li

0 f

n P Y Y
i

e ti y5r v 7A i A A

J A A
s re ro v e Ai

4 A o1 a A N I
t

D N tG t0 F A a A V
e t

r x V r v F A l
I

A I W N
A a tA ii r

y A YVI 0

C L A
1 A 69

i
p

U W

1 1

3

ioot i ro 4 o a p 5

cn

W
ay ra d A t

a i yA
a K Ni a z rf T ao l 1 Yjn

7 Ilr t
Qw C7 A iLp A c A a ml y wq AN

O T F FA II O1 I r Of

i

j sry

F A i I w m M n a J
1

W

a 3 A e A T 1 t A A
N

n

O 6 f0 i
W p

W
Q f O I

y

1

f tiA11
f

r

s W e J WJ t0i j
V w

k w W N

w w cw y ml
A w W B x

W W 6 W W V ri W
I T I q OJ D tT

A fF af Z 1 6 O
G1t Otj 4 1tn rV Go

t W O I
m1

i t O
T fiw1 e m r w rsl j

A
3 Of W 1

t

L
1 A



AGENDA ITEM

DATE September 12 2010

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Street Clusures for Coolidge Days STAFF PRESENTER Ricky LaPaglia Parks

Homecoming and Halloween Carnival and Recreation Director

RECOMMENDATION

The Parks and Recreation recommends closing the streets as shown on the attached map

for the Citys annual Coolidge Days Parade Halloween Carnival and Homecoming
Parade

DISCUSSION

Coolidge days is set for September 30October 2 We are requesting street closures for

the carnival parade and Saturdays events The carnival will begin set up Tuesday
September 27 We will need to close 4 Street between Pinkley and Central Ave on thc

afternoon of September 27 and it will need to be closed until Suaday nighY October 3

On Saturday morning at7OOam October 1 st we will need to close 3 Street from Central

Ave to Ainkley in preparation for our Sk The street will reopen around 930 am that

day

We will need toclose 1 Slreet between Pinkley Ave and Roosevelt Ave at 7OOam on

October lst for our parade lineup We ask that that portion of l Street remain closed

until 1OOpm to give all parade participants ample time to exit the parade line up area

following the parade

We also request closing portions of Central Ave 4 Street Coolidge Ave Main Streee
Roosevelt Ave and l street according to the attached map for this years Coolidge days
Parade

Central Ave From I
s

St to 4 St

4StFrom Central to Coolidge Ave

CoolidEe Ave From 4 St to Main St

Main St From Coolidge to Roosevelt Ave

Roosevelt Ave From Main to 1 St

The 27 annual Halloween Carnival will be held at The Youth Center located at 660 S

Main Street The carnival will be held on the lawn to the north of the building as well as

on Main Street northeast of the building The carnival will feature candy booths a DJ
games and more As always there will be costume contest for all ages The event will take

place from6OOpm8OOpm on Monday October 31 20ll We are requesting to close

portions of Lincoln Ave and Main St for the carnival from4OOpm1000pm

CUocumens and SettingsrickylVvly DucumemsSrce Closures CDs Par2dedoc Page I of 2
972011



Main St from Coolidge Ave to Seagoe Ave

Lincoln Ave from 3 Street to Main St

Map attached

We also request closing portions oP 9 St Wilson Ave 7 St and Northern Ave for The

Ilomecoming Parade The streets will need to be closed from1OOpm330pm on Friday
October 7

9 St From Vah Ki Inn Rd to Wilson Ave

Wilson Ave From 9 St to 7 St

7 St Prom Wilson ave to Northern Ave

Northern Ave From 7 5t to 9 St

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact to the ciry

Attachments

Map of proposed street closures

REVIEWED BY

PREC
Robert Flatley City Manager Ricky LaPaglia Parks and Recreation

Director

il A
Lisa Pannella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

CDocumensand SetingsrickylMy DoeumentsStree Closures CDsParadedoc Page 3 Of 2

972011



a

a

A
N
C
N
V

15Y t

w

a
C Q

N
V M

O
O
U

W

Q
T as U
y

Y
C

a

1S PE

w

x Q
l0

N a

O o

R
V

w

s Q
n o

N

3

aS 43b

png euozuy



S oyeid

l5 ls L

Q I QVON
3S uieyy iSO

IL
W
m

a a
Q V

0

a A m
N

O
a

O

7S P

w

a

c m

o Qu

C W

J

Q

E m
W a

S 414

i



VAH KI INN ROAD

i

HO HO KAM

SCHOOL
i

i

I I
i

i S

I
I

E A

i E R

Y I

I CHS Z

i I O

i NORTHERN N

i
A

0 0 PO B

I 8thTth6th D

S S PINKLEY S
i

jI EEE
II E E CENTRAL E

I TT
ROOSEVELT

000 0
f iI WILSON
i

I
IWEST SCHOOL

i

NOTE DETOUR PARADE ROUTES FOR
4tnLEqaE2 tc



AGENDA ITEM l
DATE September 12 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Lift Hiring Treeze for PartTime STAFF PRESENTER Ricky LaPaglia Parks

CASPERlustructor and Recreation Director

RECOMMENDATION

The Recreation Deparment would like The Council to lift the hiring freeze to fill one

part timeCASPER Instructoc The position is fully funded in our budget for fiscal

year 1112

llISCUSSION

ThisCASPFR position is vital to the continued success of our after school program
This position would be paid a wage of750 hourly

FISCAL IMPACT

527250

Attachments

Copy of the budget page that list this position for fiscal year 11l2

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

j
e

Robert Flatley ity Mana er Ricky LaPaglia Parks and Recreation

llirector

Lisa P nella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

CDocuments and SettingsrickylDesktopAgenda Transmittal Portndoc Puge 1 Of 1

962011



CITY OF COOLIDGE
852011

ANNUALBUDGET

Fund Name DepaAment Name Number

GENERAL RECREATION 10553

20102011 20112012 FTE

Classification Number of Personnel

Current Requested StepRan e Sala

ParksRecreation Director 100 100 64 61938

Administrative Secretary 100 100 36 40376

Recreation Coordinator 100 100 52 45056

Recreation Leader 100 38

Recreation Coordinator 100 100 46 43221

Secretary

League Supervisor 050 12480

League Supervisor

RECREATION AIDES

Night Staff 3
permanent parttime 4 725 12441
11 hrs x 52 wks 572 hrs 190

SPECIAL EVENT LEADERS 1 725 3582

As needed basis temporary 024

parttime 19 x 26 wks 494 hrs

SUMMERLEADERS

Seasonal Full timePart time

7 wks x 30 x 14 2940 14 750 22050

9 wks x 40 x 1 360 1 1000 3600
7 wks x 40 x 2 560 2 850 4760

292

CASPER

Director 37 wks x 22 hrs x2 1628 hrs 2 950 15466

Instructor 37 x 19 x 4 2812 4 0 21090
196

CASPER Summer
SeasonalParttime

Director 14 wks x 30 hrs

Instructor 14 wks x 25 hrs x 2

Longevity Pay 0

TOTAL 500 3250 286060



AGENDA ITEM a
DATE September 12 2011

CITY OF COOLIDCE

CITY COUNCIL ACTiON FORM

SUBJECT Discussion of Recreation Fees STAFF PRESENTER Ricky LaPaglia Parks

and Recreation Director

RECOMMENaATION

The Parks and Recreation Department recommends raising fees for Adult Softball and for

vendors at Coolidge Days

llISCUSSION

Adult Sofrball fees need to increase if we wish ro ensure that the registration fees

collected will cover Yhe cost to operate the league Also i many cases the City is lagging
behind in our vendor fees for Coolidge Days The proposed fee changes have been posted
on our website for ore than 60 days

FISCAL IMPACT

It will be at no additional cost to the city The city will stand to on average 525 more for

every Adult Softball League and up to 1900 more for our Coolidge Days Celebration

Attachments

Breakdown of currenl and proposed fees

12EVIEWED BY

PREP
Robert 1 atley Crty Manager Ricky LaPaglia Parks and Recreation

Director

Li Pannella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

CDocuments and SettingskickylDeskopWgendafeansmittalIomidoc Page I of i

8292011



ADULT SOFTBALL

Average Registration Money Received 5250

Expenses

Equipment and Awards 610

Umpires 2410

Lights and Field Prep 1600
Full and Part Time Staff 1 050

Total 5670

Current Regisrtation Fee 250

Proposed Registration Fee 275

With an average of 21 teams per season raising the registration fee 25 per team would

be the minimum we could increase fees to cover the cost of operating our Adult Softball Leagues

COOLIDGE DAYS VENDORS

Current Fees

Food Vendor 120

Arts n Crafts 4065

Proposed Fees

Food Vendors 200
Artsn Crafts 75100

Cotton Days
Food Vendors 350
Arts n Crafts 200250

Surrounding Areas

Food Vendors 0400

Arts n Crafts 0250



AGENDA TEM 3
DATG September 2 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT JPA 11086 with ADOT on Highway STAFF PRESENTER Susanna R Struble

Safety Improvemen Program Funds for Pavement Director of Public Works

Markings

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend the City Council approve the JPA 11086I with ADOT for a upgrade to

Pavement markings and authorizc thc Mayor to sign

DISCUSSION

The City has applied for through Central Arizona Association of Governments funds to upgrade
pavement markings on several of our rural collector roadways These funds will be utilized to cnhance

the current pavement markings with a wider centerline and edge striping and raised pavement markers

Thermoplastic markines will be placed at sop conditions in particular four way stops and curve

conditions to further highlight the traffic control condition The majority of the work will be performed
on the rural sections of roadway however the urban sections of Vah Kin Inn Skousen and Coolidge
Avenue will also be assessed and upgraded as needed

135000 of HSIP fwids have been requested for this project The Arizona Department of Transportation
ADOT is the responsiblc party in acquiring the HSIP funds for the project and as such the City must

enter into a Joint Powers Agreement JPA with ADOT to receive the funds ADOT will provide the

procurement and oversight of a supplier to install the pavement markings as outlined in the JPA The

City will be responsible Cor defining the areas where the striping upgrades are necessary As written the

Ciry will be required to indemnify ADOT on the project to the fullest extent of the law However
ADOT will not mutually indemnify the Ciry

The Ciry attomey has reviewed the JPA and tradcd several communications with the ADOT JPA agent in

regards to the indemnification language rhe City has been unable to get ADOT to change the language
In research with other communities receiving HSIP funds they too have no necessarily liked the language
but have signed the JPA due to its low risk nature Pavement markigs will be replaced with higher
reflectivity and upraded in areas wherebyeisting markines already exist The safety is enhanced and

the existing liabiliry of pavement markings remains the same

Ihe results of the project will be highly reflective pavement markings on currently striped roadways to

provide morc visibility to tle drivers on the pavement edge and centerline as wel as stop and curve

conditions We estimate that 40 of much needed striping on our rural roadways will be upgraded with

this project Staff recommends approval for the City to sign the JPA with ADOT

FISCAL IMPACT

No match funds are required with this project liowever 135000 of HSIP funds will pass through the

City and have been budgeted under grant funds

Pac 1 of 2

962011



ATTACHMENTS

IGAJPA 11086I

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

ti
Robert F Flatley City Mai ger Susanna R Struble PE Director PW

Lisa Pannella Finance Director

A YR L

Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney
Fitzgibbons Law Oftices PLC

CDocuments and SettinesnormaoLocal SeningsPemporaq Internet PflesOLKD2ICITY COUNCIL ACiION FORM N HSIP Makines

JPAII0861doc Page2of2
962011



ADOT File No IGAJPA 110861

AG Contract No P001 2011 002655

Project Upgrade Pavement Markings
Section Various Locations

Federal Project No CLG0202A
ADOT Project No SH497 01C

TIPSTIP Item No FY 20112017

Budget Source Item No HSIP Local

72811 13290

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE STATE OF ARIZONA

AND

THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this date 2011pursuant to
the Arizona Revised Statutes 11951 through 11954 as amended between the STATE OF ARIZONA
acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION the State and the CITY OF

COOLIDGE acting by and through its MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL tHe City The State and the City
are collectively referred to as Parties

I RECITALS

1 The State is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes 28401 to enter into this Agreement and

has delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the State

2 The City is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes 48572 to enter into this Agreement and
has by resolution a copyof which is attached hereto and made a part hereof resolved to enter into this

Agreement and has authorized the undersigned to execute this Agreement on behalf of the City

3 Congress has established the Highway Safety Improvement Program HSIP as a core Federal
aid for the specific purpose of achieving a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on

public roads The State the Federal Highway Administration FHWA and the City have identified

systematic improvements within the City as eligible for this funding

4 The purpose of this joint ekercise of powers and cooperative actionie Agreement by the State

and the City is to allow the State to acquire Federal funds for the purchase and installation of materials

necessary to upgrade pavement markings hereinafter referred to as the Project The City through the

States Procurement Process and Arizona Department of Transportation ADOT Procurement contracts
will utilize an authorized supplier to provide the materials and services as outlined in the contract and

approved plans to complete this Project with the aid and consent of the State and the FHWA



Page 2 IGAJPA 110861

5 The interest of the State in this Project is the acquisition and distribution of HSIP Funds for the
use and benefit of the City and to authorize such HSIP Funds for the Project pursuant to Federal law and

regulations The State shall be the designated agent for the City

The current Project costs are as follows

ADOT Proiect No SH497 01C

HSIP funds 100 13500000

TOTAL Project Costs 1350000
Includes CE and project contingencies

The Parties acknowledge that the final bid amount may exceed the initial estimates shown above and in

such case the City is responsible for and agrees to pay any and all eventual actual costs exceeding the

initial estimate If the final bid amount is less than the initial estimate the diffeence between the final bid

amount and the initial estimate will be deobligated or othenvise released from the Project The City
acknowledges it remains responsible for and agrees to pay according to tfie terms of this Agreement
any and all eventual actual costs exceeding the final bid amount

THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual Agreements expressed herein it is agreed as follows

II SCOPE OF WORK

1 The State will

a Submit all documentation required to the FHWA containing the abovementioned Project with

the recommendation that funding be approved for procurement and installation The Project will be

pertormed completed accepted and paid for in accordance with fhe requirements of the Project
Specifications and Terms and Conditions

b Request the maximum HSIP funds programmed for this Project including City contract

administration costs Should costs exceed the maximum HSIP funds available it is understood and

agreed that the City will be responsible for any overage

c Approve the Project if such project funds are available from and authorized by FHWA for the

Project Be the designated authorized agent for the City

d Upon execution of this Agreement on behalf and with consent of the City make available

one of the Statesoncall consultants Consultant to coordinate with the City regarding roadways to be
inventoried and regarding the specifics of the signs and materials to be ordered by the State to best

ensure the requirements of the Project are met

e Instruct the vendors to pertorm a sign inventory and coordinate the identification of priority
signs to be replaced and then deliver the materials directly to the City for final acceptance and to bill the

City directly The State will reimburse the City 80 of allocated funds up to 10800000 within thirty
days 30 after receipt and approval of an invoice for materials and services purchased under this

Agreement Upon completion of final inspection the State will reimburse the City with the remaining
federal funds allocated for this Project not to exceed 13500000

f Not be obligated to maintain said Project should the City fail to budget or provide for proper
and perpetual maintenance as set forth in this Agreement



Page 3 IGNJPA 110861

g Verify installation of materials and services was performed and completed in compliance with
FHWA requirements upon notification of installation of materials by the City

2 The City will

a Designate the State as authorized agent for the City if the Project is approved by the FHWA
and Project funds are available

b Be responsible for any overage of costs exceeding the maximum HSIP funds available for the

Project Agree that the cost of the analysis and work covered by this Agreement is to be borne by FHWA
and the City each in the proportion prescribed and determined by FHWA

c Coordinate with the State and the Consultant during the procurement process of tlie Project
purchase and install the materials acquired under this Agreement and maintainallimprovements
provided by this Project for the entire design life of the materials

d Be responsible for ensuring all materials purchased are installed within one 1 year of receipt
of materials

e Within thirty 30 days of making payment for materials and services invoice the State for

reimbursement of eligible costs incurred by the City and provide all necessary backup documentation with

said invoice Be entirely responsible for all costs incurred in performing and accomplishing the Project as

set forth in this Agreement not covered by federal funding

f Notify the State when all materials have been installed and are ready for inspection Upon
completion of final inspection invoice the State for the remaining federal funds allocated for this Project
not to exceed 13500000

g Be obligated to incur any expenditure should unforeseen conditions or circumstances
increase the cost of the Project required by a change in the extent of scope of the work requested by the

City Such changes require the prior approval of the State and FHWA Be responsible for any contractor

claims for additional compensation caused by Project delays attributable to the City Payment for these

costs shall be made within thirty 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State

III MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1 The terms conditions and provisions of this Agreement shail remain in full force and effect until

completion of the Project except any provisions for maintenanceelectrical power andor landscaping
maintenance shall be perpetual by the City Further this Agreement may be cancelled at any time prior
to advertisement of the Project construction contract upon thirty days 30 written notice to the other

party It is understood and agreed that in the event the City terminates this Agreement the State shall in

no way be obligated to maintain the Project

2 The State assumes no financial obligation or liability under this Agreement or for any resulting
construction Project The City in regard to the Citys relationship with the State only assumes full

responsibility for the design plans specifications reports the engineering in connection therewith and
the construction of the improvements contemplated cost overruns and construction claims It is

understood and agreed that the States participation is confined solely to securing federal aid on behalf of

the City and the fulfillment of any other responsibilities of the State as specifically set forth herein that

any damages arising from carrying out in any respect the terms of this Agreement or any modification
thereof shall be the liability of the City and that to the extent permitted by law the City hereby agrees to

save and hold harmless defend and indemnify from loss the State any of its departments agencies
officers or employees from any and all costs andor damage incurred by any of the above and trom any
other damage to any person or property whatsoever which is caused by any activity condition
misrepresentation directives instruction or event arising out of the performance or non pertormance of



Page 4 IGAJPA 11086I

any provisions of this Agreement by the State any of its departments agencies officers and employees
or its independent contractors the City any of its agents officers and employees or its independent
contractors Costs incurred by the State any of its departments agencies officers or employees shall
include in the event of any action court costs and expenses of litigation and attorneys fees

3 This agreement shall remain in force and effect until completion of the Project and related

deposits and reimbursements

4 The cost of materials and services under this Agreement is to be covered by the HSIP funds set
aside for this Project up to the maximum available The City acknowledges that the eventual actual costs

may exceed the maximum available amount of HSIP funds or that certain costs may not be accepted by
the federal government as eligible for HSIP funds Therefore the City agrees to furnish and provide the
difference between actual costs and the HSIP funds received

5 The cost of the Project under this Agreement Includes applicable indirect costs approved by the
FHWA

6 The City and the State warrant compliance with the FederalFunding Accountability and

Transparency Act of 2006 and associated 2008 Amendments the AcY Addifionally in a timely
manner the City will provide information that is requested by the State to enable the State to comply with
the requirements of the Act as may be applicable

7 This Agreement shall become effective upon signing and dating of the Determination Letter by
the States Attorney General

8 This Agreement may be cancelled in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes 38511

9 To the extent applicable under law the provisions set forth in Arizona Revised Statutes 35214
and 35215 shall apply to this Agreement

10 This AgreemenY is subject to all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act

Public Law 101336 42 USC 1210112213 and all applicable Federal regulations under the Act
including 28 CFR Parts 35 and 36 The parties to this Agreement shall comply with Executive Order

Number 200909 issued by the Governor of the State of Arizona and incorporated herein by reference

regardingNonDiscrimination

11 NonAvailability of Funds Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary every very obligation
of the State and the City under this Agreement is conditioned upon the availability of funds appropriated
or allocated for the fulfillment of such obligations If funds are not allocated and available for the

continuance of this Agreement this Agreement may be terminated by the State or the City at the end of
the period for which the funds are available No liability shall accrue to the State or the City in the event
this provision is exercised and neither the State nor the City shall be obligated or liable for any future

payments as a result of termination under this paragraph

12 In the event of any controversy which may arise out of this Agreement the Parties hereto agree
to abide by required arbitration as is set forth for public works contracts in Arizona Revised Statutes 12

1518

13 All notices or demands upon any party to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered
in person or sent by mail addressed as follows

Arizona Department of Transportation City of Coolidge
Joint Project Administration Attn Susanna R Struble Director of
205 S 17 Avenue Mail Drop 637E Public WorksCity Engineer
Phoenix Arizona 85007 355 S First Street

602 7127124 Coolidge Arizona 85128



Page 5 IGAJPA 11086I

6027123132 Fax 5207234882
5207233004 Fax

For Financial Matters

Lisa Panella Finance Director

130 W Coolidge Avenue

Coolidge Arizona 85128

5207236008
5207237910 Fax

14 Compliance requirements for Arizona Revised Statutes 414401immigration laws and

EVerify requirement

a The City warrants compliance with all Federal immigration laws and reguVations relating to

employees and warrants its compliance with Arizona Revised Statutes 23214A

b A breach of a warranty regarding compliance with immigration laws and regulations shall be

deemed a material breach of this Agreement and the City may be subject to penalties up to and induding
termination of the Agreement

c The State retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any employee who works on the

Project to ensure that the City or subcontractor is complying with the warranty under paragraph a

15 Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes 3539106 and 3539306 each Party certifies that it

does not have a scrutinized business operation in Sudan or Iran For the purpose of this Section the term

scrutinized business operations shall have the meanings set forth in Arizona Revised Statutes 35391

andor 35393 as applicable If any Party determines that another Party submitted a false certification
that Party may impose remedies as provided by law including terminating this Agreement

16 ThePaities hereto shall comply with all applicable laws rules regulations and ordinances as

may be amended

17 In accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes 11952 D attached hereto and incorporated
herein is the written determination of each partys legal counsel and that the parties are authorized under

the laws of this State to enter into this Agreement and that the Agreement is in proper form

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written

CITY OF COOLIDGE STATE OF ARIZONA

Department of Transportation

By By
THOMAS R SHOPE FLOYD ROEHRICH JR PE

Mayor State Engineer

ATTEST

B
NORMA ORTIZ

City Clerk



IGAJPA 11086I

ATTORNEY APPROVAL FORM FOR THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

I have reviewed the above referenced Intergovernmental Agreement between the State of

Arizona acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION and the CITY OF

COOLIDGE an Agreement among public agencies which has been reviewed pursuant to Arizona

Revised Statutes 11951 through 11954 and declare this Agreement to be in proper form and within

the powers and authority granted to the City under the laws of the State of Arizona

No opinion is expressed as to the authority of the State to enter into this Agreement

DATED this day of 201 L

City Attomey



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
w o w w w w g w w w w H g o n w w w H w w w w w w w w o

0 0 0 0
d o d d

N m
rv rv

Q w w

O
r

0 0

m

N

LL

N 19

Y

Y

N g
W

u

o c

o
c

LL
N
N

E u
a o 0
a w

o

a
c o a
m rn

rn
C N LL
n

o
m

c a w n

0E 1
0 0 0

m n o oo 0 00 0

d N rv rv
p Y O

N O y

r v 3 EN L
V

LL

J O

v a c

z

O
LL

A
K a o F o d
IY 2 F LL O y 2 y
f J V 4 W

9
U t c LL c E a LL U

N U Z v i LL o a Ec
2 F O J m M v o o W 2 c

ii LL ti m o y m E W
H o m a N o m

N u
u o

m v a
F F F F F U N r O LL d LL C E m W t O N

U U U U U W 1 c m
o v p F q

m i o u n

a 2
O 3

3 Ne C oW W W W W U II 2 C U rn p 3 c m n o c

i c y a a
n m n v 9 m

a m c m n

K K K K O y o a a m am j r m a E o oy c n a i w n
a a a d a p n w a o w o R U ci r w U a m E i n



0 0 0 o rv

S O Y1 O N

O O O
0

J
Y h O O

Q
19

f N O

N O
O

N
N N

N
LL

N O g O
O O

N N W
a N

N

LL

N O

O O

a n o
w

o

s

f
LL

H O W O
O O

p O

7
LL

S O N O N

N N V
w

O m
M 0

W W

LL

Z

a U N v
U in uJ iq
O

o 0

w 3 3 3

C A
a r a a a

o
a

w

2
o

E

F o E o
F u m

a o w a
a

W r E o c
O a a1

d a v V
O

o
N c d N c

a Cw a m3

d
z

U
w

O

n n U
a

Z Z Z U
Q q W

K tt K

C
a

J
Q
f

f



AGETDA IlEM I
DATE September 2 2011

CITY OF COOLIDCE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT JPA 110871 Hith ADOT on Highway STAFF PRESENTER Susanna R Struble

Safety Improvement Program Funds for Signing Director of Public Works

and Striping

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend the City Council approve the JPA 11087I with ADOT for a Sign Inventory
and the purchase of priority signs which will be installed by City Forces and authorize

the Mayor to sign

DISCUSSION

7he federal Government has mandated that Communities hae

1 By January 2012 a sign imentor in place
2 By January 2015 Regulatory and Warning sie s must meet retroreflectiviry requirements
3 By January 2018 Overhead and Guide signs must meet retroreflectivity and text size

requirements

To meet these mandates the Ciq requested funds through the Central Arizona Association of

Government to perfonn a sign inventory and sign replacements throughout thc Ciry utilizing the

Highway Safety Improvement Program iSIP Once the inventory is completed signs which are not in

compliance or are in need of replacements due to reflectivity concerns will be prioritized for and

procured for replacement and installed by the City Streets staff

135000 of HSIP funds have been requested for this project The Arizona Department of Transportation
ADOT is the responsible party in acquiring the HSIP funds for the project and as such the City must

enter into a Joint Powers Agreement JPA vith ADOT to receive the funds ADOT has also established

an Oncall list of consultants to be utilized for this type of work and will also provide the procurement of

the prioritized signs which is also outlined in the JPA ADOT i essence will be actiug as our agent to

procure a consultant to perform the sign inventory and purchase the prioritized signs The City will be

responsible for the acceptance of the Oncall consultant and scope of work sign prioritizatiou and

installation of the purchased signs As such the City will be required to indemnify ADOT on the project
to the fullest extent of the law However ADOT will not mutually indemnify the CiYy

The City attorney has reviewed the JPA and traded several communications with the ADOT JPA agent in

regards to the indemnification language The City has been unable to get ADOT to change the language
In research with other communities receiving HSP funds they too have no necessarily liked the language
but have signed the JPA due to its tow risk nahre Signs will be replaced with higher reflectiviry on posts
which are already in place The safery is enhanced and the existing Iiability of sign placement remains

the same

The results of the project will be an electronic inventory of all signs in the City and the replacement of

those signs which currently do not meet the retrorcflectivity rcquirements mandated by the Federal

Government We estimate that 30 to 40 of our signs will be replaced with this project and recommend

approval for the City to sign the JPA with ADOT

CDocuments and SettinesnormaoLocalScttingsIcmporary Intcmet FilesOLKU21C1IlCOUNCIL ACTION FORM N HSIPsignine
JPAItOA71doc

Paec I of2

9620t I



FISCAL IMPACT

No match funds are required vith this project however 135000 of HSIP funds will pass through the

City and have been budgeted under grant funds

ATTACHMENTS

iGAJPAl0871

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

z
Robert F Flatle City Manager Susanna R Struble PE Director PW

i

Li annella Finance Director

P vff i L

Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney
Fitzgibbons Law Offices PLC

CADOCUmenLS and SettingsnonnaoALowl SeuingsTcmporary Intemct FflesVOLKD2VCITY COLJNCIL ACTION FORM IV HSIPsienfng JPAI l

OR7I doc Vae 2 of 2

962011



ADOT File No IGAlJPA 110871

AG Contract No P001 2011 002654

Project Sign Upgrade Inventory
Section Various Locations

Federal Project No CLG0203A
ADOT Project No SH498 01C

TIPSTIP Item No FY 20112017

Budget Source Item No HSIP Local

72811 13290

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE STATE OF ARIZONA

AND

THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this date 2011 pursuant to

the Arizona Revised Statutes 11951 through 11954 as amended between the STATE OF ARIZONA
acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION the State and the CITY OF

COOLIDGE acting by and through its MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL the City The State and the City
are collectively referred to as Parties

I RECITALS

1 The State is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes 28401 to enter into this Agreement and

has delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the State

2 The City i5 empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes 48572 to enter into this Agreement and

has by resolution a copyof which is attached hereto andmade a part hereof resobed to enter into this

Agreement and has authorized the undersigned to execute this Agreement on behalf of the City

3 Congress has established the Highway Safety ImprovementProgram HSIP as a core Federal

aid for thespecific purpose of achieving a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on

public roads The State theFederal Highway Administration FHWA and the City have identified

systematic improvements within the City as eligible for this funding

4 The purpose of this joint exercise of powers and cooperative action ie Agreement by the State

and the City is to allow the State to acquire Federal funds for the development of a sign inventory and the

purchase of signs and material necessary to upgrade signs hereinafter referred to as the Project The

City through the States Procurement Process and ADOT Procurement contracts will utillze an

authorized supplier to provide the signs and materials as outlined in the contract and approved plans to

complete this Project with the aid and consent of the State and the FHWA



Page 2 IGAJPA 11087I

5 The interest of the State in this Project is the acquisition and distribution of HSIP Funds for the
use and benefit of the City and to authorize such HSIP Funds for the Project pursuant to Federal law and

regulations The State shall be the designated agent for the City

The current Project costs are estimated as follows

ADOT Proiect No SH498 01C

HSIP funds 100 13500000

TOTAL Project Costs 13500000
Qncludes CE and project contingencies

The Parties acknowledge that the final bid amount may exceed the initial estimatesshown aboveand in
such case the City is responsible for and agrees to pay any and all eventual actual costs exceeding
the initial estimate If the final bid amount is less than the initial estimate the differencebetween the final
bid amount and the initial estimate will be deobligated or otherwisereleasedfrom fheProject The City
acknowledges it remains responsible for and agrees to pay according to the terms of this Agreement
any and all eventual actual costs exceeding the final bid amount

THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual Agreements expressed herein it is agreed as follows

II SCOPE OF WORK

1 The State will

a Submit all documentation required to the FHWA containing the abovementioned Project with
the recommendation that funding be approved for procurement and installation The Project will be

performed completed accepted and paid for in accordance with the requirements of the Project
Specifications and Terms and Conditions

b Request the maximum HSIP funds programmed for this Project including City contract

administration costs Should costs exceed the maximum HSIP funds available it is understood and

agreed that the City will be responsible for any overage

c Approve the Project if such project funds are available from and authorized by FHWA for the

Project Be the designated authorized agent for the City

d Upon execution of this Agreement on behalf and with consent of the City make available

one of the Statesoncall consultants ConsultanY to coordinate with the City regarding the specifics of
the signs and materials to be ordered by the State to best ensure the requirements of the Project are met

Enter into a contracts with a frms to whom the award is made for the purpose of the Project

e Instruct the vendors to deliver the signs and materials directly to the City for final acceptance
and to bill the City directly The State will reimburse the City 80 of allocated funds up to 10800000
within thirty days 30 after receipt and approval of an invoice for signs and materials purchased under
this Agreement Upon completion of final inspection the State will reimburse the City with the remaining
federal funds allocated for this Project not to exceed 13500000 Costs incurred prior to the date ot
federal funds authorization by FHWA are not eligible for reimbursement

f Not be obligated to maintain said Project should the City fail to budget or provide for proper
and perpetual maintenance as set forth in this Agreement



Page 3 GNJPA 11087

g Verify procurement of signs and materials was performed and completed in compliance with
FHWA requirements upon notification of installation of signs and materials by the City

2 The City will

a Designate the State as authorized agent for the City if the Project is approved by the FHWA
and Project funds are available

b Be responsible for the cost of installation and any oveage of costs exceeding the maximum
HSIP funds available for the Project Agree that the cost of the analysis and work covered by this

Agreement is to be borne by FNWA and the City each in the proportion prescribed and determined by
FH WA

c Coordinate with the State during the procurement process of the Project

d Purchase and install the signs and materials acquired under this Agreement and maintain all

improvements provided by this Project for the entire design life of the signs andmaterials

e Be responsible for ensuring all signs and materials purchasedae installed within one 1
year of receipt of signs and materials

f Within thirty 30 days of making payment for signs and materials invoice the State for

reimbursement of eligible costs incurred by the City and provide all necessary backup documentation with

said invoice Be entirely responsible for all costs incurred in performing and accomplishing the Project as

set forth in this Agreement not covered by federal funding

g Notify the State when all signs and materials have been installed and are ready for

inspection Upon completion of final inspection invoice the State for the remaining federal funds

allocated for this Project not to exceed 13500000

h Be obligated to incur any expenditure should unforeseen conditions or circumstances
increase the cost of the Project by a change in the extent of scope of the work requested by the City
Such changes require the prior approval of the State and FHWA Be responsible for any contractor
claims for additional compensation caused by Project delays attributable to the City Payment for these

costs shall be made within thirty 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State

III MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1 The terms conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until

completion of said Project except any provisions for maintenanceelectrical power andor landscaping
maintenance shall be perpetual by the City Further this Agreement may be cancelled at any time prior
to adveRisement of the Project upon ihirty 30 days written notice to the other party It is understood and

agreed that in the event the City terminates this Agreement the State shall in no way be obligated to

maintain the Project

2 The State assumes no financial obligation or liability under this Agreement or for any resulting
construction Project The City in regard to the Citys relationship with the State only assumes full

responsibility for the design plans specifications reports the engineering in connection therewith and

the construction of the improvements contemplated cost overruns and construction claims It is
understood and agreed that the States participation is confined solely to securing federal aid on behalf of
the City and the fuffillment of any other responsibllities of the State as specifically set forth herein that

any damages arising from carrying out in any respect the terms ot this Agreement or any modification

thereof shall be the liability of the City and that to the extent permitted by law the City hereby agrees to

save and hold harmless defend and indemnify from loss the State any of its departments agencies
officers or employees from any and all costs andor damage incurred by any of the above and from any



Page 4 IGNJPA 110871

other damage to any person or property whatsoever which is caused by any activity condition
misrepresentation directives instruction or event arising out of the performance or non performance of

any provisions of this Agreement by the State any of its departments agencies officers and employees
or its independent contractors the City any of its agents officers and employees or its independent
contractors Costs incurred by the State any of its departments agencies officers or employees shall

include in the event of any action court costs and expenses of litigation and attorneys fees

3 This agreement shall remain in force and effect until completion of the Project and related

deposits and reimbursements

4 The cost of equipment under this Agreement is to be covered by the HSIP funds set aside forthis

Project up to the maximum available The City acknowledges that the eventual actual costs may exceed

the maximum available amount of HSIP funds or that certain costs may not be accepted bq the fetleral
government as eligible for HSIP funds Therefore the City agrees to furnish and provide the difference
between actual costs and the HSIP funds received

5 The cost of the Project under this Agreement includes applicableindiectcosts approved by the

FHWA

6 The City and the State warrant compliance with the Federal Funding Accountability and

Transparency Act of 2006 and associated 2008 Amendments the AcY Additionally in a timely
manner the City will provide information that is requested by the State to enable the State to comply with
the requirements of the Act as may be applicable

7 This Agreement shall become effective upon signing and dating of the Determination Letter by
the States Attorney General

8 This Agreement may be cancelled in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes 38511

9 To the extent applicable under law the provisions set forth in Arizona Revised Statutes 35214

and 35215 shall apply to this Agreement

10 This Agreement is subject to all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act

Public Law 101336 42 USC 1210112213 and all applicable Federal regulations under the Act
including 28 CFR Parts 35 and 36 The parties to this Agreement shall comply with Executive Order

Number 200909 issued by the Governor of the State of Arizona and incorporated herein by reference

regardingNonDiscrimination

11 NonAvailability of Funds Nolwithstanding anything herein to the contrary every very obligation
of the State and the City under this Agreement is conditioned upon the availability of funds appropriated
or allocated for the fulfillment of such obligations If funds are not allocated and available for the

continuance of this Agreement this Agreement may be terminated by the State or the City at the end of

the period for which the funds are available No liability shall accrue to the State or the City in the event

this provision is exercised and neither the State nor the City shall be obligated or liable for any future

payments as a result of termination under this paragraph

12 In the event of any controversy which may arise out of this Agreement the Parties hereto agree
to abide by required arbitration as is set forth for public works contracts in Arizona Revised Statutes 12

1518

13 All notices or demands upon any party to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered

in person or sent by mail addressed as follows

Arizona Department of Transportation City of Coolidge
Joint Project Administration Attn Susanna R Struble

205 S 17 Avenue Mail Drop 63E Director of Public WorksCity Engineer



Page 5 IGAiJPA 110871

Phoenix Arizona 85007 355 S First Street

602 7127124 Coolidge Arizona 85128

602 7123132 Fax 520 7234882

5207233004 Fax

For Financial Matters

Lisa Panella Finance Director

130 W Coolidge Avenue

Coolidge Arizona 85128

520 7236008

5207237910 Fax

14 Compliance requirements for Arizona Revised Statutes 414401immigration laws and

EVerify requirement

a The City warrants compliance with all Federal immigration laws and regulations relating to

employees and warrants its compliance with Arizona Revised Statutes 23214A

b A breach of a warranty regarding compliance with immigration laws and regulations shall be

deemed a material breach of this Agreement and the City may be subject to penalties up to and including
termination of the Agreement

c The State retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any employee who works on the

Project to ensure that the City or subcontractor is complying with the warranty under paragraph a

15 Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes 3539106 and 3539306 each Party certifies that it

does not have a scrutinized business operation in Sudan or Iran For the purpose of this Section the term

scrutinized business operations shall have the meanings set forth in Arizona Revised Statutes 35391
andor 35393asapplicable If any Party determines that another Party submitted a false certification
that Party may impose remedies as provided by law including terminating this Agreement

16 The Parties hereto shall comply with all applicable laws rules regulations and ordinances as

may be amended

17In accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes 11952 D attached hereto and incorporated
herein is the written determination of each partys legal counsel and that the parties are authorized under

the laws of this State to enter into this Agreement and that the Agreement is in proper form

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written

CITY OF COOLIDGE STATE OF ARIZONA

Department of Transportation

By By
THOMAS R SHOPE FLOYD ROEHRICH JR PE

Mayor State Engineer

ATTEST

By
NORMA ORTIZ

City Clerk



IGAJPA110871

ATTORNEY APPROVAL FORM FOR THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

I have reviewed the above referenced Intergovernmental Agreement between the State of

Arizona acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION and the CITY OF

COOLIDGE an Agreement among public agencies which has been reviewed pursuant to Arizona

Revised Statutes 11951 through 11954 and declare this Agreement to be in proper form and within

the powers and authority granted to the City under the laws of the State of Arizona

No opinion is expressed as to the authority of the State to enter into this Agreement

DATED this day of 2011

City Attomey



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
w w w w w w

a
w w w w w w w w w w w w w w w w g

c o 0m m m m

N N N

Q
H
O
H

w

b

LL

p w

h

a

y O O

N

V

O
4

C
N Y

N
W

E u
m d

m o w w
0

a
c o
m o

m

m LL
n

o
t

2 N 6

1 p
b
N

F 6 0 8 gO 4
c m ry m

m

jp p Y O N N M

1 w o y

Z 3 0 3 o LL
Q L C

m
n

U a U a
c

2
O

LL

F y y o 2
K a O r o w

tY R 1 l n n 2 c

m W U Q W f
a a

a q
a o LL 9

j J M U 2 o
T

a V x Vm c o c
2 f OJ f0

H O m l 9 x OJ p a a
O

u
V

U 0 c y l D
f 1 H F 1 2 U m N 2 O LL c m u E d t m m e O N

o z 2 3 c ai a o d 3 9 g w e H

w w w w w u z a u m
oz

a 9 t y A LL
v

r o a a o
e y E 2 E m i m 9 S e 9 v m i u d m

K K C K K O o o o c n q 5 j 3m d E p c c a ii v r n
a a a a a U iwamwoAO aiuw ca m Y



o o g o
O O O N

O O ON C W N
J Y N O O
Q IA

H W O
0

O O O

O O

1
LL

N S g gO

N N A
a o

LL

N O O
O O

N O
O

1 N

M O w O
O O

N

T
LL

O O N 8 N

Ny
O

m
M W

Y
LL

Q

Q v a d
Q in w w
J

w 3 3 3

a r a a a

o

2 a

m

E
F d v m

v

o m a y
w E a m

O a b

a p o
y E y c

c v a

oc ya iain a w

O
Z

F

W
N
O

y n n n r U

VI N V1 A F
Z Z Z Z U

K K K K
W

r r H ti

6
J

Q
F
O
H



AGENDAfTEM
DATE September 2 201 I

CITY OF COOLtDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Coolidge Avenue Design Change STAFF PRESENTER Susanna R Struble
Order 1 with Kimley Horn for Environmental Director of Public Works

Work

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend the City Council approve Change Order 1 to complete Environmental

Historical Clearance work for Coolidge Avenue and provide preliminary environmental

documentation for future work on Central Avenue and Main Street

DI5CUSSION

The City entered into a contract with KimleyHorn and Associates in May of 2010 to provide design
geotechnical drainage rightofway utility and environmental clearance to meet ADOT requirements
for Coolidge Avenue from Arizona Boulevard to 1 Street The contract award amount was for

41163200 which included a contingency amount of2806900 The contingency amount was to be

used for potholing temporary easement preparation streetscape design and potential intensive drainage
analysis Che initial notice to proceed included all work except the contingency amount

Since embarking on the project we have realized that the initial scope of work outlined to provide
clearance for the Historical area oY Coolidge Avenue was not broad enough to meet the requirement of

ADOT Since October of 2010 we have been warking with ADOT to determine the necessary scope to

receive their clearance We have finally received an approved scope and negotiated with Kimley Horn a

fee to provide the work to meet ADOTs requirements This scope of work will entail identifying the

historic characteristics of the entire downtown and specifically define the area of influence for Coolidge
Avenue It will also have the side benefit of doing the same for Central Avenue and Main Street

Initial discussions on the work scope with ADOT indicated that every building along Coolidge Avenue

would be required to be inventoried to determine our area of intluence even though work would not

extend into the building areas With two other similar federally funded projects Central Avenue and

Main Street requiring similar work ADOT was questioned on the validity of this approach as eosts

could exceed 40000 to do this level of work for all three streets ADOT has finally agreed that a lesser

degree of effort wiil be necessary and that work done on Coolidge Avenue could be carried to Main

Street and Central Avenue as those projects also move forward Staff requested that Kimley Horn utilize

a Subconsultant who had been successful in this type of work in the past and has negotiated a contract to

do the work at1338400 Additionally during the process of negotiations Kimley Horn was required to

perform a portion of the building inventories to show the inadequacies of the initial direction This work

was performed at a cost of208900 bringing the total change in wark scope to1554300

It has also been determined that minimal work of the initial contingency work will be necessary as we

progress Therefore the ultimate change on this contract is scope only with no need for additional funds

Staff is therefore only looking for an approval in work scope to include the needed environmental

clearance work without an increase in the initial contingency amount

Page I of2
96201 I



FISCAL IMPACT

No Change however the City will not be able to ask for reimbursement from the Coolidge Avenue

Grant for369800 of the historical scope change since it directly applies to Main Street and Central

Avenue not Coolidge Avenue Since the City is providing match funds which are in excess of the

required amount for the Coolidge Avenue project 1he369800 can be covered within the excess

match funds already allotted again requiring no additional funding

ATTACHMENTS

KH Change Order 1 Request

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

1
0vitdJC3uti CLJIx

Robert FF1 tl

Cj anag Susanna R Struble PE Director PW

lc
Lisa annella Finance Director

Nage 2 of 2
9620I1



I KimleyHorn
and Associates Inc

September 2 201 I

Susanna Struble PE

Public works directorCity 6ngineer
Public Works Department
355 S I Street

Coolidge AZ 85128

Re Clange Order 1 Request to Use Contingency Funds for Additional Environmental

Dowmentation Coolidge Avenue Reconstruction Arizona Boulevard to 1 Street

Dear Susanna

Additional work has become necessary to secwc the environmental clearances for the Coolidge Avenuc

Rcconstrucion project

Through coordinion with AUO1 a determination has been made that documentntion of potential historic

buildings and structures will be necessary to assess the projects potential effects on thc cidtural landscape
within the area of potential effect APE

Kitnley Horn has subconsuited with Logan Sintpson DesignQSD to revise the draR report prepared by
ACS and provide a general reconnaissancc level flssessment of the districts National Register eligibility
with particular focus on the character defining features of the streetscapc

LSD will providc a reconnaissancelevel etTort to assess the nature of he built environment within the

entirety of Coolidge Avenue Main Avenuc and Central Avenue streetscapes LSD will furthcr assess thc

potential visual impacts the project may have on any intact elements of the historic streetscape and record

the generaf appearancc and condition of thc buiVt environment within the streetscape Photographs will be

taken from key points within the APE to provide an overview of the projects vertical component in

relation to the historic built environment Photographs and descriptive information will also be recorded

for any streetscape elements proposed for alteration or cemovleg lighting elements curbs W PA era

stamped sidewalk Per the direction of ADOT Environmenlal Planning Groups HPG Flistoric

Prescivaion Team HPI planner LSD will prepare historic streelscape invenury forms for Coolidge
Avenue as well as Main Street and Central Avcnue llistoric property inventory fonns for individual

buildings wihin thc district will not be prepared for this effot

The results of LSDs site reconnnissancc and research will be inwrporacd with thebtckground
information previously rcported on by ACS to provide an NRFIP cligibility recomtnendation and

assessment of intact aspecs of the historicsreetscape LSD will presen Ihe results of background
research and streetscape reconnaissance in a single repor that adheres to current IFI WA ADOT and

SI IPO repoR standards LSD will also drft a Consultation Initiation form and Sccion 106 considtation

Ietters with a recommendation of project cffect for he ADOPfPG IiP1 planner Coordination of Section

106 consulteion with SI IPO will be the responsibility of ADOI

The plan of work nssumes that thc ficldwork will be completed in two dflys by two rchaeologists
including LSDs historic archacologist It is assumed that consultation for this project will procced with a

recommendation of no adverse effect If thc project must proceed wih a finding of adverse effect

preparation of mcmorand of agrecment addiional documenltion and additional consultation will be

necessary and are not considered within this scopeofvork



KimleyHorn
andAssociateslnc

Ihe requested amount of fee for lhis work described abovc is 133A4 liowever only9686 is directly
attributed to the Coolidge Avenue Reconstruction Vrojcct An attachcd breakout of thc fce attri6utcd to

Coolidge Avenue is attached ro this letter

In addition effort was expended by ACS for previous work associated with the historic inventory fonns

Thc fee requested for this additional effort is2089

Iherofore the total fee requested for Change Order 1 is I5473

Should you have any qucstions please contact me at 602 2161224

Sincerely
KIML6YHORN AND ASSOCIATBS INC

Shannon Ahartz PE

Project Managcr



KimleyHorn io o iT a I
3 I I i d N n r x

antl Associates f1C d c
p c a d d 3

n

N
oo o q o w

N A A
o 3

a I N s
o w o

Im o

ia f
on 3

F IA I p n o

I I I I D m I
o

I
o n

Io i Iri j

I i I In m I
D x

r II i
I I I

o a u N
a

N N U I I YN
N I I

DJ J O OI I
I

I I IP 10 V N

II I
Y N N Y Np A I O

N
O

a I I W T

m 1 N
m i

I n
u

I
D

n

O I O

I D

I
J

o
w

a m
i w

I
J I O

I

I
I

I
I O

I d

M

O

G

I
O R

j
C

7

i b

N

I I 3

1
I R 9

I I
I

I I w
F I I

L I I
I i

iM I I iM i i I i i q 9

nIi i i
I

I I p x c

m oo n

I I o o

N
I A OJ N 01

N

I I

I I
I

i

I ii
I Iw ilN linlIm a o

b p A
O I I V l M O p J N I W 1p I O

d

L
i I I i i

G

I i I
ANI p

V I I I J i
I 1 I I I p



AGENDAITEM l
DATE September 12 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Authorizaion to execute a contrac STAFF PRESENTER Jill Dusenberry
amendment to extend the EECBG State Grant Assistan City Manager
until December 31 2011

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the City Manger to execute the contract amendment to extend the EECBG

grant until December 31 2011

DISCUSSION

In November of 2009 the City of Coolidge applied for Energy Efficiency Conservation

Block Grant through both the Arizona Deparhnent of Commerce Energy Office and Pinal

County The City was successful is obtaining funds under both grants as follows

State EECBG 8647447
Pinal County EECBG 42800

The contract from the Arizona Deparhnent of Commerce now the Governors Office of

Energy Policy expires on September 30 2011 At this time staff has developed a

timeline for expenditure of the state EECBG funds We had hoped to use these funds to

offset costs for operating our wastewater treatment plant lift stations Unfortunately the

review of the lift stations will not be completed until late in the year In order to utilize

the EECBG funds in a timely manner staff will issue a bid to replace HVAC units for

several city buildings Replacing old inefficient air conditioning units will provide the

greatest return on energy savings and comply with the grant timelines

FISCAL IMPACT

No changes to the origina contract amounts

ATTACHMENTS

Contract Amendment

Timeline

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

I fKlY
Rob rt F Fla y C Manag Jitl Dusenberry Assistant

CanagerReviewed bv email

Lis annella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

Page 1 of I

962011



Contract Amendment
oe

E

City of Coolidge I

130 W Central Ave 9
COO1CeAZ RSIZHO GOVEflNORS

AYYI7 BOlJ FI2IIeV
OFRCE OF ENERGY POLICY

Contract No 01610 0 1700 W Washington Suite 220

Amendment No 3 Pa e 1 of 1
Phoenix Arizona 85007

This contract is amended as follows

1 In accordance with the contract Special Terms and Conditions paragraph 1 Tcrm of the Contract the term of

this contract is extended to December 31 201 l

2 The contractor must submit a detailed timeline that includes the dates of project solicitation prebid pre

construction and project ending for each EECBG activity

3 Contractors must providcbiweekly email status reports to the EECBG Program Manager

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF TIIE CONTRACT SHALL REMAIN IN THEIR ENTIREIY

VENDOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEGGS RECIEPT AND THE ABOVE REFERENCED AMENDMENT IS

UNDERSTAND OP THE ABOVE ADMENDMENT HERGBY EXECUTED ON BEHALP OF THE

GOVERNORSOFFICE OF ENERGY BY

SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

LEISA BRUG DIRECTOR

Or Authorized Signatory



Arizona Energy Office

Request for Amendment 2 timeline

Date Action

WeekS292011 Obtain quotes on installation costs for Bard unit at WTF

Issue PO for Bard units at WTF

Week of952011 Finalize RFP for HVAC units to be replaced in city buildings
9142011 Advertise RFP in Coolidge Examiner

10132011 Bid closes for HVAC units

Week of 10172011 Bard untis WTF installed

10242011 City Council Awards Bid

10252011 Contract Executed

10282011 Notice to proceed issues

Nov Dec 2011 Equipment ordered and units installed

12312011 Contract ends



AGENDA ITEM

DA7E September 12 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Authorize the submittal of an STAFF PRESENTER Jill Dusenberry
applicaHon for Gila River Indian Community Assistant City Manager
Proposition 202 funding on behalf of the

Coolid e Unified School District

RECOMIIENDATION

Adopt the resolution authorizing the submittal of an application to the Gila River Indian

Community on behalf of the Coolidge Unified School District

DISCUSSION

The Coolidge Unified School District has requested the citys support of an application to the

Gila River Indian Community for funds to purchase an 84 passenger bus The City of Coolidge
has previously supported applications ro the Gila River Indian Community for Proposition 202

funding in 2004 2005 and 2010 School districts are not eligible to apply for this funding
directly

Proposition 202 funding was approved by the voters of Arizona in November 2002 with the

passage of the new gaming compacts between the State and Arizona tribes One of the provisions
of this proposition was the distribution of 12 of gaming revenues to cities towns or counties

for govemment services that benefit the general public including public safety mitigation of the

impacts of gaming or promotion of commerce and economic development

While the formal application deadline was June 30 the Gila River Office of Special Funding
accepts applications year round Currently those applications submitted by June 30 are under

review and awards are expected in October 2011 Once funds are awarded in October

applications received after the deadline will be considered during the yeaz when funds become

available

FISCAL IMPACT

10000000
The City of Coolidge serves as the fiscal agent for this project at no cost in accordance with Gila

River guidelines

Attachments

Application
Resolution

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

Robert FJa

yfCity
a ger JYII Dusenberry Assistant Ci y M ager

Reviewed by email

Lis annella FinanceDuector Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

FUillTribal FundsGila River ApplicaionsCUSD2011Council Action Form CUSD Sept 20I Idoc Page 1 Of 1

962011



Gila River Indian Community Grant ApplicaCion Cover Sheet

Date of Application 6l272010

Namc of City Town or County City of Coolidge

Maor or Board of Supervisors Chairman Mayor Thomas Shoppe

Mailing Address 130 W Central

City Coolidge State Z Zip Code 85228

i Contact PersonIitle Jill Dusenberry Grants Coordinator

Orgaiization or Dept

Mailing Address 130 W Central Ave Coolidge AZ 85128

Phone Number 5207236014 Fax NumUer 5207236067

EMail Address jilld@coolidgeazwmkThe

individual listed here will be our direct point of contact for grant relatedquestionsor requests

for information Duplicates of all grant correspondence will be sent to tha contact person

Program

or Project Name Coolidgc Unified School District Transportation Project Purpose

of GranC ouesentence To
purchase one1 84 passenerschool bus lab for Coolidge UniSed School District 21 School

Begimiing

and Ending7 12011to 6302012I
Dates

of Pro ramor Pro ectAmount

Kequested 100 000Tota Projec Cosc 125 000Gcographic

Area Served Coolidge

UniFied School Disa ct21 service area Signature

Alayor
or Couilly Chxi personDate

Cyped

Nanie and Title Mayor Thomas Shope Mayar



i

Gila River lndian Communiey Grant Application Cover Sheet
4

An accurate detailed Uudget for proposed projects is a primary requirement of this grant

applicatioo This porion of your proposal should break down the total budgec into specific items

for your project Please indude a nanativc description explaining any unusual budget items

InKind expenses and donations grants or matching funds shoud also be spelled out Please

include the following information in your budget i

I
i

A HEADING

Fiscal Year FY 20112012 i
i

B EXPENSES

Please itenzize experzses thut are applicable to yourjrogrni2 or project iaclude any items relevait

to your particulnr progran arproject aiul provide an expense rotal Equiprneit and sitch items can

be listed as individial items Additional liies aay be added if needecl

I
I

Proposed Budget list Arriount Amount secured In Kind Expense Total Budget
each budget item Requested fiom other

rona GRC Fitnclers

i1 84 Passenger School IDD000 2500000 000 125000

Bus

S

Total Bud et 100000 2500000 000 12500000 i

C BliDGET DETAIL IC APPLICABLE Narrative descriptioi o unusualbdget items in I
kind expenses donations etc NA

A Narrative

1 Purpose of Grant

a The Coolidge Unified School District 21 located in Coolidge AZ has to continually route its high

mileage 200000 school bus fleet Due to the state funding reductions of soft capital and

unrestricted capital for FY 12 the district is unable to purchase another 84 passenger bus

Therefore this application in being requested to purchase one bus to be used through the Gita River

reservation

b The Gila River Indian Community has identified education as a priority area and the Coolidge

Unified Schooi District is located in Pinal County and so qualifies geographically This project will

insure all students are transported in a safe and air conditioned bus to and from school Gila River

Indian Community continues to be a collaborating partner insuring quality education to the area

c The districts projed addresses the National and State concern for safe transportation vehides on

our roads The district has currently forty units traveling a total of4000 miles per day Due to the

large size of our district vehicles tend to have high mileage in a short period of time The district



f

has annually received high marks for its maintenance on the fleet by the DOT but high mileage I
buses tend to break down frequently cause students to be strange in remote areas of the district

d No other applications have been made submitted to other Tribes at this time

e Project time table

City Council Resolution lune 2011

Quarterly reports December 2011 j

Governing board approve purchase of equipment January 2012

Equipment orvehicles ordered February 2012

Quarterly reports March 2012

Equipment received and installed April June 2012

Quarterly Final report March 2012

Time lines could be shortened depending upon grant approval process

f Due to an increase in property tax the district is unabie to finance the purchasing of additional Ibusss at this time Class B bond funds have been totally committed and give no resource for

funding

2 Reports

The district will pay for unrestricted capital in a separate 900 funds so that all items purposed can be

accounted for The district can prepare monthly summary reports as to progress of the project

When the project is completed the district will file a final close out report with GRIC as prescribed

B Attachments

Letter Superintendent of Schools

City Resolution



nROtnvF

N rufw 9

Customer COOLIDGE UNIFIED DISTRICT

Address 221 W CENTRAL AVE ICOOLIDGE AZ 85228

Attention Linda Barnweil

i

Quote Date

Subject to Prior Sale MESC Contract o8ECSBS0924

i

Quote is for budgetary purposes 1 Bus Available at this price i
Bus will be available une 2031

I
MOHAVE BASE I

QTY MAKEJMODEL STK YEAR CAPACITY BUS PRICE

1 BLUE BIRD D3FE F409199 2010 63 10100000 I
REPAIR ADDNL ITEMS COST S000

SUB TOTAL 10100000

5MESC DISCOUNT 505000
TRADES 000

AFIIZONA 93 SALES TAX 883501

LOCAL DELNERY CHARGE 527491

TOTAL PRICE INCLUDING SALES TAX AND DELIVERY 10405001

All Used Buses Are Subect To Prior Sale

M purchesed by e school district in the state of Arizona the bus will be inspected for use by the Department of Public Safety

Used buses are sold in AS IS condition with no warrentees or guarantees expressed or implied

Accepted By

Date

Luke Vaughan Sales AccounC Manager
6027389883

37731NINELDONAVEPHOtiN1aAL8u0DPk10NE8772307515PAXG022301519murutnnyausmtelniscom



I

f
7overnine Board I

June 27 2011

Kristi F7eadu i

President

rnonas sho Gila River Tribal Council
VirePmsidem

Sacatoi Arizoua
77omzs Bagall
Membu

I

GazTe This IetCer is written in support of tle request far financial support by tbc City of
Member

Coolidge I have reviewed tlc reyuest by the Coolidge Uified School llistrict to the

lack Malpass council on bchalf of all studentscithin our district
Member

i

As you may laiow the state has reduced edncational funding in several areas For our I

school district to continue to meet the needs of our students it is vital we seek
I

Dr Cecilia E Johnson adlIlOR21 3SS1S1311CC

sore Coolidge Unified School District 21 has agreed to provide for construcion program

450I Arirona Roulevard expenses as a regular funding item in the district budget The support iequested in

Coolidge Anzona ssizs this proposal is to allow our students to have safe transportation to schooL 1hese

5209272040Yhone equects were initiated by staff aiid students

520723M2 Fax

wwwcoofidgeschoolsorg We appreciate the opportunity of being considered as a rccipient of Tribal funds that

can help us accomplish our vision of providing comprehensive academic and social

learning in a safe and positive environment for all sfudcnts to experience success and

gain the Tools to be respoiisible productive adults iu society

Since

ijc v7

Dr Cecilia E Johuson

Superintendent

i

i



RESOLUTION No 1138

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA APPROVING SUBMISSION OF

APPLICATIONS FOR GRANTS FROM THE GILA RIVER INDIAN

COMMUNITY ON BEHALF OF THE COOLIDGE UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT TO FUND AN84PASSENGER SCHOOL BUS

WHEREAS the City of Coolidge and Coolidge Unified School District are

focused on providing quality services to the residents and students of the community
and

WHEREAS the City of Coolidge supports the Coolidge Unified School DistricYs

efforts to implement the academic improvement goals for FY 20112012 and

WHEREAS the Coolidge Unified School District has identified the safety of

students as a major concern of the district

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Mayor and City Council of

the City of Coolidge hereby

Approve the City of Coolidge submitting an application to the Gila River

Indian Community on behalf of the Coolidge Unified School District for

grants to fund an 84passenger school bus for the Coolidge Unified

School District

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge
Arizona this 12 day of September 2011

Mayor

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk City Attomey



AGENDA ITEM

DATE September 12 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Authorize the submittal of an STAFF PRESENTER Jill Dusenberry
appHcaHon for Gila River Indian Community Assistsnt City Manager
Proposition 202 funding on behalf of the St

James Catholic C6urch

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt the resolution authorizing the submittal of an application to the Gila River Indian

Community on behalf o St James Catholic Church

DISCUSSION

Representatives of St James Catholic Church have approached the city requesting support of an

application to the Gila River Indian Community for funds to complete the renovation of the

community hall center The application requests 6185000 ro complete the renovation of the

facility for the construction of the restrooms a hood for the kitchen and some furniture for the

classroomsmeeting rooms Churches are not eligible to apply for this fundingduectly

Proposition 202 funding was approved by the voters of Arizona in November 2002 with the

passage of the new gaming compacts between the State and Arizona tribes One of the provisions
of this proposition was the distribution of 12 of gaming revenues to cities towns or counties

for government services that benefit the general public including public safety mitigation of the

impacts of gaming or promotion of commerce and economic development

The Church submitted their initial request in October 2010 Due to unforeseen circumstances

they were not able to request a resolution from the city until August 2011 While the formal

application deadline was June 30 the Gila River Office of Special Funding accepts applications
yeaz round Currently those applications submitted by June 30 aze under review and awards aze

expected in October 2011 Once funds are awarded in October applications received after the

deadline will be considered during the year when funds become available

FISCAL IMPACT

6185000
The City of Coolidge serves as the fiscal agent for this project at no cost in accordance with Gila

River guideines

Attachments

Application
Resolution

REVIEWED BY RP D BY

Robert Fla e City Maria r Ji11 Dusenberry Assistant City Ma ger

Reviewed by email

Lisa P ella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

FVillTribal FundsGila River ApplicationsSt James Catholic Chumh 201ICouncil Action Fortn S James Sep 201IdocPage 1 Of 1

962011



Gila River lodian Community Grant Application Cover Sheet

ea

Dateof Application September 12 2011

Name of City Town or County City of Cooldige

Mayor or Board oP Supervisors Chairman Mayor Thomas R Shope

Mailing Address 130 West Central Avenue

Ciry CoolidgeState Arizona Zip Code 85128

Contact PersonTitle Jill Dusenberry

Organization or Dept Assistant City Manager

Mailing Address 130 West Central Avenue Coolidge Arizona 85128

Phone Number 5207236014 Fax Number 5207236067

Email Address jilld@coolidgeazcomThe

individual listed here will be our direct point oPcontact for grant relatedquestionsor requests

for information Duplicates of all grant correspondence will be sent to the contact person

Program

or Project Name St James Catholic Church Community Hall Center Purpose

of Grant one sentence Complete renovation oP the community hall cneter by construction
restroomsa hood for the kitchen and some furniture for the classrooms meetingrooms
Beginning

and Ending Dates
of Programor Project ongoinamaximum one year to complete once funds received Amount

Requested 6185000Total Project Cost 361 85000Geographic

Area Served Signature

Mayor
or County Chairperson Date Typed

Name and Title Thomas R Sl oe MyorCitv of Coolidee Rev

4 2010



tY

t
s

qpmp dIf
I11i191 t j zri

aa

ST JAMES CATHOLIC CHURCH
401 W WILSON AVE COOLIDGE AZ

5207233063 FAX 5207235137

wwwstja mescoo I i d geo rg

City of Coolidge
August 19 2011

Attn Jill Dusenburg
Grant Administrator

Attached is the grant which was submitted on Oct 28 2010 in person to Cheryl Pablo
Program Administrator for the Gila River Indian Community At that time of acceptance
she stated to Dr K grant writer that she will keep it for consideration for the next round

of grants in 2011 but to also seek approval througb the City of Coolidge to be the grantee
for the project

Unfortunately Dr K had medical problems and was out of state for two months in May
and June I being the new pastor of St James Parish returned to my home in the

Philippines during 7une and July which delayed this request to support this educational

grant on behalf of our geater Coolidge Community

Therefore I should like to request your positive support as the governmental agency for

this gant

Sincerely

Re F rgi o r

Enclosure

Grant Request



St James Board of Directors

301 S Wilson Ave Coolidge AZ 85128

5207233063

October 28 2010

Cheryl Pablo

Program Administer

Gila River Indian Community
PO Box 2172

Sacaton AZ 85247

5205623318 Ex 230

4809639131 Ex230

Email ChervlPabloCQriansnus
Web wwwgricrantscom

Dear Ms Pablo

St James has been in existence since 1940 and has provided a variety of services to many

thousands of people over the past 70 years Due to he numbers and needs of people in our

community more and more requests and demands are placed upon us in this new millennium but

resources have not kept up the same pace We operate with limited resources with no tax support
or government funding We are however a nonprotcorporation under 5501cs ofthe

Federal Intemal Revenue Services and classified as a public charity We rely on donations

fundraisers and funding opportunities Recently this year capital moniesfor the renovation had to

be diverted for current operating expenses as we could not afford to lose any other employees

We are attempting to conclude a building renovation program of a community hall center

which began in 1998 in which over 300000 has been expanded to provide this physical facility
We have converted an old church building into the center to provide services to a diverse

community for classroom education meetings special occasions social events recreation and

for family activities

We respectfully ask your assistance with a funding request of6185000 to complete the

renovation of ihe facility for the construction of the restrooms a hood for the kitchen and some

furniture for the classroomsmeeting rooms With your financial help of the entire or partial
amount we can go fotward to finally providing these needed facilities afrer 12 years of effort

When funded it would be our intention to go through the City of Coolidge as the governmental

agency for this grant

Thank you very much for your consideration is supporting our request in the amount of

6185000 I realize it is beyond the deadline for applications but this budget deficit occurred

afrer July 1 and we have been attempting to mitigate the situation This has become a financial

emergency for which we have no solution

RespectfyI ly

DrKy



St James Board of Directors

301 S Wilson Ave Coolidge AZ 85128

5207233063

October 28 2010

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

The St James Board of Directors do hereby authorize Dr Richard

Krempasky Dr K to make application for grant Funding to complete the

renovation of the community center Hall The Board is a charitable

organization under section 501 c 3 of the Internal Revenue Service

Sincerely yours

i gi ojo abo Jr

Board sident



FiTNDING REQUEST FOR61850

St James Board of Directors is a nonprofit corporation under 5501 c 3 of the Internal

Revemue Code It provides a variety of services within the overall Coolidge community
including education in grades kindergarten through grade 8 life teens and for adult

learners A community hall provides various services for its community for classroom

education meetings special occasions social events recreation and family activities

The facilities consist of a church community hallcenter with classroommeeting rooms

renovated old original church officeclassroom complex and a house situated on land

comprised of about three acres All of the facilities aze quite old and have required much

maintenance and costly repairs In 1998 it was decided to upgrade the community hall as

it had fallen into disrepair and was condemned rendering it useless

The old community hall was originally conshvcted as a church in 1940 In 1999

renovations began on the old church structure to tum it into a community center This

effort has continued through the present time and is neaz completion except for the

absence of funds for the final phase To date over 300000 has been expended for this

purpose which has resulted in the following necessary improvements and upgrades and to

bring the facility up to the current required building codes

Reinforcement and rebuilding of the exterior walls which were unsafe and crumbling

Replacement and reinforcement of roof trusses and a complete reroofing of the

structure

New interior wall system including painting of all surfaces

New insularion throughout the structure

Installation of a new electrical system as required by code

Upgrading of all outlets and addition of 220 v wiring and installation of ceiling fans

Complete new lighting system
New heating system
New cooling systemreplacement of coolers and addition of air conditioning
Installation of tile flooring in foyer enhance main hall stage area storage and

classroommeeting rooms

Construction of individual classroomsmeeting rooms

Construction of storage closets and storage room

Construction of a kitchen

Purchase of most necessary kitchen equipment
Additional plumbing and fixtures for the kitchen facilities

Previous funding has been secured by donations both financially and in human man

hours of volunteer labor fund raisers such as an annual festival selling meals and

raftles The corporation requested a loan and received it in a line of credit from a bank

for up to 50000 using the facilities as collateral Due to the serious economic condition
we have been able to make interest payments only and nothing on reducing the principal
owed This makes it impossible to secure other outside funding to complete work on the

center Donations have also dropped considerably and people are asking when the

project will be completed



Cunently the center is being used as school classrooms meeting rooms by several

organizations and for all types of various activitiessocial instructional and

recreational as well as for different special functions It is one of few places in the City
of Coolidge with a facility to house 200 people other than the public school system It is

difficult and expensive to use school facilities Although the use of the facility is busy
and is used both day and night and on weekends we have run out of resources to

complete this needed renovation project

In order to meet the needs strongly specified by the people there aze but three items left

undone The kitchen equipment by code requires an interior hood system with fire

protection built to use the kitchen for cooking and the preparation of ineals The cost of

this is 20000 far the purchase and the installation in the newly wnstructed kitchen

The second item is that of having no restrooms Currently people have to use the outside

toilet facilities This has been a real problem for people and also a security problem for

children to go to outside restrooms away from teacher supervision especially at night

Plumbing is nearby and adjacent to a storage area which has been renovated Two

restrooms with commodes sinks and one urinal with appropriate handicap provisions
could be constructed there inside the community center facility Bid esrimates aze in

process with one contractorsverbal estimate neaz 40000 This would include the

construction of two 8 feet by 8 feet rooms with the appropriate handicap restroom

equipment and signage with lighting ventilation fixtures door and hardwaze

The final item is to provide tables and chairs for the classroommeeting rooms and a large
freezer for the kitchen The estimated cost for 12 3 feet by 6 feet tables and 72 padded
chairs is1200 and 650 for a large freezer

2Q000 Hood above cooking azearequired by code before kitchen can be used

40000 Construction of two restrooms

1850 Purchase of tables chairs and kitchen freezer

The above funding would complete this renovation project of the community center and

furnish needed classrooms and instructional equipment

Statistics show that the Coolidge area has been hit hazd economically and was even

below the average for employment family income and the numbers receiving various

forms of welfare Businesses have closed in town and many people are also under

employed far those who do have a job The greater Coolidge community served is a

diverse population ofNative Americans Hispanics Asian Black and Whites Through
the use of this center all can interact together cooperatively for the common good and

enjoyment and come together as one whole community Receipt of funding is

absolutely critical now in order to provide for those in our community during these times

of strife We are aware of your generosity to those in need through your funding of

grants from gaming revenues



We respectfully request that you can fill this void either in full or in part and help us to

finally close this chapter on almost 12 years of wark We look forward to a positive
decision by the Councii in support of our request The office number is 5207233063

or I may be reached at my home message phone at 5207234422

Dr K



RESOLUTION No 1139

A RESOLUTION Of THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCit OF THE CIN

OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA APPROVING SUBMISSION OF

APPLICATIONS FOR GRANTS FROM THE GILA RIVER INDIAN

COMMUNITY ON BEHALF OF SAINT JAMES CATHOLIC CHURCH TO

FUND A BUILDING RENOVATION PROGRAM FOR THE COMMUNITY

HALL CEN7ER

WHEREAS the City of Coolidge and St James Catholic Church are focused on

providing quality services to the residents of the community and

WHEREAS the City of Coolidge supports St James Catholic Churchs efforts to

complete buifding renovations for their Community Hall Center and

WHEREAS the St James has conveRed an old church building into the

Community Hall Center to provide services to a diverse community for classroom

education meetings special occasions social events recreation and family activities

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Mayor and City Council of

the City of Coolidge hereby

Approve the City of Coolidge submitting an application to the Gila River

Indian Community on behalf of St James Catholic Church for grants to

fund a building renovation program for completion of the renovations to

the Community Hall Center including the construction of restrooms a

hood for the kitchen and some furniture for the classroomsmeeting
rooms

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge
Arizona this 12 day of September 2011

Mayor

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk City Attorney



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 1

RepoR tlates 8V201 tAl3 V2011 Aug 25 2011 0441PM

Repoh Cnena

Detail report

Paid and unpaid invoices intluded

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amounl Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

AAA TRANSMISSION SPECIALISTS

AAA TRANSMISSION SPECIALI PD52RIGHT FRONT AXEL ASS OS192011 14946 08042011 10532251

Total AAA TRANSMISSION SPECIALISTS 149 46

AFLAC

AFLAC SUPPLEMANTALINSOBA1 OB122011 766162 OBIt9201t 62218230

Total AFLAC 7661 62

AMERICAN MESSAGING

AMERICAN MESSAGING PAGER SERVICE OBOt2011 5866 OB122011 L541241

Total AMERICAN MESSAGING 5666

ANDERSONSAUNDRA

ANDERSONSAUNDRA RESTITIITION FROM CR20t00 OB02201 0000 OBOS2011 0372t10

TotaIANDERSONSAUNDRA 10000

ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT 8 SERVICES LLC

ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT S ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLIES 0819I2011 12614 OB26I2011 10547285

Total ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT 8 SERVICES LLC 12614

ARIZONA SUPREME COURT

ARIZONASUPREMECOURT COMPUTER ANDLASERPRINT 072V2011 225000 OBOS20t1 10526255

ToW ARIZONA SUPREME COURT 225000

ARON 8 ASSOCIATES PC

ARON 8 ASSOCIATES PC WAGE ASSIGNMENT O8OS211 11597 OB052011 62218340

ARON 8 ASSOCIATES PC WAGE ASSIGNMENT 08t9211 11537 OS19f2011 6221B340

Total ARON 8 ASSOCIATES PC 23074

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE ST28CNEVRONDELO OB052011 12743 08112011 11541253

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD69BATTERY 0406l2011 7969 OBt22011 10532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CMPD69BATTERY 040820Ii 7964 Oe1122011 t053251

fSCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE HOPTIMIMGGEARPULLER 04142011 1661 OB12201 t0541282

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE STREETSOILSTABALIZER 04142011 5843 OB122011 11541256

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE CMSTREETSOIL STABALIZER 041420 1 584b OB122011 11541256

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE CMSHOPTIMING GEAR PULLE 0414I2011 1667 OB122011 10SA3282

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CMCITV MANAGERS VEHBAT 0418I2011 7964 OB122011 10521251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CITY MANAGERS VEHBATTER 041 812 0 1 7969 OB1712011 0521251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PDBATTERY 0412011 7969 OBiP2011 10532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CMPDBATTERY 04182011 7964 OB122011 0532251

PZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE CMST2BATTERY o5na2o11 7084 08122011 1541251

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE PD72BATTERY o5172011 7969 08122011 0532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CMPD2BATTERV 06OV2011 7964 081220t1 10532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE STREETSDl1RALASTBATTERY 06102011 2213 081Z20t1 11541251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CMSTREETSTHERMOSTAT 06102011 223 Oe1120t1 1b541251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE STREETSBATTERY 06A320N 8855 08t22071 11541251



GN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 2

Report dates812011A312011 Aug 25 2011 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid ate Paid GL Account Number

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE CMSTREETSBATTERY O6H3201 68SS 08122011 11541251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CMSTREETSBATTERY 061242011 7963 OBI122011 11541251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD60WIPERBL4DE5 06282011 974 OB042011 10532251

AZ COMMERqAL AUTOZONE PD56MIGHTV LIFT HOOD 06302011 4072 OB042011 10532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD76RESONATOR 06302011 5844 OB042011 10532251

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE SWSMAWFOLDGASKETSET O6302011 2656 OB121211 44BS251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CMPDBATTERY 07OS2011 5061 OBH2011 10532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PRBATTERY 0OSR011 7969 081J2011 0554251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CMPBRBAI7ERY 07OS2011 7963 OB17J201t 10554251

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE STeBATTERY 07072011 17710 OB1J2011 t1541251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE CM5T1BATTERY o70720N 9961 OBH22011 i541251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD72WIPERBL4DE5 0l1120t1 1948 OB092011 1053R251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE P087REMAN POWERSTEERIN 072020t1 5755 OBOS201 a53251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE GMBIGNITION COIL 07R72011 2656 08OS2011 10554251

S COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE PD74BATTERY 072V2011 15939 08052011 10532251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE PD66RADIATOR HOSE 07252011 24819 08It22011 10532251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE PDANTIFREEZE 8 COOIANT 07292011 13270 OB122011 10532251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ST2RADIATOR HOSE 07292011 2654 08I1712011 1154125t

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE STREETSRADIATOR FAN OS0120I1 5312 08l122011 1I54b251

AZ LOMMERqAL AUT020NE CMSTREETSRADIATOR FAN oeoV2o11 5312 081122011 1154L251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD71BATTERV 080320It 7969 08l122011 10532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD71BATTERY OS03201t 7969 08H22011 1053251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE PR SIGN BOARDBATTERY OB03201t 9298 OBH22011 10554253

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE ST23BATTERY OB03l2D11 t8595 08I122011 1154L253

AZCOMMERpALAUTOZONE ST23BATTERV OBW2011 9298 OB122011 1L54t253

AZ COMMERqAL AUTOZONE CMPD87REMAN PS PUMP OB0321 57SS OB1712011 10532251

AZ COMMERqAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLES SHOPENGINE o81052o1I 1820 OB122011 10532256

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESSHOPENGWE OBOS2011 821 0617J2011 10543256

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLES SHOPENGINE OB0521 821 0811J2011 10544256

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLES SHOPENGINE OBl052011 820 OB1IJ2011 10554256

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESSHOPENGWE OB052011 1821 0817J2011 L54L256

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESSHORENGWE OB052011 1820 OB17J2011 42080256

PZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLES SHOPENGINE OBOS2011 1820 OB1J2011 44485256

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD71BATTERY OBOS2011 7969 OBl12011 t053251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE GMSATTERY OBH22011 6196 OB192011 t0554251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLESANTIFREEZE OB152011 986 082W2011 t0532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESANTIFREEZE 08152011 986 08262011 t0543251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLESANTIFREEZE 08152011 986 08262011 70544251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESANTIFREEZE 0815201 986 08262011 10554251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESANTIFREEZE 08152011 985 08262011 ii54L251

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESANTIFREEZE 08H5201 986 08262011 42080251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLESANTIFREEZE Oe1520 1 986 OB262011 440BS251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE 5T27BATTERY 08t720i 6855 08I262011 iL54L251

S COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLESSHOP TOWELS OB782011 830 OB1262011 10532285

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESSHOPTOWELS OBt82011 83t OB262011 10543285

AZ COMMERqAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLESSHOP TOWELS OBte201 830 OB262011 10544285

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESSHOPTOWELS o8t8201 830 OB262011 10554285

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESSHOPTOWELS OBH8201 831 OB262011 11541285

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE ALL VEHICLESSHOP TOWELS OB18201I 830 OB262011 4280285

AZCOMMERCIAAUTOZONE ALLVEHICLESSHOPTOWELS OB18201 830 06262011 44485285

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE PARKSHAND CLEANERMOTO OB192011 9395 OB262011 10554253

ToWI AZ COMMERqAL AUTOZONE 1 7a 74

AZ DEPAR7MENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

AZ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC S FINGERPRINT CLEARANCE CA o8022oi 6900 08122011 10553267

AZ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC S FINGERPRINT CLEARANCE CA Ofla32o 1 69a0 OB122011 10553267

AZ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC S FINGERPRINT CLEARANCE CA oeo32oit 6900 08nD2011 10553267



qTY OF COOLIDGE Paymen Approval Report CLAIMS Page 3

Repod dales 61 201783V2011 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

Vendor Mame Descnptiort Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

AZDEPARTMEN70FPUBLICS FINGERPRINTCLEARANCECA 080320It 6900 0817J2o1 10553267

Total AZ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFEN 27600

AZ DEPT OFENVRONMENTAL

AZ DEPT OP ENVIRONMENTAL AQUIFER PERMIT 06302011 9150 OB0412oit 42460267

Total AZ DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 9150

AZ DEPT OF REVENUE

AZ EPT OF REVENUE WAGE ASSIGNMENT OBA92011 24240 OB19I2011 62218340

Total AZ DEPT OF REVENUE 2q240

AZ GLOVE 8 SAFEN

AZ GLOVE 8 SAFEiV qRS7 AD AND SAFEN SUPPL 082011 4636 08122011 11541285

AZGLOVESSAFEN WORKGLOVES 072V211 2597 OBI052011 1L567285

AZGLOVESSAFETY STREETSFIRSTAIDBSAFETV OB182011 660 081262011 11547285

Total AZ GLOVE 8 SAFETV 13640

AZ OFFICE TECNNOLOGIES

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES MARKETINGPINA CENTRAL E O627201 41811 Oei192071 17552239

AZ OFFlCE TECHNOLOGIES MO MA BASE PLS B8W DIG 71 0715211 10711 08It22071 10532255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES MO MA BASE PLS BW DIG 7A 07l152011 I0711 08It22071 10532255

AZOFFICETECHNOLOGIES COPIER MONTHLY812o1192 OS152011 0002 OBI262071 10553255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER MONTHLY820119p OB152011 10003 082620t1 10561255

AZOFFICETECMNOLOGIES COPIERMONTHLY 0817917l OB172011 17985 081262011 10529255

AZ OFRCE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER MONTHLY 0817917l OB17201I 6695 OBI2W2011 10529255

Total AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES 207918

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE BSS W BALDWIN LOOP 08152011 4410 081262011 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 112WCENTRALAVENUE OB092011 569294 08tW2011 It591264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE HOHOKAM PARK OB102011 5779 08119211 0554264

AZPUBLICSERVCE 52ECENTRALAVENUE OS17201 2205 08t920t1 10529264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 300WCENTRALAVE OB11201 2963 08t920t1 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 103WPINKLEYAVENUE OB172011 62396 OB192011 10534264

AZ PUBLIC SERVCE 161 W HARDING AVENUE OS152011 25437 08262011 10544264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 327 E CAMERON BLVD OB152011 3497 081262011 15040464

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1449 N AZ BWD OB102017 5639 OB19211 42480264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 355 51 ST OB152011 32012 08262011 iL541264

AZPUBLICSERWCE 350NAZ8LV D8112017 11340 OB792071 17SAL264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 53WCENTRALAVE OB112011 3475 OBt920t1 ib54Y264

AZ PUBIC SERVICE A1 S 1 ST OSl15211 45608 081262011 10543264

AZPUBLICSERVCE WOWCOOLIDGEAVENUE OB15201 11795 OB12620t1 1754L264

AZ PUeIC SERVICE 300 W CENTRAL AVEBLDG FL4 OB11211 2835 081192071 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 300 E VAH KI INN 08102011 SL23 08It92071 420BO264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE t695 N AZ BWDBLDG SIG LITE OB102011 70517 Oe192a1 11541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 160 W CEMTRAL AVENUE OBH V211 2205 OBI262011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 650 W VAH KI INN RD OB1021I 23506 0811920t1 0354264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE t46 W PALO VERDE AVENUE OB15211 4951 OB126201 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 660 5 MAIN ST OB5211 247635 OB26201 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1099 W VAH KI INNBLDG SIG OB10211 642 OB1920t1 17591264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1503 N AZ BLVD OB102011 241A4 OB192011 17541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 203 W COOLIGE AVENl1E OB152011 4651 OB262071 10554264

PZ PUBLIC SERVICE 301 W WALTON AVENUE OB152011 4344 OB262011 10554264



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 4

Repod tlates 8i11201tb312011 Aug 25 2011 0491PM

VenGOr Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 110 W CENTRAL AVENUE 07132011 126470 OB0512011 10526264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 110 W CENTRAL AVENUE o8A V2011 1 26414 OB262011 10526264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 250 S 3 ST OB152011 1 61021 OB26211 10594264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1288 S 11 ST LIPE STATION OB1722011 4569 OB1920 1 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE OB1722011 1 68185 08192011 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 130 W CENTRAL AVENUE OB112011 85647 08t92011 10529264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 671ECOOLIDGEAVENUE OBt52011 16t874 08262011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1610 S 3 STBLDG LIFT STATIO OB152011 2433 OB262011 42180264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1321 W INDUSTRIAL DR OB122011 3359 Oel92011 4260269

AZPUBLICSERVICE 240WPINKLEYAVE OB112011 6040 OB119201t 10544264

S PUBLIC SERVICE 300 W CENTRAL AVE OB1112011 4443 OB19201t 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 131 WPINKLEYAVENUE OBiV2011 79746 08119201t 10561264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE OH122011 586489 OBI192017 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 801 W WILSON AVENUE OB122011 8587 OB26201I 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 395W PALO VERDE AVENUE OB152011 162058 OB262011 13539264

AZPUBLICSERVICE i10000TALANE 081t2011 228 OB192011 IOS54264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 160WCENTRALAVENUE OS11201 21I6D5 OBA92011 10SSS264

Total AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 3023391

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANV

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY REPAIR OF STREETLIGHT 14 063020It 236057 OB042011 10562285

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY STREET LIGHT AGREEMENTJ 07P20 218455 OB112011 11541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVCE COMPANY REPAIR OF UGHT POLE 15T 07292011 65422 OB262011 056285

Total AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANV SJ9934

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE L480R OB1 V2011 3600 OB262011 10Sd322

AZ STATE PRISONPLORENCE INMATE LABOR OB1 V201 6750 OB262011 10554227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR OB11201 7200 08262011 44085227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR 07142011 180a 08OS20N 10543227

AZ STATE PRISONRORENCE INMATE LABOR 07142011 2250 08OS2011 10554227

AZ STATE PRISONRORENCE INMATE LABOR 07142011 3600 08OS2011 44485227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR 07142011 3600 08OS2011 42480227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR 07282011 2700 OB122011 10543227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR 0728211 63 00 08122011 10554227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE IINMATE LABOR W28211 63 00 o8t1J2011 440BS227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE IINMATE LABOR 07282011 6300 OB122011 42480227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR OB1 V2011 6750 082620 1 42080227

Totai AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE 57150

AZSTATETREASURER

AZ STATE TREASURER Sl1RCHARGE FOR JULY 2011 OB082011 56730 081122011 10220425

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE POR JULY 2011 OB082011 315804 oe122011 10220430

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR JULY 2011 OB082011 772344 OB12p011 10220435

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR JULV 2011 09082011 93518 OB122011 10220440

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR JULY 2011 08082011 15400 OBH22011 10220445

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR JULV 20t1 080820t 137714 OB12201t 10220450

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR JULY 2011 08OB20I1 51380 OB19J2011 10220455

Total PZ STATE TREASURER 1442890

AZ WA7ER COMPANV

AZ WATER COMPANY AIRPORT STANDPIPE N WEL 0726201 6338 08OS2011 t154L263

AZ WATER COMPANY 200 N WASHINGTON OBl182011 9940 e26211 t0554d63

AZ WATER COMPANY 4I i S iST ST 07I202011 3969 08OS2011 t0541263



qN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 5

Repohdates812011B3V2071 Aug25201 0447PM

Vendor Name Descnplion Invoice Date Amount PaiE Date Paid GL Account Number

AZ WATER COMPANY 411 S 1ST ST OB172011 4742 OBl262011 10543263

AZ WATER COMPANY BSO W WILSON AVENUE OB042011 19L27 OB192011 IQ554263

AZ WATER COMPANY i60000TA LANEIRRIGATION 901R01 4924 OB192011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY FLORENCE 8 SONORA OSH820I Peb 08262011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 25a5 3RD ST 07202011 2521 08052011 10544263

AZ WATER COMPANY 250 S 3RD ST 08172011 2326 08262011 10594263

AZ WATER COMPANY 161 W HAROWG AVENUE 07202011 1784 08OS2011 10544263

AZ WATER COMPANY 16t W HARDING AVENUE OB172011 1784 Oe1262011 1154L263

AZ WATER COMPANY 131 W PWKLEYAVENUE OS17R011 2075 08I262011 10561263

AZ WATER COMPANY NORTH PARW300 BLOCK OF W 0222011 97416 08052011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 416 S MPIN ST OB172011 1784 OB262011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 125 W NORTHERN AVENUE 07202011 14261 06052011 1Y541263

AZ WATER COMPANY 125 W NORTHERN AVENUE OB772011 4261 OB262011 1154L263

AZ WATER COMPANY 301 N PAGFIGEAST SIDE PAR OBAB2011 1784 OB262011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 224 W COOLIDGE AVENUE OBA72011 1784 08262011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 327 ECAMERON BLVD OH18201 1800 08262011 15040263

AZWATERCOMPANV 300WCENTRALAVENUE 08H7201 1958 0826201t 10554263

AZWATERCOMPANV 6ECOOLIDGEAVENUE 08162011 60587 08I26201t 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY S MAIN ST PARK 08162011 389J7 0826201t t0554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 199 W COOLIDGE AVENUE OB162011 17 84 OB1262011 t055G263

AZ WATER COMPANY 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 0805211 2583 OB192011 4280263

AZ WATER COMPANY 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE OB05211 63fi99 DB192011 42080263

AZ WATER COMPANY PALO VERDE PARK OBi6211 18181 8262011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 130 W COOLIDGE AVE OB052011 505 65 8192011 11541263

AZ WATER COMPANY 10 W CENTRAL AVE 07202011 5059 08OSI2011 10526263

AZ WATER COMPANY tO W CENTRALAVENUE OBH72a11 5524 082620N 10526263

AZ WATER COMPANY 130 W CENTRAL AVENUE OB172011 2870 OB262011 10529263

AZ WATER COMPANV 160 W CENTRAL AVENUE OB172011 2598 OB262011 10555263

AZ WATER COMPANY 660 S MAIN ST 08162011 41401 OB262011 10553263

AZ WATER COMPANY 660 5 MAIN ST 08162011 2583 08262011 10553263

AZ WATER COMPANY 383 5 MAIN ST 0817201 P64 08262011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY AZ BWD INTERSECTION HW 07252011 6t65 ae1092011 t0554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 395 W PALO VERDE AVE 08162011 2563 0826201t t3539263

AZ WATER COMPANV 395 B W PALO VERDE AVE 08162011 4844 08262011 13539263

AZ WATER COMPANY 395 W PALO VERDE AVE OBi62011 4612 OB126l2011 3539263

AZ WATER COMPANY 395 W PALO VERDE AVE OBA62011 4826 OB262011 13539263

AZ WATER COMPANY WALKER PARKVAH KI INN OB012011 22604 OB17J2011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 240 W PINKLEV AVENUE 072020 1 1900 08OS2011 10544263

AZ WATER COMPANY 240 W PINKLEYAVENUE OB172011 880 OB262011 10544263

AZ WATER COMPANY 355 S iST ST 07l202011 2170 OBOS2011 11541263

AZ WATER COMPANY 355 15T STREET 08172011 2036 08262011 ib541263

Total AZ WATER COMPANV 1125157

AZ WATER WORKS SUPPLY

AZ WATER WORKS SUPPLY PARTS FOR SWIMMIMG POOL OB10211 24270 08I19R011 10552252

ToWIAZ WATER WORKS SUPPLY 24270

BACA MICHAEL

BACAMICHAEL BUSQEANING 09OV201 W000 OBOS211 13539251

BACAMICHAEL BUSCLEANING 08OV201 7500 OBOS2011 17552251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 08082011 15000 08122071 13539251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING OB152011 15000 08192011 13539251

BACA MICHAEL BUS QEANING 08152011 7500 08192011 17552251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING OB22211 15000 Oe1262011 13539251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING OB222011 5000 Oe1262011 17552251



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approvaf Report CLAfMS Page 6

Report tlates 81201te3V2011 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

Ventlor Name Descripion Invoice Dae Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Account Number

Total BACA MICHAEL 500

6EER5 MICHAEL F

BEERS MICHAEL F PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE 0 07292011 180000 OBI052011 10525221

Total BEERS MICHAEL F 1BOODO

BES7VJAV ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE COINC

BESTWAY ELECTRIC MOTOR S LIFT STATION REPAIR PICACH 07282011 22076 OBIOSI2011 4280253

Total BESTWAY ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE CO INC 22076

BINGHAM EQUIPMENT CO

BINGHAMEQUIPMENTCO ST34CONDENSORREPAIft 07it2011 9353 OB1y2011 1154b253

BIN6HAM EQUIPMENT CO ST34CONDENSOR REPAIR 07152011 22752 OB17J2071 1154L253

BINGHAM EDUIPMENT CO ST34CONDENSOR REPAIR 0720I2011 32548 OB1712011 iL54Y253

BINGHAM EQUIPMENT CO ST34CONDENSOR REPAIR 072620I1 117352 OB17J2011 11541253

BINGHAMEUIPMENT CO ST34PULLEV 0726I20 1 4614 OB17J2011 11561253

Total BINGHAM EQUIPMENT CO 186619

BOJORQUEZDOLORES

BOJORQl1EZDOLORES OFRCIATE VOLLEYBALLLEAG 0801201 6000 OBOS2011 10553227

Total BOJORQUEZ DOLORES 6000

BRANHAMS EXTERMINATING

BRANHAMSEXTERMINATING ON CALL MOSQUITO PREVENT OB1821I 6040 OB262011 10562229

Total BRANHAMS EXTERMINATWG 60000

BRITELITE BARRICADE LLC

BRITELITE BARRICADE LLC MESSAGE BOARD FOR PRISO OB9l201 8078 08262011 10562285

Total BRITELITE BARRICADE LLC 8078

BRpKESHOULDERYANEZ BELINDA

BROKESHWLDERYANEZ BEL PER DIEMDOMESTIC VIOLENC OB162011 2200 OB192011 10562271

Total BROKESHOULDERYANEZ BELINDA 2200

BROWN 8 BftOWN CHEVROLET

BROWN 8 BROWN CNEVROLE PGMC OS19201 89742 O8042011 10532251

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE P76REGULATOR 06302011 28434 O8042011 1053251

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE PD66F CONTROL 07072011 23L57 aea5201 105325

Total BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLET 141327

BROWN EVANS

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES O63021 320761 OB042011 10532256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OH521 362277 08iJ2011 1053256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 072521 3831 08OS2011 105212

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 07292011 1246 OBOS2011 10529256

BROWN EVANS fUEL CHARGES 07252017 5141 08OS2011 0533256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 07252011 16718 08I092011 0534256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 07252011 23441 OBOSl2011 10535256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 07252011 2t463 08052011 10543256



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 7

Report dates 8t20t183V20 1 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

Vendor Name escription Invoice ate Amoun Paid Dae Paid GL Accounl Number

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0725201 7518 08052011 10544256

BROWNEVANS PUELCHARGES 07R5201I 6330 OBI052011 10545256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0725211 9835 OBOS2011 t0547256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 07I252011 18638 OB052011 10553256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 07252011 88629 OBOS2011 10554256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 07252011 5t09 OB092071 1056L256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 07292011 t68717 O8OS2011 1b541256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 07252011 66592 OBOS2071 3539256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 07252011 2320t9 OBOSI2011 17552256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 07252011 90189 OBOS2011 42A80256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 07252011 167978 OBOS2011 440BS256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0312011 334022 OB12201t 10532256

BROWNEVANS FUECHARGES OBOS2011 13631 08H2201t 10521256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB052011 2913 OBiD2011 10534256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 08OS2011 22238 0812201t 10535256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 08OS2011 21419 08t22011 10543256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OSOS2011 20291 08122011 10544256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 08OS2011 6315 08It2201t 10547256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 08OS20Ii 13111 0817J2011 10553256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB05201 1324 08122011 10554256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 08OS2011 10667 081122011 t0561256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 08OS20t 214283 08I42011 11541256

6ROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB05201t 151330 08I1212011 t3539256

BROWNEVANS PUELCHARGES OSOS2011 233110 081122011 1755256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES OSOS201I 51407 08I122011 42080256

BROWNEVANS PUELCHARGES OBOS201 191732 OB1122011 44A66256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB192011 I7556 081262011 10521256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES O81921 9434 081262011 t05342

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB19211 22626 Oe1262011 0535256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB192011 22459 OB1262i1 0543256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB19211 12439 06262011 IO544256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB19211 732J5 OB26201 10544256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB192011 6458 OB2620t1 10545256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES OB192011 9607 061262071 10547256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES OB179211 7932 OBl262011 10553256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB792011 168636 OB262011 1591256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB192011 45133 OB262011 13539256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB192011 206095 OB262011 1552256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES OB192011 54360 OB262011 42080256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB192011 264038 OB26l2011 44085256

Total BROWN EVANS 4223273

BUREAII OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

BUREAU OP INDIAN AFFAIRS 1 DD COOL AP OBOS2011 P00 OB122011 4654264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 20 DD LTS ON S AZ BLV0000 8052011 27500 08122011 1154L264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 71 D LTS SO COOLIDGE 08OS2011 97625 08122011 11b264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 1 DD LTSSO COOLIDGE 08OS20 1 23375 08122011 11541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 6 DD LTSHOHOKAM ESTCOOL 080520 1 8250 08122011 11541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 1 DD LVLVNN DRCOOLIDGE OBOS20t 1700 OB122011 1154b264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS FOR VJVJTP MAINT OBOSI2011 10858 08122011 42480264

BUREAUOFINDIANAFFAIRS SKENWORTHYST408 OSOS2011 49984 082201 42480264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS DOG PD ON BLG OB09201 38313 OB12011 10544264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS CONTROL OFPICE CCOL AP OBOS201 35690 OB122011 46542264

BUREAU OF INIAN AFFAIRS ATTAWAV TRAFFlC LITE HWY 2 08I0921I 11837 OB112011 11541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 1 DDLTMHRTIN RD HVJY 87 OBI052011 1700 OB1712011 ib541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AZ BWDTftAFFlC LITE51799 N OBI09201 6492 OB112011 11541264



CITYOFCOOLIDGE PaymentApprovalReportCLAIMS Page e

Report tlates 8V20t 13V2011 Aug 25 2011 0447 PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Dale Paid GL Account Number

Total BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 315024

CALIFORNIA CONTRACTORS

CALIFORNIACONTRACTORS ALL VEHICLES3 CUT OFF WH OB17211 l410 O81262011 10532485

CALIFORNIACONTR4CTOR5 ALL VEHfCLES3 CUT OFF WH OS17201I 1410 08262011 0543285

CALIFORNIACONTRACTORS ALL VEHICLES3 WT OFF WH OB1721 t40 OB1262011 10544285

CALIFORNIACONTRACTORS ALL VEHICLES3 CUT OFF WH OB1R011 40 OBI2W20Ii 10554285

CALIPORNIACONTRACTORS AlL VEHICLES3 CUT OFF WH OBt72D11 1410 OB1262011 111285

CALIFORNIACONTRACTORS ALL VEHICLES3 CUT OFF WH OB72011 1410 08262011 4280285

LALIPORNIACONTRACTORS ALL VEHICLES3 WT OFF WH OBA72011 1410 OB26l2011 44ABS285

Totai CALIFORNL4 CONTRACTORS 98 70

CANYON STATE WIRELESS

CANYON STATE WIRELESS MAINT FOR JULY 201t 07012011 48125 OB17J2011 1053255

CANYON STATE WIRELESS MAINT FOR AIIG 2011 OBOt2011 48125 08172011 0532255

Totai CANYON STATE WIRELESS 9fi250

CARDMEMBERSERNCES

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CNL0ONGRESS OF CITIESAN oBHt201 38500 08262011 1051L271

CARMEMBERSERVICES CNLCONGRESS OF CITIESAN 0811201 38500 08262011 1051L27

CARMEMBERSERVICES CNLCONGRESS OF CITIESAN 081120It 38500 08262011 1051Y271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CNLNATL LEA6UE OP CITIES 08112011 13000 08262011 1051 L27

CARDMEMBER ERVICES CARDMEMBER SERVICES 070 OB112011 600 08262011 10524276

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CHLYSOL AND MEDS FOR CA 08i ll2011 1968 0826l2011 10529285

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PDINKCARTRIDGES 0811201 14474 OB2620t1 10532211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PDTONER 0811201 15918 OB2620t1 10532211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDELECTRIC SECURITY STRIK 0811201I 65001 OBl262011 10532252

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDELECTRIC SECURITY STRIK 08112011 36237 OB26l2011 10532252

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDBATTERY t2V BAMP OB112011 4236 08262ot1 1053252

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDFUEL 081V2011 6755 082620t1 10532256

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDBROTHER LASER PRWTER 08i V2011 17800 082620t1 10532285

CAROMEMBERSERVICES PDPLATESCUPSNTENSILSB OBHV201I 19550 0826l20t1 10532285

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PDPROPERTYANDEVIDEMCE OB11201 4985 08262011 10532285

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PDTONERALl IN ONEPRWTE 08112011 39469 08262011 1053285

CAROMEMBEftSERVICES PDBINOCULARSFLASHLIGHT OB11201 25t6 OBI26120t1 10532Q85

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FDFILE FOLDER5ILEGAL PAD OB11211 29J6 OB1262011 t0534211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FDREFRIGERATOR FITERS OB11201 6886 OB262011 10534253

CARDMEMBERSERVICES FDWNCHWITHSOUTHWEST OBltV201 3835 OB1262011 10534276

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FDFILE FOLDERSLEGAL PAD OB1V2011 29J6 OB1262011 t053S211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FDMEMORY FOR L4PTOP OB1112D11 5754 OB262011 10535285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FDBOOTS OB1 V2011 2000 OB262011 10535266

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FDUWFORM PANTS AND SHIR OB1112011 28046 OB262011 10535266

CARDMEMBERSERVICES IT RADIANTEMAILADDRESSE OB112011 20000 oe262o11 0545229

CARDMEMBERSERVICES IT RADIANLEMAILADRESSE OB112011 400 OB26201 1054 5229

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ITSHIPPWG COST TO RMA0E 08112011 550 0262011 10545485

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ITSHIPPING COST TO RMA DE OB1120t1 550 OB262011 10545285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES POOL AM RED CROSS TRAINI OBA V2011 5700 OB262011 105522P

CARDMEMBER SERVICES POOL AM RED GROSS TRAINI OB1 V2011 5700 OB262011 105522P

CARDMEMBER SERVICES POOLAWARDSRIBBONSMED 08112011 30400 OB262011 10552285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REGCANCELLED OftDER WITH OS172011 37531 08262011 10551211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REGMEMBERSHIP RENEWAL OB112011 15000 08262011 10551267

CARDMEMBER SERVICES RECMEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 08112011 5000 082612011 1055326

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REGSOFTBALLS 081120I1 50675 0826I2011 10551285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REGCASPER SNACKS 8 SUPP OB1V2011 10633 08262011 10553d85

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PARKSMEMBERSHIPRENEWA OSiV2011 5000 08262011 10554267



GTY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Paqe 9

Report tlales B201183120t 1 Aug 25 2D11 0441 PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Account Number

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PARKSUMFORMHATS OeH12011 889 OB262011 t0554286

CARMEMBER SERVICES PARKSUNIFORM PANTS AND OB112011 26925 081262011 t0554286

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PARKSUNIFORMSPANTSAND 081V2011 3394 OB262011 0554286

CARDMEMBER SERVICES RECUNIFORM PANTS AND SH 081120 1 6894 08262011 10554286

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CH11BATTERIES FORCOUNCI OBiV20i 1704 OB2620t1 10556211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CMREG BATIONAL LEAGUE O 0811211 38500 082620t1 10271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ASST CITV MANAGER CONGRE OBiV201 38500 08262071 10562271

CAROMEMBERSERVICES CMAZ CITY201t SUMMERCO OB71211 5000 OB26201 10271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CMAZ CITV2017 SUMMER CO OB1 V2D11 35610 OS26201t 10562271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CCRMANDMEALSELECTION OBtV2011 15647 OB126201t ta562271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES FINREFUND FOR TRAININGGF OBiV2011 6500 OB262011 0562P

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ASST CMAZ CITIECTY MGM OB112011 23740 06262011 10562271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES RECREGFORAZPARKSAND 8Ht201 30000 OB262011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REGLEAGUE OP CITIES YOUT 081120 1 42000 OBl262011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PARKSREG FOR AZ CERTIFlE 08112011 9500 OBl2620t1 10562271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PWPAINTGUWFILTERSSPRIN 08112011 73236 OBl2620t1 ib541253

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PWAZ RECVCLING COALITION OB112011 25000 OB262011 11541267

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITCOFFEEISODNRECEI OS11201 10087 08262011 13539211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRAN5ITICE 08HV201 30 0826l201 13539211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITSYSTEMSAVERSPLA OB1121 2288 OB26201t 1353921t

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRAN5ITBUSINESSCARDS OB112011 21299 08126201t t3539211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRANSITCLOROX WIPES OB112011 1086 08I262011 t3539252

CARDMEMBEftSERVICES TRANSITMICROSWSTRAIGHT OBll2011 61A9 081262011 3539252

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRANSITSUGARCUPSCOOKI OBA V20N 2361 OB126201I 73539285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRAN5ITRETURN WOMENS P OB112011 9271 OB1262011 13539286

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRANSITUICK BOOKS OHH V2011 1 47 Oe1262011 130211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTS2011 AZ HSG FORUM 081t2011 2500 OB262011 1501271

GARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTS20t1 AZ HSG FORUM 08172011 12500 OB262011 15001271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTS2011 AZ HSG FORUM OB112011 12500 OB26I20t1 1501271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSBANKERS 80XES OB1I2011 1768 OB262011 15011211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSPOST IT NOTESFILES OBiV2011 3t92 OB2620t1 15011211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSPOST IT NOTESRLES OBH V201I 3t92 OB262071 15439211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTS2011 AZ HSG FORUM 08iV211 12500 08262011 15439271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTS20 1 AZ HSG FORUM OBt121 12500 08262011 15439271

LARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTS2011 PZ HSG FORUM 08tV21 12500 08262011 1539DI

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRANSITSl18WAY SANDWICH OB11R11 6863 08262011 17552239

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRAN5ITWOMENS UNIFORMS OB112D11 10311 0826201t 17552286

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PDBINOCUL4R5FL4SHLIGHT OB112011 132953 OB126201t 2 056728 5

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ITMISC HARDWARESPEAKER OB1 V2011 33396 OB262011 3257Q919

Total CARDMEMBER SERVICES 240755

CASAG2ANDEVALLEVNEWSPAPER

CASA GRANDE VALLEV NEWS COOLIDGE EXAMINERS SUBSC OBOBI201 1450 OBiD20t1 10534267

CASA GRANDE VALLEV NEWS COOLID6E EXAMWERS SUBSC OB08I2011 1450 OB1ZJ2011 10535267

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LIBNEWSPAPER RENEWAL 08232011 2900 08262011 10SSS215

CASA GRANDE VALLEV NEWS LEGAL PUBNOTICE TO BIDRE 0727201 2369 08122011 15440239

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUB PUB NOTICEORD 02201 11897 081122011 1052236

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUB PUB NOTICE ORD 07272D11 10764 08112011 10529236

CASAGRANDEVALLEYNEWS LEGALPUBtPUBNOTICEORD 071272011 5862 D81D2011 440BS236

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUBPUB NOTICE ORD 07272011 19261 OB1122011 4280236

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUB PUB NOTICE ORD 072720t1 0197 OB1712011 11541236

CASA GRANE VALLEY NEWS MONTHLY INTERNET SPONSO 07372011 10180 Oe1712011 10521276

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS CLASS TR POLICE OFFICER 0O620 1 9979 OB122011 10523239

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS CLASSCE POLICE OFFICER 070620 1 6044 OB172011 10523239

Tolal CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWSPAPER 102353



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 10

Report dales 81 201183V2011 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

Vendor Name Descriplion Imoice Dae Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

CCS REMODELING

CCS REMODELING FlNAL WCO 100 WORK COM 07262011 00 151022

CCS REMOELWG FINAL WC0 100 WORK COM 07222011 832000 07292011 15010227

CCSREMODELING iSTDRAW100WORKCOMP 07262011 00 15470227

CCSREMODELMG 15TDRAW10o WORKCOMP 07271201 13a80o0 0729I2011 15410227

Total CCS REMODELMG 21 40000

CENTRAL ARONA SHREDDING

CENTRAL ARIZONA SHREDDIN MONTHLV SERVICE CHARGE S OB17201 3600 08262011 10523285

CENTRAL ARIZONASHREDDIN MONTHLV SERVICE CHAR6E5 OBH7201 3600 08262011 10524285

CENTRAL ARIZONASHREDDIN MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGES OBIt7201I 3600 0826120t1 10526285

CENTRAL ARIZONASHREDDIN MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE S Oelt72D1 3600 O826l2011 t0529285

CENTRAL ARIZONA SHREDDIN MONTHLV SERVICE CHARGE S OB1172011 3600 08262011 t0533285

Toal CENTRAL ARIZONA SHREDDING 8000

CENTRAL ARIZONA SOLID WASTEIN

CENTRALARIZONASOLIDWAS TIPINGFEESJULY20H 0731201 2217661 OBI122011 44J18526fi

Total CENTRA ARIZONA OLID WASTEIN 2217661

CENTR4LIMPLEMENTINC

CENTRAL IMPLEMENT INC SUPPLIES FOR PARKS OBOV2011 30881 OB122011 10554253

CENTRAL IMPLEMENT INC PARKS SUPPLIES OB03RON 26J5 OB12201 10554253

Total CENTRAL IMPLEMENT WC S25Sfi

CHIL SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEME WAGE GARNISHMENT 08052011 5390 OB092011 fi2218340

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEME WAGE GARNISHMENT 08192011 5390 OB192011 62216340

Total CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT 10780

CIRCLE K SOUTH

GRCLEKSOUTH RESTITUTIONFRANCISVELPZ 0802201 4000 OBOS2011 10372110

Tolal CIRCLE K SOUTH 4000

CM OF COOLIDGE

qNOFCOOLIDGE SEWERBTRASH OBOS2011 23105 OBOS2011 62218340

QTYOFCOOLIDGE SEWERBTRASH Oelt9211 231OS 08192011 62218340

Total qN OF COOLIDGE 4620

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE

COOLI6EACEHAROWARE LWVALVENUTSBOLTSNAILS OBOS2011 1923 0812201t 4280285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE POOLCOPPER TUBENALVE5 07OS2011 2789 OBI052011 10552252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE POOLFUSE CART 07062011 2653 OB262011 10552253

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PDRLTERNALVE 0072a11 640 OBOS201 10532252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE POOLWASHERHOSEROPE 07082011 1249 OB05201 0552252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSMORTAR 07122011 586 OBOS201I 1154b285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSFUSE 07142011 3649 OBOS2011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSVBELTFILTERFURNAC 0714I2011 1324 OBOS2011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWHEATERHOSEADAPTERC 0142011 2640 08OS2011 42080253

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWPWG 07IS201 143 08OS2011 42080253

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE POOLFUSEKEYS 07152011 697 08OS2011 10552252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE SWSTEELRAKE 07t820I 2656 08OS2011 44085282



CITYOFCOOLIDGE PaymentApprovalReportCLAIMS Page N

Repod dates8120113V2011 Aug 25 2011 04 41PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWPIPElELBOWADAPTER 07l1920t1 10368 08OS20t1 42480285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE BMFELT ROOFING PAPER 07192011 2988 OBI052071 10544252

COOLIDGEACEHFRDWARE SWPVCPIPE 079l201 1it 08I052011 42480285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE SWPVCPIPE 0719201 718 081092011 4280285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSWRENCHPHOTOCELL 07192011 2101 OBI092011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWAftE SWSCRAPEftSHOVEL 020201t 59J4 OBI052017 4280285

COOLIDGEAGEHARDWARE PWCLOTHSHADEPVC 07202Dit 15A5 OBOS2011 1L541252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE SWROLLERSMASKINGTAPE 07222011 4286 OBOS2011 42480285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE CITYHALLNYLONROPE 0722201 3819 OB052011 0529252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LIBDOORSTOPDOORKNOB 0722201 828 OBOS2011 0SSS252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE BMSNAPUIK 0712JJ201t 883 OB0512011 10544252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSPAINTMASKINGTAP 07252011 861 OBOS2U71 ib541285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKNUTSBOLTSNAILS 07262011 1206 OBOS2011 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSSPRAYPAINT 07262011 551 08052011 11561285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE TRANSITHOSENALVE 07262011 3t52 080520 1 13539252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE SLWTRAFFIC MARK 0726I2011 2545 08052011 4280285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSNYLONROPESNAP 07272011 41972 OBOS2011 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSSPRAYPAINT 07P2011 SSt OBOSl2011 11547285

C004DGEACEHARDWARE LWPAINTBRUSH 0727201 1438 OBOS2011 42480485

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE SWWASP SPRAVDISH SOAP P2011 4 87 08I052011 44485285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE TRAN5ITORGANIZERMENDRH 07272011 t714 OBIOY2011 t3539252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE GTV HALLBULBS 07272011 15d8 08I09201 10529252

COOLID6EACEHARDWARE STREETSWOOD 072820It 551 OBI052011 11541285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSWOOD 0728201 276 OBOS2011 t1541285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSKEYSRECEPTACLE 07I282Dt1 1989 OB052011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARWARE TRANSITORGANIZERMENDRH o7282011 884 OB052011 t3539252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSNUTSBOLTSNAILS 07282011 498 oea52011 1541253

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSRECEPTACLE 07l29201I 881 OB052011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWSPRAYPAINTBULB OB012011 3426 o61J201I 42480285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LWPOP UP SPRINKLER OBOV2011 386 OB1712011 42480285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE ANIMAL WNTROUGMGLOVES OB02201 2376 OB052011 10547265

COOLIDGEACEHAROWARE ANIMAL CONTROLGNFGLOVES 0802201I 3376 OBOS2011 10561265

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE ALLVEHICLESTAPE B03201 940 OB122011 10543265

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PSRCLEANINGSUPPLIES OB03201I 5486 OB1712011 0554265

COOLIDGE ACE HAROWARE LWTHREAD CUTJOMT PIPE OS042011 1824 OBH12011 42480265

COOIIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSRAKESPRINGBRACS 08042011 12828 OB1220N 10554282

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSLEVEL 08OS201I 1217 OB1220t1 it541262

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE TRANSITLINEWIRETOGGLEB OBOS2011 2210 082620N 13539252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE SWCHAINSHARPENED OBI10f20tt 1950 OB192071 440BS285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE SHOPBIBB HOSEVALVE 08102011 1935 OB192011 1054285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSNUTSBOLTSNAILS OB112011 3494 08192011 11541285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSROPEANDTAPE 08112011 7654 OB192011 iP554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE SWWHEELGRIND OB1120t1 2321 081192011 44485282

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE CMSHOPBRASS COOLER SIL OB1I2011 332 08t92011 10543285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSMARKWGTAPEROL 08122011 2572 08I192011 11541285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE STREETSSPRAV PAINT OBHS2011 551 08192011 11547285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWNUTSBOLTSNAILSIRODT OB172011 751 08126201t 42084253

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE STREETSTRASH BAGS OBHB2011 2544 OB1262011 11541285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE ANIMAL CONTROLTRASH 6AG 061820Ii 5148 OB126201t t0547252

COOLIDGEACE HARDWARE GM 8 ANIMAL CONTROLTRAS OB782011 5301 0826201t 10547285

Total COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE 166840

COOLIDGECHAMBEROFCOMMERCE

COOLIDGECHAMBEROFCOM ANNUALCONTRIBUTIONFY1 0802201 3500000 08OS2011 10557265

Total COOLIDGE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 3500000



p7Y0FCOOlIDGE PaymentApprovalReportCLAIMS Page t2

Report dates eAl20t1831 2011 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

Vendor Name Descriplion Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

COOLIGE GRAIN 8 WAREHOUSE CO

COOLIDGE GRAIN 8 WAREHOU ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLIES OB112011 2818 08A92011 10547285

COOLIDGE GRAIN 8 WAREHOU ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLIES oe172oit 46 1 08262071 10SaI285

Total COOLIDGE GRAIN 8 WAREHOUSE CO 7439

COOLIDGE ROTARV CLUB

COOLIDGE ROTARV CLUB ROTARY CLUB UES DUSENB OB112011 4600 OB1 V201 10523267

Total COOLIDGE ROTARY GlUB 4600

C004DGEVOLUNTEER

COOLIDGEVOWNTEER FIREFlGHTERUESAUGl1ST 08192011 8000 OB192011 62278340

Total COOLIDGE VOLl1NTEER 6000

COPPER STATE ENGINEERING INC

COPPERSTATEENGINEERING METHANEWELLMONITORWG 062820I1 70000 080420Ii 44486229

Total COPPER STATE ENGINEERING INC 70000

COX COMMUNIGATIONSICABLE AMER

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET FOR TRANSITFACIL 0719201t 7690 805l20N 5353926

COXCOMMUNICATIONSICABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITY HAL 0728201 2780 08122011 10526261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITYHAL 07282011 2780 082201 t052926

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITYHAL 07282011 2Z80 OB12201 t053261

COX COMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE GITV HAL 07l28211 2780 OB1122011 t0561261

COX COMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITV HAL 07282011 D80 OB122011 t3539261

COX COMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET FOR YOUTH CENTE 07A32017 21300 OB122011 10553261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSICABL INTERNET FOR YOUTH CENTE OB132011 11400 OB262011 055p61

ToWI COX COMMUNICATIONSCABLE AMER 54200

CUTTING EDGE SUPPLV

CUTTING EDGE SUPPLY ST29GRADER BLADES 081120N 57228 OB192011 1b541253

Total CUTTING EDGE SUPPLY 57228

D J DESIGN

D 8 J DESIGN SHIRTS FOR PRISON PUBLIC H 081120t1 106655 0819J2U11 10562285

Total 8 J ESIGN 106655

DAV AUTO SUPPLY

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMST28SERPENTINEBELT OSOS2o1 5145 OBItJ2011 11547253

DAY AUTO SUPPLY CMSTREETSCURVED RADIAT OS09201 276G 08122011 11547251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMPWARRANTY OS732011 664t 08H2201 t053225I

DAVAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITTHERMOSTAT 07O62011 3651 Oe1122011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITSQUEEGEEBUCKET 07O62011 2292 OB1D201t 3539252

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITRELAYANAIYSISKIT 7lO621 t5502 O8t212011 t7552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITCOUPLER 07062011 5373 OB122011 13539251

DAVAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITCOUPLERS 7O62011 1418 OB122011 t3539251

DAYAl1TOSUPPLY TRANSITCLRRNSILCNSE 07072011 1408 OB1712011 t3539251

DAYAIITOSUPPLY TRANSIYFUELFILTER 07OB2011 1294 08122011 1552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITCRCUITBREAKER 07082011 2285 OB122011I552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITLLEANER 07OBI2011 745 08122011 1755251

DAYAUTOSUPPV TRANSITBREAKERSTESTERS 07OB2011 17066 08H22011 1552251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITVRIBBED BELT 07OBI2011 4663 0817J2011 13539251



GIN OF COOIIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 13

RepoR dates 8i20t1831I2011 Aug 25 2011 0441PM

Vendor Name Descriplion Invoice ate Amount Paid ate Paitl GL Account Number

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMSERPENTWEBELT 07t7J21I 4695 OBH2201t 1353925

DAY Al1TO5UPPLY TRAN5ITMOLTAN 25 DIAT 0713211 1459 OB12201 1755b251

AY AUTO SUPPLV TRANSITTHERMOSTAT 07f142011 3657 08122011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITCOOLANTTEMPSEN 0714201 172 OB122011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITFANCLUTCH 07142011 135 OB122011 17552251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY PD56FUSE HOLDER 0715l2011 381 08192011 10532251

AYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITPUSES 07152011 2893 08122011 17552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITAIC COMPRELAYDA 0712011 4376 OB1712011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY qTYMANAGERFILTER 07182011 1440 OSOS2011 1052125t

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ST32REMANALTERNAWR 0192011 15791 DB092011 1154b251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY CMCORE EPOSITST32ALTE 07192011 4147 DBI05201t 11541251

DAV AUTO SUPPLV CMCORE DEPO5IT5T32 07192011 3094 OBOS2011 11541251

DAV AUTO SUPPLV TRANSITSTARTERCORE OEP 07192011 17fi83 8122011 1755225I

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITRAMANDUFT 0719201 83475 8112011 t3539252

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITFAB LOOMSPLITTHE 072021 61577 OB2201 17552251

DAVAUTOSUPPLV GMJOHNDEEREMOWER 02V201I 552 OB122011 10554253

AYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSRTRIGGERSTART 07121201 2412 OBH22011 13539251

AYAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITBUTANEFUEL 07212011 676 Oel122011 17552251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITTAPE 07l21201t 934 08117J20tt 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SWSALTERNATOR 07212011 17717 OB052011 440BS251

DAYAUTDSUPPLY GMBSEPERATOR 07222011 630 OB0520t1 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPV PD69FILTERS 07l222011 3t77 O8052011 10532251

OAYAUTOSUPPLY STREETSSPRAYGUNKDEGR o7222011 7047 08OS20t1 1541253

DAY AUTO SUPPLY PD69BRAKE PADS 0l222011 5624 08OS2011 1053251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITVACUUMCAPASST 0252i1 4799 0817J2011 13539251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY STREETSFITTINGHOSEEND 0252011 1409 08OS2011 1Y59L253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD57FILTERS 07252011 B77 08OS2011 1053225I

DAV AUTO SUPPLV PDAIR FILTER 07252011 5260 08OS2011 1053225I

DAY AUTO SUPPLY STREET5 GAL SOL 072520I1 6641 OBOS2011 1L541253

DAV AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITPREM AW 32 HYD F 07252011 5294 OBtJ2011 13534252

AYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSRFlNidEL 07252011 273 08IiD201tt533251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV GM8IGNITIONCOIL 0252011 466 08092011 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV GMALTERNATOR 07262011 4646 OBI052011 t0554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV STREETSHOSEUOSEENDNAL 07262011 4802 OBIDS2017 11541265

DAYAUTOSUPPLV STREETSHOSE 07262011 1913 OBOS2011 tL541265

DAYAUTOSUPPLY P8RSIGNBOARDRELAY 07262011 4938 OB17201t t0554253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITCOUPLERNALVESE 0726Rit 2t59 OBI11201I I3539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY STREETSHOSEEND 07262011 4238 OB05201I 11541285

DAV A11T0 UPPLY PD55FILTERSBRAKE PADS 0726211 5758 OBOSl2011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITSENSA 07272011 43036 OS122011 17SSb251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ST34PREM TR HYD OIL 07272011 13443 OBOS2011 IY541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITWIRESSETHANDCL 0727211 10708 OB122011 13539251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV GMBSPARK PLUG 072H2011 2382 08OS2011 1055425t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST34NAPAHYDRAULIC 07282011 2570 08OS2011 11541d53

DAY AUTO SUPPLY GMBUNKER RAKE 07282011 3314 08112011 10554253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST34PREMTRHYDOIL 0722011 6722 08OS2D11 1159t253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY LW17TRACTORFLUID 07282011 5604 08OS2011 42480253

DAYAUTOSl1PPLY GM8WIREICAPS 072B2011 5952 OB122011 10554251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGREASE 07282011 599 D8OS2011 14532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESGREASE 0722011 600 OB052011 10543251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESGREASE 0728201 600 085201i 10544251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESGREASE 0728201 599 OBI052011 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGREASE 07282011 600 OB0512011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGREASE 0728201t 599 OBlOS21t 42480251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGREASE 07282011 599 08052011 44SS251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW2HALOGENIJMP 0728201 1148 OB092011 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPY ST3BRAKE ROTORDISCBRA 07282011 15722 OBOS2011 1b541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY 5TNEWWATERPUMP 07292011 5t25 OB052011 1Y541251



CITV OF COOLIDGE Paymen Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 14

Reporttlaese1201b81312011 Aug25201 0441PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD41SPEEDSENSOR 029201 3172 OBIt7201t 1053225I

DAYAl1TOSUPPLY FIREHOSEEND OBOJ2011 1023 OBI11J2011 10535253

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PDOIUPILTERS 08032011 21467 OB12201 0532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD7SEXHAUSTINSUL4TOR 08032D1 418 OB122011 0532251

DAY AUTO Sl7PPLY PD71EXHAUST INSULATOR OB032011 418 0817J2011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PD71IDLERPULLEY OS0321 1825 OB17J2011 10532251

DAV AUTO SUPPLV PD69BUIB OB042011 3120 OB17J2011 10532251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESTIRE PWGS 08042011 1395 08192011 10543285

DAY AUTO SUPPLY PD66SCREWMAC DRVPTEX T OB042011 2362 08112011 105325

AYAUTOSUPPLY ST28OILFlLTER OBOS2011 1282 OB92011 ti541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLV 5T28TRANSMISSIONOIL OBOS2011 858 OBl92011 ti54L256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW3HOSEIHOSEEND ae09201 4325 0892011 44BS251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST28LIMOTW 8HOI201 28 08H92011 1t541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESMOTOR OILAD 0810201 2463 OBI192011 10532256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESMOTOR OILAD 0810201 2464 OB192011 10543256

DAYAl1TOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESMOTOR OILAD 0810201t 2463 OB192011 10544256

AYAUTOSUPPLV ALL VEHIQESMOTOR OILAD OB102011 2463 OB192011 10554256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESMOTOR OILAD OB102011 2464 OB192011 1154L256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY AL VEHICLESMOTOR OILAD OB102011 2463 OB1920t1 42480256

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESMOTOR OILAD oeHa2o11 2463 OB192011 44485256

DAV AUTO SUPPLV ST29BULB OBt02011 940 OB192011 11541253

DAV AUTO Sl1PPLV ST34HOSEHOSE END 08t22011 71St OB192071 1154L253

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PD CARAVANWINDOWREGUL OB122011 9124 08192011 1053225

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD4WIPERBLADE OB192011 1448 0819201I 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV CMPDCARAVANWINDOWRE 08152011 912d 0 0 1 912011 t0532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SHOPRAGS OB152011 575 08192011 10532285

DAYAUTOSl1PPLY SHOPRAGS OB15211 576 Oe92011 0543265

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SHOPRAGS OB152011 576 08I1W201 10544285

DAYAUTOSUPPLV SHOPRAGS 08152011 575 OB192011 0554285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SHOPRAGS 08152011 576 OBI192011 t541265

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SHOPRAGS 08152011 575 081192011 42080285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SHOPRAGS 08152011 575 OB192011 44A8S285

DAVAUTOSUPPLY PD CARAVANWINDOWREGUL OS15201 8572 OB1192011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMPD CARAVANWINDOWRE 0815201 18248 OB19l2Qit 1a53251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLES6LASS CLEANE 0816201t 757 OB192011 105322H5

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHIClESGLASSCEANE OB162011 757 OB192011 10543285

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESGLA55 CIEANE OB162011 757 OB19R011 10544285

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALL VEHICLESGLASSCLEANE OBH6201 757 08A92011 10554285

AYAl1TOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGLASSCLEANE OB16211 758 OB192011 11541285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGLASSCLEANE o8i621 757 081920N 4280285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGLASSCLEANE OB16211 757 OBA92011 44085285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST28KNIPE OB172011 197 08262011 11541253

DAY AUW SUPPLY ST27 WIPER BLADE OBt72011 1083 08262011 1151L251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST23MUOFLAP Bl192i1 13A5 OB1262011 11S4L251

DAV AU70 SUPPLY FDPRESSURE WASHER HOSE 081 V2011 9954 08262011 10534253

DAY AUTO SUPPLY FDPRESSURE WASHER HOSE OB1 V2011 9954 08262011 70535253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST28HEATREFLECTIVE O8162011 1737 OB1262011 11541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST234CPSCREW OB182011 587 OB262017 1b541253

Total DAY AUTO SUPPLV 56614

EVRIES BACKFLOW

DEVRIES BACKFLOW BACKFLOW TESTING FOR PAR 0802201I 31078 OB17J2011 10554229

Total DEVRIES BACKPLOW 31078

DURAN RACHEL A

DURANRACHELA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTAS OB102011 6482 08Ii920t1 1056271



GTY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Pa9e 15

Report dates6120118312011 Aug 25 2011 04 41 PM

Vendor Name Descripion Invoice Dae Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Tofal DURAN RACHEL A 6482

ECKLES ELIZABETH

ECKLES ELIZABETH REFUND FOR V2 AUGUSTMO OB242011 1761 08262011 Ot110750

Total ECKLES ELIZABETH 1761

ECMC

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT OBOS2011 8022 eOSl2011 62218340

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT OB192011 8022 OB19l2011 62218340

7oGl ECMC 16044

EDS BODY SHOP

EDS BODY SHOP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE P 0817J2011 134880 08192011 1053251

Total EDS BODY SHOP 134880

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT N02

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 7299 S SIGNAL PEAK 08082011 18526 6192011 10535264

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 MAR11N VALLEY SEWAGE OB082011 t11010 OB192011 4280264

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 STREET LI6HT @MARTIN VAL OB082011 64377 OB19201t I1541264

ToWI ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 93913

EMPIRE SOUTHWEST

EMPIRE SOUTHWEST STi4SWITCH ASSEMBLY 07202011 5652 08OSl2011 11541253

Total EMPIRE SOUTHWEST 5652

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCT SUPPLIES FOR PARKS IRRIGA 07202011 11070 oel22011 10554285

Total EWING IRRIGATION PROOUCTS 11070

FERTIZONACASA GRANDELLC

FERTIZONACASA GRANDE LL WEED KILLER OBi V2011 43 66 OB192011 33091285

Total FERTIZONACASA GRANDE LLC 43166

FIRGIBBONS LAW OFFICES PLC

FlTZGIB80N5 LAW OFFICES P PULTE HOMES CL41M 08012011 9100 081J2011 10535229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICESP CIVILMATTERS 08OV2ait 32t100 OB5220f1 10525229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICESP CITVNTTERS oeoV201 484i26 OBI11J2i1 10525229

Towl FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES PLQ 814726

FftEDS BOLTS NUTS

FRED BOLT 8 NUTS HARDWARE FOR VEHICLE REP 07212011 3041 OBOS2011 10532251

FRES BOLTS 8 N11T5 HARWARE FOR VEHICLE REP 072t2011 30A2 OBOS2011 10543251

FRES 80LTS 8 NUTS HARWARE FOR VEHICLE REP 072720I1 30A2 08OS201t 10544251

FREOS BOLTS 8 NUTS HAROWARE FOR VEHICLE REP 072V2011 3041 08052017 10554251

FREDSBOLTSBNUTS HARDWAREFORVEFIIGtEREP 07121201t 3042 081051201 1541251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS HARDWARE FOR VEHIQE REP 07212011 3042 08052011 42080251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS HARDWARE POR VEHICLE REP 07212011 3042 08I052011 440BS251

FREDS BOLTS S NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 07212011 58 oelo5211 10532251

FREDS BOLTS S NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 07212011 588 08I0520t1 10325



CITY F GDOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 16

Repod dates 6 2011 312071 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid ate Paid GL Awount Number

FRES BOLTS 8 NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 07212011 588 OB092011 10544251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS MISC HARWARE POR VEHICL 07212011 588 OBOS2011 10554251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 072ll20 1 588 08lOS201t 11541251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 072120 1 588 08OS201t 42A80251

fREDS 80LTS 8 NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 072120 1 588 OBOS2011 4485251

Total FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS 25407

FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC

FSH COMMIJNICATIONS LLC PAY PHONE AIRPORT AUG 201 OB01201 71 24 e1J2071 4654226

Total FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC 7124

G 3 K SERVICES

GBKSERVICES UNIFORM O6162011 5821 OBAW2011 13539286

G 8 K SERVICES MATS 06162011 11224 08192011 13539252

G 8 K SERVICES UMFORM O62320 1 5821 ae192011 13539286

GBKSERVICES MATS 0623201 6566 08t9201I 13539252

GBKSERVICES UMFORM 06l3l2011 6761 OSN9120tt 13539286

G K SERVICES MATS 06302011 8566 OBI19I2011 13539252

G 8 K SERVICES UMFORM 07312011 2669 08172011 10543286

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM 07l31l211 6140 OB17J2071 10544286

GBKSERVICES UMFORM 073V21 22205 OB17I2011 1154b286

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM 073V2011 7708 OB11J2011 42480286

GBKSERVICES UMFORM 07l3V201I 17518 OB172011 440BS28fi

Total G 8 K SERVICES 12999

GALLS INC

GALLS INC UNIFORM CLOTHING 07222011 31719 OBOS2011 10535286

GALLSING UNIFORMCLOTHING 0725201 19322 a8OS2011 10535286

Total GALLS INC 51041

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA RENT FOR SEPT 2011 357 E C OB232011 SBt95 08262011 15010241

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIF RENT FOR SEPT 2011 327 E C 0823201 59225 OB262011 1544024

Total GARCIA RAUL AN CELIA 117420

GARRETfMOTORS

GARRETT MOTORS PD66VEHIQE REPAIR 07212011 38718 08172011 10532251

Total GARRETT MOTORS 38718

GUST ROSENFELD PLC

GUST ROSENFELD PLG LEGAL SERViCES TRHU JUNE 063020 1 312280 08042011 42480229

GUST ROSENPELD PLC LEGAL SERVICE THRU JULY 30 OB17J2011 1451096 OB1262011 42080229

Toal GUST ROSENFELD PLL 17 633 76

HACHCOMPANY

HACHCOMPANV SODIUMCHLORIDE OB022011 4797 OB17J2011 42A80285

HACH COMPANV THEROMETER OB092011 SBBQ 48l19l2U11 42480285

Total HACH COMPANY 10681



CITV OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Repotl CLAI MS Page 17

Report dates 8l1201183V2017 Aug 25 201I 0441 PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice ate Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Aaount Number

HEALTHNET OF ARIZONA

HEALTHNET OF ARRONA BALANCE DUE ON EMPLOYEE 0715211 110303 081 V2011 62218030

HEALTHNET OF ARIZONA BALANCE DUE ON EMPLOYEE D715211 28662 081V2011 62218230

Total HEFLTHNET OF ARRONA 138965

HENRVAMANDA

HENRVAMANDA RESTITUTION FROM CR201L0 07072011 10000 OBOS2011 10372110

Tolal HENRY AMANDA 0000

HENRYTRACY

HENRY TRACY RESTITUTION FROM CR20040 07152011 10000 OBOS2011 10372110

Total HENRY TRACY 10000

MIGH GRADE RENTALS 8 SAlES

HIGH GRADE RENTALS 8 SALE PARKSCHAIN LOOP OB172011 6187 OB1262071 10554253

Total HIGH GRADE RENTALS SALES 6187

HOHOKAM IRRIGATION

MOHOKAMtRRIGATION 3395KENWGRTHY a7A2o1 5666 oe09201 428a264

HOHOM IRRICATION HEARTLAND LIFT STATION 07182011 21707 OB052011 42080264

Total HOHOKAM IRRIGATION 27373

HOME DEPOT CRCGECF THE

HOMEDEPOTCRGGECFTHE HOMEDEPOTCHARGES07it 0729211 2680 OB1712011 42080252

Total HOME DEPOT CRGGECF THE 2680

HORIZON

HORIZON SUPPLIES FOR PARKS OB172011 58734 08262011 10554285

Total HOR20N 58734

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

HSBCBUSINESSSOWTIONS VEHICLE MAINTEQUIP LATEC aeai2o11 1324 BI052011 1353252

Total HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 324

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457

ICNRETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP OBOS2011 16675 OBOS2011 10521129

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP OB052011 168500 OBOS2011 62218260

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP OB19201 16675 OB1920t1 10521t29

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP OB192011 168500 OB192011 62218260

TOtal ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 45 3 70350

IKONS OFFICE SOLUTINS

IKONSOFFICESOWTIONS COPIERSERVMAINTCONT 07252011 30t2 08052071 iL541255

Total IKONS OFFlCE SOLUTIONS 3012

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

INGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES ADULT FICTION 028211 7438 OB052011 10555215

WGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES JUVENILE BOOKS 080221 3754 OB26201I 10SSS215



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Pa9e 18

Repoh dates BIV201132i1 Aug 25 2011 044IpM

Vendor Name Description tnvoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paid GL Account Number

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES ADULTAUDIOBOOKS OB04201 97631 OB262011 1055525

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES JUVENILE BOOKS 081072011 12307 08262011 10555215

INGRAM LIBR4RY SERVICES CHILDRENS PICTURES BOOK 08092011 84053 082620 i 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES CHILDRENS PICTURES BOOK OB1120 1 5627 08262011 0555215

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES ADULTAUDIOBOOKS OB16211 8837 OB1262011 10555215

INGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES ADULT FICTION 0712201t 2079 OBI092011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES ADULT FICTION 07122011 2056 OB092011 10555215

INGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES ADULT FlCTION 07A22011 3966 OBOS2011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULTFICTION 07122011 1913 OBOS2011 t055S215

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES AWLTFICTION 0712011 1928 08OS2011 10555215

INGRAMLIBRARVSERVICES ADULTFICTION 0H92011 102869 08OS2011 10555215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT RCTION 071920 1 10011 08OS2011 10555215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT FICTION o1920 i P41 08I052011 10555215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT FICTION 07192i1 10943 OBI052011 10SSS215

Tofal INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 39293

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

MTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 08OS20t1 15396 08052011 62218340

WTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE WAGE ASSIGNMENT 08OS2011 10000 OB052017 62218340

INTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 08192011 10000 08t92011 62218340

INTERNAI REVENUE SERVICE WAGE ASSIGNMENT OS192011 15396 OBIt92011 62218340

Total WTERNAL REVENUE ERVICE 50792

JIMS SERVICE SECURITY ALARM

JIMS SERVICE SECURIN ALA TRANSIT FACILIN395 W PALO OB012011 2575 OB17J2011 13539267

JIMS SERVICE SECURITVALA WVJiPMONITORINGSERVICE OBOt2011 25J5 OB17J2071 42080261

JIMS SERVICE SECURINALA LIBRARY ANNUALMONITORIN 08012011 27130 08192071 10555253

Tolal JIMS SERVICE SEGURITY ALARM 32280

JONESAUTO CENTER

JONESAUTOCENTER SWSGEARSHIFTKNOB o81042011 1507 08I22011 44085251

Total JONES AUTO CENTER 1507

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDVJEST ALL VEHICLESPENETRATING OB152011 1421 OB262011 10532251

KIMBALL MIDVJEST ALL VEHICLESPENETRATING 08152011 1422 08262011 1054325

KIMBALLMIDWEST ALLVEHICESPENETRATING OBHS2011 1422 08262011 10544251

KIMBALL MIDWEST ALL VEHICLESPENETRATING O81152011 1421 08262011 10554251

KIMBALLMIDWEST ALLVEHICLESPENETRATING OS152011 1422 08262011 1b54L251

qMBALL MIDWEST ALL VEHICLESPENETRATING OB152011 1421 08262011 42080251

KIM6ALL MIDWEST ALL VEHICLESPENETRATING OB752011 1421 OB262011 440BS251

Total KIMBALL MIDWEST 9950

KIMLEYHORN AND ASSOCIATES

KIMLEVHORN AND ASSOCIAT ENG SERVICES0ESIGNCOOLI 07312011 1 4651 08262011 33549229

Tota KIMLEYHORN AND ASSOCIATES 174651

KIRKS TIRE SALES

KIRKS TIRE SALES 5T17TIRE REPAIR 07A5201I 3050 OB122011 44085253

Total KIRKSTIRE SALES 305o



qll OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 19

Repoddates8l201181312011 Aug 25211 0441PM

VendorName Descriplion invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Accounl Number

LEGEN TECHNICAL SERVICES

LEGEN TECHNICALSERVICE WATERANALYSIS 07192011 8300 08OS2011 42480229

LEGEND TECHNICALSERVICE WATERANALYSIS 07192011 8100 OB05201t 4280229

LEGEN TECHNICAL SERVICE WATER ANALYSIS 026I2011 29100 OBOS2011 92080229

LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE WATER ANALYSIS 08182011 65450 OB262011 42480229

LEGEND TECHNICALSERVICE WATERANALYSIS 0818201t 69700 0826211 4280229

Total LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 1BOfi50

LEXISNExiS

LEXISNEXIS DATASEARCHES O6302011 2825 DB042011 t05322fi7

LEXISNEXIS DATASEARCHES 07312011 5000 OB1112011 t0532267

Totel LEXISNEXIS 7825

LOGAN SIMPSON DESIGN

LOGAN SIMPSON DESIGN ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE 07292011 322553 0812p011 33091285

Total LOGAN SIMPSON DESIGN 322553

LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT

LOWESBl1SINESSACCOUNT LOWESCHARGES07Ii1 08172D11 13651 0812620t1 42480285

LOWESBUSWESSACCOUNT LOWESCHARGES07tl OB17201I 9897 OBI2620Ii 42380285

Total LOWES BUS W ESS ACCOUNT 235 48

M 8 5 EQUIPMENT INC

M 8 S EQUIPMENT INC 5T28WASHER a7H22o11 1387 08a512o1 11541253

M 8 EQUIPMENT INC SWPRUNER 12 07152011 57t88 OBOSR011 44485282

M 8 SEUIPMENT INC SWAIR FlLTER 07152011 6939 OB052011 44J38S285

M 8 5 EQUIPMENT INC SW2GROMMET OR272011 t316 08OS2011 44485251

M 8 S EQUIPMENT INC ST34FlLTER 07282011 6993 08OS2011 1I54L253

M 8 S EQUIPMENT INQ CHAINSAW REPAIR OB0420 1 5108 OBA22011 44485285

Total M 8 S EQUIPMENT WC 7693t

MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS INC

MAINTENANCE SOWTIONSIN GARBAGE TRUCKSDEGREAS 080921I 265 OB192011 44BS25I

Total MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS INC 2615

MARY LOU FtAMIftEZ

MARV LOU RAMIREZ WAGE ASSIGNMENi 08052011 26768 ae052011 622t83d0

MARV LOU RAMIREZ WAGE ASSIGNMENT 081920 1 26768 ae192011 62d78340

Toal MARV LOU RAMIREZ 53536

MAXIMUM GRAPHIX

MAXIMUM GRAPHIX BANNERS 8 FLYERS FOR THE 07272011 59950 OB0520t1 10562285

Total MAXMUM GRAPHIX 59950

MEJIA CINDY

MEJIA qNDY PER DIEM TRAININGDOMESTI 08162011 22a0 08192011 056227

Total MEJIA CINDY 2200



CITV OF COOLIDGE Payment hpproval Report CLAIMS Page 20

Report Cates 8t20t183V2011 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

MIDWEST TAPE

MIDWESTTAPE FAMILYDVDS O627J2011 699 OB09201 10SSS215

MIDWESTTAPE FAMILYDVDS 07012011 1299 08I05201t 10SSS215

MIDWESTTAPE FAMILYOVDS 0713l2011 H7453 O8I05201t 0SSS215

MIDWESTTAPE PAMILYDVDS 072020 14092 OBOS2011 10SSS215

Total MIDWEST TAPE 103543

MnM FEED N TACK

MnM FEED N TACK LOAL ADULT ACTICE DOG FO 07062011 3249 08Po52011 20566285

MnM FEED N TACK LOYAL ADULT ACTICE DOG FO OB102011 3201 OB1192017 20566285

Total MnM FEED N TACK 6450

MWI VETERINARV SUPPLY

MWNETERINARYSUPPLY ANIMALCONTROCSUPPLIES 07262011 28566 08OS2011 10547285

MWI VETERINARY SUPPLV ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLIES 0726211 7003 OBOS2011 10547285

MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLIES 07272011 583 08OS2011 10547265

MWIVETERINARYSUPPLY ANIMALCONTROLSUPPLIES OB022011 46881 08H2201 0547285

Total MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY 86033

NORRS POOL SERVICE SUPPLV

NORRIS POOL SERVICE 8 SUP SUPPLIES FOR POOL 08OV2011 1075 08OS2011 1055285

Total NORRIS POOL SERVICE SUPPLV 1075

NORTHERN SAFEN CO

NORTHERN SAFETY CQ TRANSITGLOVESLANYARS OB1722011 1 72670 OB262011 13539252

NORTHERNSAFETYCO FACILITIESMAINT OB03211 3616 OB122011 t3539252

NORTHERN SAFETY CO SAFETY EQUIPMENT FOR PAR m1920N 1408 08i052011 10554286

NORTHERNSAFETYCO SAFETY EQUIPMENT FORPAR 07l24l2at1 1800 OBlOSl20N f0554283

ToYal NORTHERN SAFETV CO 1 99494

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT LASER JET CARTRIDGES FOR OSOV2011 103975 0812J2011 10529285

Total OFFICE DEPOT 103875

P T O SALES C012P

PT O SALES CORP ST35SJIFTING PINGASKET SE 07082011 3638 OB262011 44BS253

Total P T O SAIES CORP 3638

PALMOSTANVA

PALMOSTANYA RESTITUTION FROM CR20100 0726201 15000 OBOS2011 1037210

Total PALMOS TANYA 5000

PINAL COUNTY

PINALCOUNTY ROADWAYIMPROVEMENTSTO OSl102011 5424900 OB192011 33091265

Tofal PINAL COUNTV 5424900

PINAL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

PINA COUNTV ANIMPL CONTR ANIMPL CONTROL SUPPLIES 07282011 1 00 OBa52071 10547285



CIiY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval RepoM1 CLAIMS Page 21

Reportdates8V201183V2011 Aug 25 2011 0441PM

Vendor Name escnption Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Nvmber

TotaIPINALCOUNIIANIMACONTROL 100

PINAL COUNTV SHERIFFSOFFICE

PINAL COUNTY SHERIFFSOFF JAILCO5T50711 OB102011 1366635 OB192011 0526229

Total PINAL COUNTV SHERIFFS OFFICE 1366635

PREPAID LEGAL SERVICE

PREPAIDLEGALSERVICE PREPAIDLEGALAUGU5T20t1 OB19201 6375 Oe192011 62218340

Total PREPAID LEGAL SERVICE 6375

PRINCIPAL FLICSBO DES MOINES

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI COBRA0911 OB182011 2503 OB262011 10203090

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0911 08182011 4500 OB26I2011 1052Y133

PRINGPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 OB12o11 1116 oE26201 1052b733

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0971 081820 1 2088 082620 1 10523133

PRINCIPAL PLIPSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 OSHB201 952 08262011 10523133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI 5T 0911 OB18211 285 08262011 10524133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0911 OB182011 1263 081262011 10524133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0911 OB18201 635 08262011 10526133

PRWCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0911 OB182011 3478 OB1262011 1052Si33

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD 0911 OB182011 10152 OB1262011 10529133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 OB182011 4618 OB262011 10529133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0911 08l182011 81195 OBl262011 10532133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERA6E 0911 08182011 35306 OB26I20t1 10532133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0971 08182011 6429 OB26I20t1 10533133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 OB182011 2923 08262011 10533133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0911 OB18201t 3417 08262011 10534133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE09tt OB782011 1533 0826201t 10534133

PRINqPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD 09I1t 08182011 5421 08262011 10535133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0911 OB18211 2458 OB126201I 10535133

PRINCIPAL PLIC5B0 DES MOI STD 0911 OB182011 1680 Oe1262011 10541133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES M01 LIFE COVERAGE091I OB182011 761 OB262011 1 054 1133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0911 OB182011 4350 OB262011 0544t33

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE091 OB182011 1969 OB262011 10544133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI ST 09ti 0818I20 V 4323 08262011 105JS133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 08182011 1955 08262011 10545133

PRINQPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 09 1 08182011 7332 082620t1 10553133

PRINCIPAL PLIC56D DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 OBI1820I1 3339 082620Ii 10553133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD ES MOI STD 0911 08A82011 81 90 OB262011 10554133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0911 OBe201 3Z20 ei26201 t0554133

PRWCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0911I OBl18201 7074 OB1262011 10SSS133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE091 oe182011 3219 OB262011 10SSS133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD o9111 OB182a11 2t03 OB262011 10556133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI UFE COVERAGEo911 a8182011 952 OB262011 10556133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 09t1 OB182011 12066 OB262011 10561133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 08182011 4443 OB262071 10S6b133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI ST 0911 OB1820Ii 19062 082620t1 1154L133

PRWCIPHLPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0911 OB182011 9692 08262011 11507133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD 0911 OB8201I 9150 08262011 13539133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 091I OB1821I 3912 Oe126201t 13539133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD 0911 OB182D11 3756 OB262011 17552133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 OB182011 1732 OB262011 172133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0911 08182011 761 OB262011 20583133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0911 08182011 847 OB262011 20602133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD o9it 08t82011 5820 08262011 42180133



CIiY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 22

RepoRdales8V201183V2011 Aug25201t 0441PM

Vendor Name Description Imoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE W11 081820 1 2648 OB26I201t 4208033

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD 0911 OB12011 13659 08262011 44BS133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIPECOVERAGE0911 0818211 622 08262t1 4465133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTALCOVERAGEWlti OB18201 4914 08262071 62218030

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGE09l 1 OB18211 9D858 OB1262011 62276230

Total PRINqPALPLIGSBD DES MOINES 696968

PRINTAND PACK EXPRESS

PRINTANDPACKEXPRESS SIGNFORNPARKTREESAPS 07252011 4388 OBiZ201 10554285

Total PRIN7AND PACK EXPRESS 4388

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPL FLOOR MATS 0726I2011 17009 08052011 10544281

Tofal PRl1DENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 17009

Pl1BLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT OBI052011 47186 OBOS2011 62218010

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT OBOS2011 957677 6OS201I 62218020

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT OBOS2011 51731 OB052011 62218210

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT oeOS2a1 692223 OBa5201 62218220

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT OB192011 4722 OB19I2011 6241800

PUBLIC SAPETV PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT ae192011 94a518 OB1920t1 62218020

PUBLIC SAPETV PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT OBl19I2011 52318 0819120t1 62218210

PUBLICSAFETYPERSONNEL PDRETIREMENT 081W2011 460610 081920t1 622t8220

Total PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 3269985

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL REITREMENT SYSTE

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL R ALTER PD PSPRS CONTRIBUTI OBOS2011 74817 OBOS2011 6241802

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL R ALTER PD PSPRS CONTRIBl1Tl 0819211 748t7 08I1 W2011 62218020

Total PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL REITREMENT SYSTE 149634

QUILL CORPORATON

QUILCORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 02V2011 1207fi OBOS2011 1052621

QUILLCORPORATION OFRCE SUPPLIES OBOt211 1119 OB121201IN54I21

QUILICORPORATION OFRCE SUPPLIES OBOt201 5676 08l17J2011 ti541211

QUILLCORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES OB032011 800 08122011 1154L211

Total QUILL CORPORATION 9671

WEST

QWEST 5207230014 FOR JUNE ANDJ oH92o1 6159 OBI092011 465926t

QWEST 5207230075 OBOV201 676t2 OB192011 10532461

QWEST 5207230368 07192011 4463 OBOS2011 42480261

QWEST 5207231294 0282011 8578 OBiP1201 4248026

QWEST 52042527 0792011 4314 OB052011 42080261

QWEST 52D7232021 07192011 4462 08052011 10544261

QWEST 5207233256 07192011 17210 08052011 1055326I

QWEST 5207230293 0l19f2011 4462 08OS2U11 42480261

QWEST 5207235092 07192011 220A5 08OS2011 46542261

aWEST 5207236793 0192011 4559 08OS2U11 42480261

WEST 5207237186 07H9201 5636 08I092011 0544261

QWEST 520723948 01921 2656 OBOS2011 532261



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approvat Report CL41MS Page 23

Report tlates 8l1201 tAl3V2011 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

VendorName Description InvoiceDate AmounlPaitl DalePaid GLAountNUmber

Total QWEST 186416

RAMIREZ OONNA

RAMIREZ DONNA REFUND HALF OF UTILITIES FR OB092011 600 OB17J2011 10351510

7otal RAMIftEZ DONNA 6000

REXEL

REXEL POOLCIRCUITBREAKER 07152011 9199 OB09201t 10552252

REXEL FLOURESCENiLAMPSCREW OB172011 13879 08262011 10554252

ToWIREXEL 230J8

RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL

RIGHTAWAY ISPOSAL BULK TRASH REMOVAL JULV 1 07312011 78988 OB122011 44r85266

Total RIGH7 AWAV DISPOSAL 78988

RLS SERVICES INC

RLS SERVICES INC SW3HYDRAULIC LINE REPAIR OS042011 96873 081122011 4448525

RLS SERVICES INQ SW3 LOWER CARRIER TUBE OBti201I 3803 OB192011 44J185251

Total RLS SERVICES INC t00676

ROADSAFE TRAFFICHOENIX

ROADSAFE TRAFFIGPHOENIX TRAFFIC LINE MARKING PAWT 0312011 1988J4 OB1220 1 33491285

ROADSAFE TRAFFIGPHOENIX TRAFRC LINE MARKING PAINT o8H62a 1 24124 Oe22011 3391285

Total ROADSAFE TRAFRCPHOENIX 3 22938

RWCINTERNATIONALLID

RWC INTERNATIONALLTD SW3AC REPAIR 07222011 47496 08I052011 4446525

Total RWC INTERNATIONAL LT 4496

SAAVEDRA ADRIANA

SAAVEDRAADRIANA REIMBUREMENT FOR BOOKCL OB162011 1954 OB19120t1 10555288

Totai SAAVEDRA ADRIANA 1954

SAFEWAYNC 2018

SAPEWAYING 2018 SAFEWAYCHARGEJUNE2oi1 06l302oi 5877 0804201 0532285

Tolal SAFEwAY INC q2018 5877

SALCIDORUIZ CRISTINA

SALCIDORUIZ CRISTINA AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR OB01211 30000 OBOS2071 10553228

Totai SALCID0RUIZ CRISTINA 30000

SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION

SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION 8 IRRAGATION FOR ADULT CENT OBOS20 1 5328 OB192011 10554265

SAN CARLOS IRRI6ATION 8 IRRIGATION CITY PARK 0805l2011 19368 OB192011 10554265

Total AN CARLOS IRRIGATION 24696



CITY OP COOLIDGE Payment Approval Repotl CLAIMS Page 24

ReporttlalesB120t1A3V2011 Aug25201t 0441PM

Vendor Name Descriplion Invoice Date Amount Paid ate Paid GL Account Number

SANOOVAL JESSICA

SANOOVAL JESSICA PARTIAL REPUND FOR POOL R OB01201 3300 08OS2011 10352610

Total SANDOVAL JESSICA 3300

SHAWSINTERIORS INC

SHAWS INTERIORS INC WWiPFURNITURE REPAIR OSOS20It 162t4 Oe122011 4280285

ToGI SHAWS WTERIORS INC 16214

SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO

SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO PAWT FOR PARKS OS192011 3235 08t92011 10554252

SHERWINWILLIAMSCO PAINTFORPARKS OS232011 WAS OB1192011 10554252

Total SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 2940

SMOPES MARKET

SHOPESMARKET SHOPESCHARGESJULY2011 OB0420V 142Od OB122011 t055S288

Total SHOPESMARKET 14204

SMAVLNORKSPLUS INC

SMARTWORKSPLUS WC PHASE RETIEMENT PLAN0E OBOt2011 162530 08052011 10532PI1

SMARTWORKSPWS INC PHASED RETIREMENT PROGR OS0112011 373819 OBI052011 10532111

SMARNIORKSPLUS INC PHASED RETIREMENT PROGR 08Ot2011 727904 08I052011 10534t11

Total MARTWORKSPWS ING 1264253

SOUTHWEST CONTROLS INC

SOUTHWESTCONTROLS INC VAL VISTA LIFT STATION SERV OB012011 107588 OB17J2011 4280253

ToGI SOUTHWESTCONTROLS INC 107588

SOU7HWESTGAS CORPORA770N

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 130 W CENTRALAVE OB102011 3557 OB192011 10529262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 110 W CENTRALAVENUE OB1020N 5873 OB262011 105262fi2

SOUTMWESTGASCORPORATI 160WCENTRALAVE 08102011 3557 OBI92011 10SSS262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 411 S t ST 08102011 7383 OB192011 t0543262

SOUTHWESTGASCORPORATI 327ECAMERONBWD OB102011 2151 OB192011 t5440262

SOl1THWESTGASCORPRAT1 24WPINKLEYAVENUE OB70120t 3Bt6 OB1912011 70544262

Total SOUTH WE5T GAS CORPORATION 26337

SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES

SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES RANDOM ALCOHOL SCREENIN 073V2011 2600 OB1V2011 10523229

Total SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES 26 00

SOUTHWESTSWEEPERSALES

SOUTHWESTSWEEPER SALES ST28REAR BRODM REPAIR OB122011 10931 OB19201I 1154b253

Total SOUTHWESTSWEEPER SALES 10937

SPACE ftITEINUSTRIES INC

SPACE RITE INDUSTRIES MG PDNEW SHIEL POR CARS OS24I2011 27562 08042011 10532285

Tolal SPACE RITE INDUSTRIES INC 27562



qTY OF COOLIDGE PaymeN Appmval Repon CLAIMS Page 25

Report dates Bltl20713V2017 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid 6L Account Number

SPRINT

SPRINT MONTHLY ROUTER OB052011 1900 0819l2011 10561261

Totai SPRINT 1900

SPRINT NETEL

SPRINT NEXTEL MOBILE DATA AIR CARDS OB18211 12597 OB26201 10561261

Total SPRINT NEXTEL 12597

SR FELIX FRANCISCO

SR FELIX FRANGSCO RESTITUTION FROM CR20110 OB0220t 20500 OBOS2011 103741t0

Total SR FELIX FRANGSCO 20500

STAN7EC CONSULTING SERVICES INC

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVI CAVIT PHASE 4 PLAN REVIEW 08172011 52P41 OB262011 10561229

Toal STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INQ 522741

SUNRISE ENVIRONMENTAL

SUNRISEENVIRONMENTAL WLCANQl7ARTS 07A8201 3780 OBI092011 10554253

Total SUNRISE ENVIRONMENTAL 13780

SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARINGHOUSE

SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARIN WAGE ASSIGNMENT 08OS2011 104307 OBOS2011 62218340

SUPPORT PAYMENTCLEARIN WAGEASSIGNMENT 08192011 102746 OB1920t1 6228340

Total SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARINGHOUSE 207053

TARANGOMARY

TARANGO MARV PER DIEM DOMESTIV VIOLENC OBH620 1 2200 OBI192011 10562271

7aiel TARANGO MARY 2200

TATA HOWAR

TATAHOWAR PERMITREVIEWANDEXPENS 07132011 309349 0852011 42080229

TATAHOWARD WWTPANALYSISANDPERMIT OBOS2011 260305 OB192011 92084229

TATAHWARO PERMIT REVIEW ANDEXPENS D80512011 295651 08192071 42480229

Total TATA 8 HOWARD 865305

7ELECOMMUNICA710N WC

TELECOMMUNICATIONING COMMUNICATIONSERVICES o407201 23Ot OBit2011 32570919

ToWI TELECOMMUNICATION INC 27301

THOMPSON SAFE LOGK 8 KEY

THOMPSON SAFE LOCK 8 KEY KES 06ae20 1 659 OB1192011 10553285

Total THOMPSON SAFE LOCK 8 KEV 659

717LE ONE AGENCY INC

TITLE ONE AGENCY INC RECORDATION OF DEEDS TRU 08232011 58860 OB26201I t5440216

Total TITLE ONE AGENCY INC 58860



CITY OF COOLIDGE Paymenl Appmval Repotl CLAIMS Page 26

Reportdaes8V20118312011 Aug25201 0447PM

Vendor Name Description invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

TITLE SECURIN AGENCY

TITLE SECURITV AGENCY 23 W KENNEYAVE 08022011 9500 0817J20N 10561229

TITLE SECURITY AGENCY 375 W KENNEDV AVE 0809201 9500 08122011 10561229

Total TRLE SECURITV AGENCY 19000

THIVALLEY FIRE EQUIPMENT

TRIVALLEV FIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL WSPECTIONS EXTING OB1 V2011 4546i OB262011 1a534253

TRIVALLEY FIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING OB112011 it429 OB26211 10535253

TRIVALLEY FIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTIN6 OB172011 01 o82fil2oil 10535253

TRIVALLEY FIREEUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING 081V20t 1000 08262011 11541253

TRIVALLEYFIREEIIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONSEXTING 0811201 6810 0826201t 42080253

TRIVALLEYFlREEUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING 0811211 1000 08262011 t0561253

TRIVALLEYPIRE EQl11PMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING OB112011 8386 OB262011 t0SSS253

TRIVALLEV PIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING O8112011 t500 6262011 70529253

TRIVALLEYFIREEQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONSEXTING 08H12011 8886 OB262011 10526253

TRIVALLEV FIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING OBU2011 23688 OB262011 1053253

TRIVALLEYFIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING OB112011 21500 OB262011 13539252

TRIVALLEYFIREEQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONSEXTWG OB112011 14000 OB2620t1 10551253

TRIVALLEY FIREEUIPMENT ANNUAL WSPECTIONS EXTING OB112011 10193 OB26271 10541253

TRIVALLEY FlRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING OB1 V2011 1000 08262011 10544253

TRIVALLEY FIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING O8A V201I 8187 08262011 11541253

TRIVALLEYPIREEWIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONSEXTING O8HV2Dit 838H 08261201t 440HS253

TRIVALLEY FIREEUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING 08112011 8886 OB262011 10544253

TRIVALLEV RRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL WSPECTIONS EXTING 08iV2011 500 OB26201 10544253

TRIVALLEYRREEQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONSEXTWG Oelti2011 1000 OB262011 10554253

TRIVALLEY FIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL INSPECTIONS EXTING 08I712011 3993 OB262011 4280253

Total TRIVALLEY FIREEUIPMENT 1 85806

US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE INC

US 6PNCORP EQUIPMENT Fl LEASE COPIER XEROX 242 a725201t 103876 08OS2011 13539241

Toal LL5 BANCORPEUIPMENT FINANCE INC 103876

UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC

UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE ING COPIER PAPER 07O62011 50005 OB122011 10532211

Total UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC 50005

UNITEDETERMINA7ING CO

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO MAINT SHOP 017201t 2500 08122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO WNITP 0718201I 4500 08122011 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO YOUTHCENTER 0707201 2500 OBt2201t 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO CITYAIRPORT 071011201t 2000 OBItJ2017 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO ADULTCENTER 07OV2011 2200 OB122011 0544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO GTYLIBRARV 07OV2011 200 OB112011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO CITV HALL 07OV2011 1200 OB1112011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO OLD POLICE STATION 07OV2011 200 08122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO WOMENS CLUB a072011 1500 08122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO GROVJTH MGMNT 0OV201t 1200 08122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO POLICE STATION 001201t 400 08122011 W544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO CINTRANSIT 07OV2o1 4500 08122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO TRAN5IT SHOP 07OV2011 250 OB122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING C0 PUBLIC WORKS 07012011 t000 OBI22011 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO FIREDEPARTMENTANNEX 07OU2011 450 OB2201 t0544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATMGCO FIREDEPT 07aV2o11 20 a8iv2o1 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO CITYAIRPORT OBOV2011 2000 OB122011 104229



CI7YOFCOOLIDGE PaymentAppmvalRepotlCLAIMS Page P

Report dates61I201183 V2017 Aug 25 20t 1 0441 PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Dale Paid GL Account Number

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO ADULT CENTER O8012011 2200 08122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO OLD POLICE STATION 08012011 1200 OB122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO CITY HAIL 08OV2011 1200 OB22011 104229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO CITY LIBRARY OB012011 1200 OB22011 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATWGCO WOMENSCLUB OBI012011 1500 OB122011 t0544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO FIRE DEPT ANNEX OB012011 4500 OB122011 t0544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO FIRE DEPT OB012011 1200 OBA22011 10544229

UWTED EXTERMINATING CO GROVJTH MGMNT OB0120N 2500 08172011 10544229

UWTEDEXTERMINATINGCO POLICESTATION 08OV20t1 4000 08122011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO CITY TRANSIT 08O7@01145 0008 1J201110 544229UNITED

EXTERMINATING COCI7YTRANSIT SHOP OB 01201125 00OBH2p011 10 544229UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO

PUBLICWORKS 08 022010 00oen2 2o1110 54a229UNITED

EXTERMINATING CO WVffP 06 20201145 00OB 11201110 544229UNITEDEXTERMINATWGCO

MAWTSHOP O6 2020112500 ae iV2a110 544229UNITED

EXTERMINATWG C0 PARKS DEPT 06 2321125 00OB 11I201110 544229Total

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO 767 00UNITE

STATES DEPARTMENTOF TREASURY UNITEDSTATESDEPARTMENT

WAGEASSIGNMENT 08 05201150 00OB OS20116Z218340 UNITEDSTATESDEPARTMENT

WAGEASSIGNMENT 08 192011150 00Oe119l201 62 218340Total

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 300 00UNITED

WAV OF PINAL COUNTY UNRED

WAY OF PINAL COUNT UMTED WAY DONATIONS OB 05201185 00 OB OS201162218340 UNRED

WAY OF PINAL COl1NT UNITED WAV DONATIONS OB iW201185 0008I1912Ut1 62 2i834QTotal

UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNN 170 00UPS

UPS

SHIPPWGCHARGESPD 06l25 20It4 42OBI04 201I10 532212UPS

SHIPPING CHARGES PD 07 07J20112 86OB OSl2011t0 532412UPS

SHIPPWGCHARGESP 07l23 20116 57OB 09201110 53212Total

UPS 1385 VALLEY

PUMP MACHINE WOFEKS VALLEY

PUMP MACHINE WO AIRPORT HANGARDOOR REP 07 252011592 3808 iJ201146 542252Totai

VALLEY PUMP8 MACHINE WORKS 592 38VAUGHN

RICKY VAl1GHN

RICKY OFFICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE DB12212011 166 00OB 26201110 553227Total

VAUGHN RICKV 168 U0VERIZON

WIRELESS VERIZON

WIRELESS MO CELL PHONE CHARGE CI 0 2V20N55 3OB OS201110 52b26Total

VERIZON WIRELESS S5 37VISION

SERVICE PLAN VISION

SERVICE PLAN VISION SERVICE 09 11OB 1820111 2966608 26201162 278230Total

VIS10N SERVICE PLAN 296 66



CITVOFCOOLIDGE PaymenlApprovalReportCUIMS Page 28

Reportdates8il201183V20t1 Au9252011 o441PM

Ventlor Name Description Imoice ate Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

VOCETELECOM

VOCE TELECOM LONG DISTANCE CHARGES 0312011 41503 08192011 10529261

Total VOCE TELECOM 415 03

WAGONERELEANORE

WAGONER ELEANORE PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMEN 0809201 1867 oe17J2011 1L541252

WAGONER ELEANORE PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMEN 0809201 2t56 aeH22011 11541272

WAGONER ELEANORE PETTV CASH REIMBURSEMEN 0809211 3600 OB122011 11541285

WAGONER ELEANORE PETTV CASH REIMBURSEMEN OB09l2011 15 00 08172011 42080285

WAGONERELEANORE OVERPAVIdENT MPDE TOAFL OBH12011 10205 081192071 62218230

Total WAGONER ELEANORE t9328

WAINSCOTf LARRV

WAINSCOTT LARRY OFRCIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 0827J2011 14700 OB262011 10551227

Total WAINCOTT LARRY 14700

WALMART COMMUNITY

WALMARTCOMMUNITV FINTABDIVIDERSCUPSINAPKI OB162011 17884 08262011 10529285

WALMARTCOMMUNITV PDJAILFOOD OB762011 6404 DB1262011 1053285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY FD4GUSB DHIt612011 771 0826201 10534285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY FDPRWTERCARTRIDGES OBi620I1 5866 8262011 10534265

WALMARTCOMMUNITV PD4GUSB 0816201 771 08262011 10535265

WALMARTCOMMUNITY fDPRINTERCARTRIDGES 081620I 5865 OB262011 10535265

WALMARTCOMMUNITY POOLCEANERCONCESSION 08ifi2011 20007 OBl262011 10552285

WALMARTCOMMUNITV POOLSONCESSIONSNACKSP 08i62011 14330 08262011 10552285

WALMARTCOMMUNIN POOLCONCESSIONSNACKS OB162011 7337 08262011 10552285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY REGDIVIDERSBINDERS OB1162011 2900 0826201 10553211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY RECADDRESSLABELSDIVIDE OB162011 2774 oa1262011 1055321I

WALMARTCOMMUNIN RECQUICKVAC OB162011 5531 OB26l241t 1553285

WALMARTCOMMUNIN REGKIDSKAMPCUPS OB16I2011 11A2 OB262011 055pg5

WALMARTCOMMUNITY RECAIR FRESHENERRIDSP OBi62011 7057 08262011 10553285

WALMART COMMUNITV RECKIDS KAMP SNACKS 08A62011 744 OB262011 10553285

WALMART COMMUNITY RECKIDS KAMP END OF YEAR OB162011 10669 08262011 10553285

WALMARTCOMMUNITV REGSTAR BALLSRECEPCOV 0816l2011 1343 08262011 10553285

WALMARTCOMMUNITV REGCASPERSNACKSNOTEB OB16211 15369 08262011 10553285

WALMARTCOMMUNIN RECWKCARTRIDGESIPENSBI 08762011 25769 OB262011 10553285

WALMART COMMUNITY PARKSMG 2CF PhVPL4NTEftS OB162011 12fi20 OB1262011 10554285

WALMART COMMUNIN PARKSSO FT WIRE OB162011 25 04 OB262011 10554285

WAMARTCOMMUNITY LIBSANDWICHBAGSSHARPIE OB162011 t579 OB262017 0SSS211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY LIBRECEIPTBOOKSBGUSB 08162011 4452 08262011 ib555211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY WALMARTCHARGES070BI11 OB16201 2343 OB22011 10555288

WALMARTCOMMUNIN LIBPROGRAM SUPPLIESFOR OBH6201 2531 OB262011 10SSS286

WALMART COMMUNITY PDPAINT FOR GRAFFITI OSt6211 7638 08262011 10562229

WALMARTCOMMUNITY PWSPRAVPAINTCOFFEEGLO OBH62011 11014 oe262011 42BOd85

Total WALMART COMMUNITY 210219

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORAIRPORT 07292011 7955 08092011 46542241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS 07292011 7955 08OS2011 10554241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JOHNS FOR PARKS 07292011 7955 OBOS2011 10554241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JOHNS FOR PARKS 07292011 7955 08OS2011 10554241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JOHNS FOR PARKS 07292011 10655 08052011 10554241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JOHNS FOR PARKS 729I20Ii 7955 OBI052011 10554241



CIIY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 29

Report dates81201131 2011 Aug 25 2011 0441 PM

VendorName Descnption InvoiceDats AmouniPaitl DatePaid GLACCOUntNumber

Total WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA SD030

WATCH SYSTEMS

WATCHSYSTEMS COMMUNITY NOTIRCATIONSE OB032D11 19888 OBIt2201t 1053267

Total WATCH SYSTEMS 19888

WESTGROUPPAYMENTCENTER

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENT COURTSARS BOOKS 0810420 1 33786 OB262011 10526215

Total WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 33786

WEST VALLEY UNIFORMS

WEST VALLEY UNIFORMS BALIS SHIELD 07092N 2904A OB122011 1053286

ToWI WEST VALLEY UNIFORMS 290400

WILLIAMS SPRAY EQUIPMENT

WILLIAMS SPRAVEUIPMENT WEED SPRAVER REPAIR 07112011 3240 OB122011 11541253

Total WILLIAMS SPRAV EQUIPMENT 13240

Grand Totals 459535A2

Daled

Mayor

City Council

City Recorde

Report Critena

Detail report

Paid and unpaid invoices inGUded


